
 

 

  
 
 

 
 

 
GLADSTONE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CIVIC CENTER COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

January 10, 2023 – 6:30 PM  
6:30 p.m. - CALL TO ORDER  
  

The City of Gladstone is abiding by guidelines set forth in House Bill 2560, which requires the governing body of the public 
body, to extent reasonably possible, to make all meetings accessible remotely through technological means and provide 
opportunity for members of general public to remotely submit oral and written testimony during meetings to extent in-person 
oral and written testimony is allowed. Therefore, this meeting will be open to the public both in person and virtually using the 
Zoom platform.   
 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88496395828?pwd=aHVvY3JWWHYyVDNnNU1lY25vaGpWdz09  
 
Passcode: 939170 
 
Or One tap mobile :  
    US: +13462487799,,88496395828#,,,,*939170#  or +16694449171,,88496395828#,,,,*939170#  
 
Or Telephone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +1 346 248 7799  or +1 669 444 9171  or +1 719 359 4580  or +1 720 707 2699  or +1 253 205 0468  or +1 253 
215 8782  or +1 507 473 4847  or +1 564 217 2000  or +1 646 558 8656  or +1 646 931 3860  or +1 689 278 1000  or +1 
301 715 8592  or +1 305 224 1968  or +1 309 205 3325  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 360 209 5623  or +1 386 347 5053  
Webinar ID: 884 9639 5828 
Passcode: 939170 
 
If members of the public would like to comment on an agenda item (either virtually or in person) please email your comments 
to bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us prior to 12:00 p.m. (noon) on January 10, 2023.  
 
The City Council will also have Business from the Audience at the end of the meeting. To speak during this time, (either 
virtually or in person) please email bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us prior to 12:00 p.m. (noon) on January 10, 2023 with your name, 
topic of discussion and city of residence.  
 
(Zoom participant speaking instructions will be emailed to persons who request to speak and posted on the city’s website) 
 
OATH OF OFFICE / SWEARING IN OF NEW CITY COUNCIL: Mayor Michael Milch, Vanessa 
Huckaby, Council Position #1; Veronica Reichle, Council Position #3; Luke Roberts, Council Position #5 
– Administered by Honorable Judge Amy Lindgren 
 
ROLL CALL 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Approval of December 13, 2022 Regular Minutes  



 

 

2. Approval of November Bank Balances 
3. Budget Report for Period ending 11-30-2022 
4. Approval of November Check Register  
5. Department Head Monthly Reports for December 2022 

 
CORRESPONDENCE: None 
 
6. REPORT – CLACKAMAS FIRE DISTRICT #1 UPDATE – Fire Chief Nick Browne / Asst. Fire Chief 

Brian Stewart 
 
REGULAR AGENDA: 
 
7. SELECTION OF CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT (PER CHAPTER III, SECTION 9 OF THE 

GLADSTONE CITY CHARTER) (no attachments) 
 

8. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE 2023-2025 BUDGET CALENDAR 
Consider approval of 2023-2025 Budget Calendar. 
 

9. DISCUSSION REGARDING CITY COUNCIL LIAISON APPOINTMENTS  
 

10. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES AND DISCUSSION 
REGARDING THE CREATION OF AD HOC COMMITTEE TO REVIEW THE GLADSTONE 
CITY COUNCIL RULES IN CONFORMITY WITH THE NEW GLADSTONE CITY CHARTER. 

 
11. UPDATE ON CITY COUNCIL GOAL SETTING SESSION (no attachments) 

City Administrator Betz will brief the City Council on the process for the City Council Goal 
Setting on January 13-14, 2023 

 
BUSINESS CARRIED FORWARD 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
Visitors: This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda. Comments will 
be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Speakers may not yield their time to others and must fill out a speaker card available in the back of the room prior 
to making a comment. 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL –   
 
ADJOURN 

 
Upcoming Meeting Dates: 

 January 13, 2023 – City Council Goal Setting Session 4:00-7:30 pm 
 January 14, 2023- City Council Goal Setting Session 9:00 am- 2:00 pm 
 January 24, 2023- City Council Work Session- 5:30 p.m. 
 January 26, 2023- Volunteer Orientation and Ethics Training (via zoom) 5:30 pm. 
 February 14, 2023 – Regular City Council Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 

 
 

MEETING ACCESSIBILITY SERVICES AND AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) NOTICE 
The Civic Center is ADA accessible.  Hearing devices may be requested from the City Recorder at least 48 hours prior to 
the meeting. Individuals requiring other assistance must make their request know 48 hours preceding the meeting by 
contacting the City Recorder at bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us. Staff will do their best to respond in a timely manner and to 
accommodate requests.    







1



GLADSTONE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF DECEMBER 13, 2022 
 
Meeting was called to order at 6:30 P.M. – (Via Zoom and In Person) 
 
ROLL CALL:                                                                                                                                                                     
Mayor Tammy Stempel, Councilor Ripley, Councilor Alexander, Councilor Tracy, Councilor Hartman, 
Councilor Garlington 
 
ABSENT:                                                                                                                                                                    
Councilor Todd                                                                                                                             
 
STAFF:                                                                                                                                                                                
Jacque Betz, City Administrator; Cathy Brucker, Finance Consultant;  Darren Caniparoli, Public Works 
Director;  Tiffany Kirkpatrick, Community Services Manager;  Joy Fields, Senior Planner;  John 
Schmerber, Chief of Police;  Chad Jacobs, City Attorney; Tami Bannick, City Recorder   
 
Mayor Stempel called the meeting to order and explained that the City is abiding by guidelines set forth in 
House Bill 2560, which requires that they make all meetings accessible remotely, through technologic 
means and provide the opportunity for the public to participate to the best of their ability.  This meeting 
will be open to the public, both in person and virtually, using the Zoom platform.  The Council members 
and staff will be in person, as well as those citizens who wish to attend in person.  She went over the 
procedures that will be followed for the meeting and the meeting agenda. 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS:                                                                                                                     
Ms. Betz said item #12, Public Hearing regarding the C-2 Zoning District/Downtown Overlay Zone – has 
been pulled from tonight’s agenda.  They have given the proper notification to interested parties.  This will 
be referred back to the Planning Commission in January for further refinements. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:                                

1. Approval of November 8, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes, November 17, 2022 and           
November 22, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes   

2. Approval of October Bank Balances 
3. Budget Report for Period ending 10-31-2022 
4. Approval of October Check Register 
5. Legal Costs on Projects 
6. Department Head Monthly Reports for November 2022 
7. Certified November 8, 2022 Election Results 
8. Resolution 1213 – Budget Amendment to Accept Grant Funds for the Senior Center and Police 

Department 
 

Councilor Tracy made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion was seconded by Councilor 
Hartman.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  
Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Hartman – yes.  Councilor Garlington – yes.  Mayor Stempel – 
yes.  Motion approved with a unanimous vote. 

 
CORRESPONDENCE:                                                                                                                                                            
None.   
 
Mayor Stempel said for those members of the public who wished to speak the deadline for accepting 
comments was noon today.  They allow three minutes for public comment unless there are special 
circumstances and additional time has been approved beforehand by staff.      

1 - 1



She said a few words about the role of the City Council.  She feels it is important for everyone to understand 
their limitations:  they represent the citizens of Gladstone and not their own personal agendas and beliefs.  
There have been many times when a decision being made doesn’t align with what they would like 
personally but have made a decision based on what is based on the City as a whole.  That doesn’t mean that 
their personal beliefs have changed; just that they listened and acted accordingly.  There are laws and rules 
they have to use as the basis of their decisions.  They do not have the luxury of randomly making decisions, 
but instead they have to be consistent and take the path that is defensible.  They appreciate everyone’s time 
in participating in this process.  Her goal is to keep the meeting respectful and engaging and she hopes 
everyone will help her do that.    
     
9. REPORT FROM CLACKAMAS FIRE DISTRICT #1: 

Mike Bauer, Station Captain at the Gladstone Fire Station, gave an update.  They ran a total of 251 
calls, which is a bit more than normal.  158 of those were within the City limits.  They had two structure 
fires – our crews were first in and did an awesome job.  The station is now finished, and they appreciate 
everyone’s hard work on the project.  They are going to be displaying some memorabilia (Gladstone 
Fire Department placard that was displayed on the ladder truck, a hand-written Fire Department charter 
from 1928, an old pike pole from 1976, etc.).  Fire Restoration is building them a kitchen table.  They 
attended the Christmas tree lighting event, participated in the Santa and the Seagrave event, and the 
Toy Drive with the High School.  He thanked the outgoing Councilors for their help during the 
transition.  They look forward to working with the future Councilors.                                                                              
 
Assistant Fire Chief Brian Stewart also thanked the Council – he said they have done a lot of great 
work to get them where they are today.  They hired an academy of laterals – they have a great group 
of people with a lot of experience coming onto the line.  They hired an EMS Captain position that had 
been vacant and a Training Captain position, which has been made a permanent position from a 
temporary duty assignment (the incumbent got the position).  They are part of the Region Team 3 for 
Hazardous Materials and had their first activation – crews responded to Grass Valley for a commercial 
fire.  The State is kicking off two committees under the Governor’s Fire Service Policy Council – 
Urban Search & Rescue and the Firefighter Behavioral Health piece.  
 
REGULAR AGENDA         
          
10. RESOLUTION 1214 – ADOPTING A REVISED MASTER FEE SCHEDULE FOR RATE 

CHANGES AND SENIOR CENTER FEE FOR RENTALS, LAND USE FEES, AND 
UTILITY RATES:              
Ms. Betz said the Master Fee Schedule allows the City to charge certain fees for certain services.  
They are only increasing the utility rates by 4% (inflation is 8-10%).                                    
 
Ms. Brucker said these are the annual increases and it is an inflationary adjustment only.  These 
apply to the base rates for water/sewer/storm and the bulk water rate City-wide.  This is the same 
increase that they had last year.  This is what was budgeted for each year in the 2021-2023 
biennium budget.  The right-of-way minimum charge increases are imbedded into the Master Fees 
and Charges Schedule as an automatic 3% increase every year on January 1st.       
 
Councilor Alexander asked why they are lumping these all together instead of voting on them 
individually.  Ms. Betz said that could be something that the Council wants to discuss.  Councilor 
Alexander said a lot of people have reached out to him regarding the utility rate increase.                                        
 
Councilor Hartman agreed.  She asked for clarification regarding meter sizes – which ones are 
traditional for homes.  Mr. Caniparoli said that typically a house has a ¾ inch meter.  She asked 

1 - 2



what the dark blue line item in the chart in 10-14, Exhibit B – Ms. Brucker said that is the total 
amount of the bill.                                                                                                                                     
 
Councilor Garlington said she would like to see Gladstone add a monthly amount that would go 
toward Parks like West Linn does.  She asked questions regarding low-income rate customers, 
pass through fees, etc. 
 
Mr. Caniparoli explained that the street opening permit is a one-time extension for utility 
companies that tend to pre-permit all their work in advance.  The fee would be $100 and would 
give them a 90-day extension.  There is currently a 5% fee for technical plan review and 
development.  They want to set a two-plan review for that 5% and anything above two plan 
reviews would be a 3% charge per review based off the engineered estimate that they provide 
when they submit their plans.                                                                                                                          
 
Councilor Hartman asked for clarification on fees.  Ms. Betz said there is a fix that needs to occur 
on page 6.  In red there is a 5% cost and they have struck out the 2.5% construction cost – the 5% 
is actually 2.5% of the construction cost and the 2.5% of the inspection.  The 3% is correct.  So 
they are going to do a strike through on the 5% of construction that’s in red and delete the strike 
through on the 2.5% of the construction cost.  What is in the staff report is correct – the table will 
be corrected.                                                                                                         
 
There was discussion regarding what other jurisdictions are charging.              
 
Ms. Kirkpatrick said the Senior Center has not increased any rental fees for many years.  They 
also added a cleaning fee, which is new.  They are also looking at adding another day of janitorial 
service because of the increased use of the Center now.                                                            
 
There was discussion regarding what other places charge and what types of rentals they have. 
 
Ms. Betz said the Planning fees are existing fees, but currently Clackamas County accepts the 
money for Gladstone.  They are just shifting it into Gladstone’s Master Fee Schedule because 
Clackamas County is no longer going to be providing Planning services.  They are not raising the 
fees.   
 
Mayor Stempel asked for a consensus regarding approval of the whole bundle or pulling out the 
utility rates.  Councilors Ripley, Alexander, Garlington, and Mayor Stempel want to pull out the 
utility rates.  Councilors Tracy and Hartman wanted to go with the package.   
 
Discussion:  Councilor Ripley has had a few comments made to him about not wanting this 
increase.  He said the graph is deceiving and he believes it was done intentionally.   
 
Ms. Betz said we have had raw sewage in the Clackamas River and have been fined by DEQ for 
several years, since 2017, which is why they had the utility rate increases.  Currently they have a 
mutual agreement in order where they have to meet certain timelines to complete infrastructure.  
The increases they had budgeted for are to replace the water/sewer/storm line infrastructure - 
addressing the inflow/infiltration deficiencies in the City’s stormwater/sewer system.  Right now 
they are engineering that – it’s going to be a $2.2 million project.  That will come before the 
Council in February/March to go out for contract.  The Council committed to $750,000 for the 
rehabilitation of the 82nd Drive pump station – that was built in the 1970’s and they are under an 
agreement to have that completed by 2025.  They are also in the final stages of negotiating a 
contract with Oak Lodge Water Services to deal with some of the water/sewer systems in the 

1 - 3



overlap area that will cost the City approximately $710,000.  Going forward, there’s also a $3 
million project for the Sherwood Forest asbestos pipe replacement.  She wants everyone to 
understand that if they don’t do the rate increases they will have to do a budget amendment and 
reprioritize these projects. 
 
Councilor Alexander said that 4% is a lot of money.  He asked if it has to be that amount.  Ms. 
Betz said the Council sets the rates and it’s a difficult decision to make.  She said the 4% is what 
they put into the biennium budget, which the Council approved with the Budget Committee.  If 
they choose to change it, they will have to reprioritize/adjust projects accordingly.                    
 
Councilor Tracy said we’ve had this conversation for years and we know that we’re coming in 
after thirty-six years of no R&R on the infrastructure.  He feels that 4% is not that high a cost to 
pay and he cautions people who believe that there will be grant money available.  We have an 
infrastructure in place that is continuing to fail.  He is comfortable with the increase.                       
Councilor Hartman said that other cities may not be in the deficit that Gladstone is in.  She said 
that 4% is better than what they have had in the past.                                                                      
 
Councilor Garlington thanked Ms. Betz for reminding everyone why they need the increase.  She 
asked why our water is considerably higher than everybody else’s.  Mr. Caniparoli said the water 
itself is the same price – what you’re paying for is to help fix the infrastructure that has been 
neglected for multiple years.  Ms. Brucker said the wholesale costs of the water come in for 
increase on July 1 of each year.  The 4% increase does not take into account the wholesale rate 
increase.  There was discussion regarding what the increases may be and why.                    
 
Ms. Betz said the City currently has two low-income assistance programs.  The Council allocated 
$100,000 of Covid funds to St. Vincent DePaul and residents can apply for that for utility 
assistance.  The information for both programs in on the City’s website.  There will be a third 
program soon – the Board of County Commissioners approved using some of their ARPA funds 
to help Gladstone residents with utility assistance.  There was discussion regarding the application 
process/requirements.                                                                                                         
 
Councilor Ripley said we need to work our budget so we can manage the City and not expect 
everybody else to pick up the tab.  New residents shouldn’t have to pay for past mistakes.                           
Councilor Tracy said there are other models out there.  There are private utility firms that are 
taking over city infrastructures across the country and coming in at a for-profit with a set rate of 
return and doing the work that needs to be done in an immediate fashion - but they’re investing 
the money, so they are going to want a return on it.  He said we are going to have to pay for the 
past mistakes, otherwise the system will fail. 
 
Ms. Betz went over the deadlines the City has to meet regarding projects.  Mr. Jacobs said that 
basically the City is in violation of the Clean Water Act, so in order to avoid penalties we have 
entered into an agreement with DEQ.  If we violate that agreement then we can be subject to a 
lawsuit from any private individual, in which case the City has to make the fixes and pay their 
attorney’s fees as well, which could be hundreds of thousands of dollars.  You have to make sure 
these projects are funded, so you have to take money from somewhere else to pay for them.  Ms. 
Brucker went over budget law that applies to this situation.                                        
 
Councilor Hartman suggested creating a fact sheet they can refer to so everyone can understand 
the “why”, etc.                                                                                                                         
 

1 - 4



Councilor Alexander asked if they approve this tonight when do people get to start seeing the 
results of their money going to work.  Ms. Betz said they are currently doing the work – the smoke 
testing last year, etc., to find out where the deficiencies are in the system.  Now that they have that 
inventory the engineers are designing it so they can fix those issues.  You will see “boots on the 
ground” this spring – people actually fixing the infrastructure.  Mayor Stempel suggested looking 
at the Public Works monthly reports.   
 
Mayor Stempel asked for consensus regarding voting on the whole package or keeping the utility 
rate increase separate.   Councilor Ripley said he will vote no on the rate increase.  Councilor 
Alexander said he doesn’t see any choice, so vote on the whole package.  Councilors Tracy, 
Hartman, and Garlington want the whole package. 
 
Councilor Garlington made a motion to approve Resolution 1214, adopting a revised Master Fee 
Schedule and repealing Resolution 1210 for rate changes in Senior Center Fee for Rentals, Land 
Use Planning Fees, and Utility Rates, with changes per staff on page 6.  Motion was seconded by 
Councilor Hartman.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Garlington – yes.  Councilor 
Hartman – yes.  Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Ripley – no.  
Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion passed (5-1). 
 

11. PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 1518 – AMENDING GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL 
CODE (GMC) CHAPTER 17, APPROVING GLADSTONE ZONING CODE 
AMENDMENTS PERTAINING TO MIDDLE HOUSING LAND DIVISIONS AND 
REMOVAL OF DESIGN STANDARDS SPECIFIC TO MANUFACTURED HOMES, 
FILE TXT-2022-03:                                                                                                                                       
 
Ms. Betz introduced Senior Planner Joy Fields.  Ms. Fields went over the staff report (included in 
packet).  In 2022 the state legislature passed HB 4064, prohibiting cities from regulating 
manufactured dwellings in a manner that is inconsistent with detached site-built single household 
dwellings.  The GMC has two sections that apply only to manufactured dwellings.  Staff worked 
with the City Attorney on a definition of “manufactured dwelling” that covers both a manufactured 
home and the prefabricated structures that are subject to HB 4064.  The first amendment in the 
package is in the definitions.                                                                                   
 
The Planning Commission has discussed this topic and also held a public hearing in October to 
consider amendments that would bring aspects of these sections of the code into review for all 
detached single-household homes.  The items in red are the items that were considered and 
amended.  There is one additional change in red that came after the Planning Commission meeting 
based on comments they received from DLCD to comply with the Oregon Administrative Rule, 
they also needed to change the design features.  The Planning Commission also looked at 
foundations and determined that there were three aspects of foundations that could apply to both 
a manufactured dwelling and a site-built home (A, B, & C).  During the public hearing the 
Planning Commission identified there was a need to insure that the external thermal envelope of 
the building of a manufactured dwelling is as good as a single-family home.  HB 4064 allowed 
jurisdictions to have language about certifying the exterior thermal envelope of residential units 
that were considered manufactured dwellings to insure that they were equivalent to single-family 
dwellings, so this was added at the request of the Planning Commission.                                                                  
 
She went over the five options that are identified in the staff report.  The Planning Commission 
and staff recommended moving forward with Option 2.  The Planning Commission held a Public 
Hearing on these proposed amendments and no comments were received in opposition.  The 
benefit of accepting the recommendations will be a Municipal Code that is both compliant with 

1 - 5



SB 458, HB 4064, and OAR 660-046-0225(1), while also facilitating uniform review and 
implementation of the code by staff.                                                                                                           
 
She went over the proposed amendments.   
 
Mayor Stempel opened the Public Hearing at 8:09 P.M.                                                                    
 
She went over the procedures that will be followed.                                                                                  
 
She asked the Councilors if they are abstaining from this matter or need to declare any conflicts 
of interest.  None did.                                                                                                                                       
 
There was no correspondence received. 
 
PUBLIC TESTIMONY:                                                                                                                                            
None. 
 
QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE:                                                                                                              
Larry Graves asked what the difference would be between the insulation package that goes with a 
manufactured home versus a site-built home.  Ms. Fields said during the building of a site-built 
home the Building Inspectors review the thermal envelope as part of their review.  The 
certification that would come with a building permit for a manufactured home to be placed on a 
property is one where the manufacturer certifies that the thermal envelope in the walls meets the 
same/similar requirements as the site-built home.     
 
QUESTIONS FROM COUNCIL:                                                                                                                            
None. 
 
Public Hearing was closed at 8:15 P.M. 
 
DISCUSSION:                                                                                                                                                  
Councilor Hartman asked why they are changing from two to four, the addition of the roof pitch 
and the garage/car port and changing from six to twelve inches (11-108/117).  She feels this creates 
more barriers that they are trying to remove for people to be allowed to do middle housing and 
create more affordable housing.  Ms. Fields said the roof pitch and garage were items that were 
only applicable to manufactured homes previously, so there were two items that the Planning 
Commission wanted to include in this list of design features.  By adding items to the list there was 
a concern that just doing two of the items to a street-facing façade of a building would not make 
it match the character of the neighborhood or look like a home.  They wanted to expand the roof 
eaves to twelve inches to protect the foundation from rain.  Councilor Hartman asked with G & 
H, the minimum twelve inches projection on eaves, since “and” was crossed out, what would that 
offset be?  Ms. Fields said the “and” was leading to the next option of design features and it is 
now located after item I – so it’s a list of items you can choose from when you’re designing your 
house.  The “and” doesn’t change the meaning of the eaves or offset.  Councilor Hartman asked 
why we don’t have any sort of standards in regard to energy efficiency/affordability.  Ms. Fields 
said these design features apply if someone is building one home or four homes.  Inclusionary 
zoning, which is a requirement that a portion of the dwelling units developed are affordable, is not 
currently something that Gladstone has and they would want to see if there was a legal pathway 
for that in Oregon.    
 
 

1 - 6



Councilor Garlington made a motion to approve Ordinance 1518 with the proposed amendments 
to the Gladstone Municipal Code (GMC) to comply with HB 4064, Manufactured Dwellings in SB 
458 Middle Housing Land Divisions TXT-2022-03 that were recommended by the Planning 
Commission and modified by staff to address OAR 660-046-0225(1).  Motion was seconded by 
Councilor Tracy.  Discussion:  Councilor Hartman noted that on page 11-117, in 17.12.060 it still 
says: “single housing dwelling or duplex”.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Hartman 
– yes.  Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor 
Garlington – yes. Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion passed with a unanimous vote. 
 
Second Reading: 
Councilor Garlington made a motion to approve Ordinance 1518 with the proposed amendments 
to the Gladstone Municipal Code (GMC)  included in TXT-2022-03 that were recommended by 
the Planning Commission and modified by staff to address OAR 660-046-0225(1).  Motion was 
seconded by Councilor Tracy. Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Hartman – yes.  
Councilor Garlington – yes.  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor Tracy 
– yes.  Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion passed with a unanimous vote. 
 
The City Attorney pointed out that with the new City Charter a second reading is no longer 
necessary if the vote is unanimous. 
 

12. ORDINANCES 1519, 1520, AND 1521 – AMENDING GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL CODE 
(GMC) CHAPTER 10.16 – ABANDONED AND HAZARDOUS VEHICLES, CHAPTER 
10.04 – PARKING AMENDMENTS, AND CHAPTER 9.60 – CAMPING PROHIBITED IN 
CERTAIN PLACES:                                     
 
Ms. Betz said these proposed changes were discussed during a work session in October.      
 
Chief Schmerber went over the staff report.  Last year the City of Gladstone updated Chapter 9.60 
of the GMC related to camping prohibited in response to the changing landscape and laws 
regarding homeless camping on public property.  Since then there have been concerns regarding 
how the law is working within the City and what options exist to continue addressing emerging 
and evolving problems.  One such problem that arose is people living in vehicles parked legally 
and illegally on public streets.  The Police Department recognizes the importance of maintaining 
the philosophy as it relates to homelessness.  That philosophy is demonstrating empathy toward 
individuals experiencing homelessness, relationship building, and providing services to those who 
are accepting.  This has proven to be successful.  He went over the proposed amendments 
(included in the packet).  These amendments would help the City better address various parking 
issues. 
 
Mayor Stempel asked if they needed to address and vote on each ordinance individually – the 
answer was yes. 
 
Councilor Tracy asked if they would be doing enforcement after 9:30 – Chief Schmerber 
confirmed that.                                                                                                                                      
 
Councilor Hartman wants people to understand that the importance of homelessness is a part of 
the philosophy of the City of Gladstone, and this isn’t meant to hinder anyone.  She asked Chief 
Schmerber to share a high-level story of how we actually created a relationship and provided 
restorative justice and just didn’t kick someone off the streets.  He said in that circumstance it took 
the relationship building, the ability to communicate, and work with County agencies such as 

1 - 7



Behavioral Health and Housing. Because of that relationship with the other organizations the 
person is now in housing.  Not everyone accepts the help that they offer.   
 
Councilor Hartman made a motion to approve Ordinance 1519, an Ordinance amending 
Gladstone Municipal Code (GMC) Section 10.16.021, Hazardous Vehicles.  Motion was seconded 
by Councilors Garlington and Alexander.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – 
yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes. Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Hartman – yes.  Councilor 
Garlington – yes.  Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion passed with a unanimous vote. 
 
Councilor Tracy made a motion to approve Ordinance 1520, an Ordinance amending Gladstone 
Municipal Code (GMC) Section 10.04.230, Prohibited - Certain Vehicles and Places.  Motion was 
seconded by Councilor Alexander.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Alexander – yes.  
Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Hartman – yes.  Councilor Garlington – yes.  Councilor Ripley 
– yes.  Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion passed with a unanimous vote. 
 
Councilor Tracy made a motion to approve Ordinance 1521, an Ordinance amending Gladstone 
Municipal Code (GMC) Chapter 9.60, Camping Prohibited in Certain Places.  Motion was 
seconded by Councilor Garlington.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Garlington – 
yes.  Councilor Hartman – yes.  Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Alexander – yes.  Councilor 
Ripley – yes.  Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion passed with a unanimous vote. 
 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE:                                                                                                                                  
Jim James said he and his wife own Happy Rock Inn.  They moved to Gladstone because they liked the 
community and thought the people were nice.  They have done their best to contribute to the community – 
they feed a lot of people, try to help a lot of people, put more than 53,000 masks on people during Covid, 
and they’ve tried to give and be very supportive.  They also promote business in Gladstone – they have 
done a lot of donating here through their tax dollars, their business, and all the visitors that come through 
their place are referred down the street to Gladstone.  He said with all that they thought Gladstone was 
going to be, what they have run into as a result from some of the people sitting on this Council has caused 
them to make the decision to leave.  They have a lot of visitors who have heard of Gladstone, and the 
reasons they’ve heard of it aren’t good.  We’re home of The Proud Boys.  We have a Council whose Mayor 
and other people on it support The Proud Boys and who refuse to denounce hate in this community.  Some 
of them he had counted as friends wrongly because he was being played.  He is very integrity-based – that’s 
his primary driver.  He worked his butt off to see some of the Council get shown the door.  Nothing made 
him happier than the results of this last election.  He said they have shown a lack of integrity.  He said the 
Mayor makes him ashamed to be here and to own a business here.  He said it’s horrible what she has failed 
to do and what she had her sister do, etc.  He thought Greg Alexander was a friend.  He contacted Councilor 
Alexander before the election and asked if he supported The Proud Boys – and he refused to answer the 
question.  That told him all he needed to know.  He has a picture of Councilor Alexander at a picnic where 
everybody’s flashing their white nationalism symbols.   
 
Cierra Cook wanted to say thank you to the outgoing Councilors (Tracy, Hartman, and Todd).  There are a 
lot of people in our community who watch what’s going on and not all of them will take the time to thank 
them.  She said the courage, integrity, and dedication that they’ve shown to the City of Gladstone is 
incredible.  City Council is an unpaid position and the work that they do can be incredibly bruising.  The 
community sees the work that you’re doing to uplift all of us.  They are grateful for their service.  Your 
work has been meaningful, and it has helped Gladstone grow through a very difficult period.   
 
Pat McMahon had signed up to speak but could not be located. 
                                                                                                                                 

1 - 8



BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL:                                                                                                                              
Mayor Stempel thanked Councilors Tracy, Ripley, and Todd for their four years of work on the City 
Council.  She said it isn’t always fun and it’s very taxing at times.  She presented plaques from the City of 
Gladstone in sincere appreciation for outstanding service to the Gladstone community as members of the 
Gladstone City Council from January of 2019 to December of 2022.   
 
Councilor Garlington:                                                                                                                                                       
She thanked Mayor Stempel for her years of service to the City.  She began in 1997 with the Traffic Safety 
Board and continued on with that through 1999.  Then the Planning Commission, beginning in 2005 for 
eleven years and ended there in 2016.  While doing that she added the Budget Committee from 2009 through 
2014, and in 2016 she took the leap and ran for Mayor.  With her leadership the City of Gladstone started 
moving in a new direction with remarkable results.  She has no idea how many accumulative hours she has 
given, but it would take a team of volunteers to equal her numerous hours of commitment to the City.  
Gladstone has a new Civic Center and Police Station, they have a major update on our Fire Station, our 
parks are now getting the attention they deserve and need, and at some point in the near future we will have 
a new downtown Library and a completed walking path at Meldrum Bar Park along the beautiful riverbanks 
we are fortunate enough to call ours.  She had a hand in each and every one of these accomplishments 
because she cares.  She not only says she cares, but she is willing to work to make things happen and she 
does.  She goes to meetings, has conversations with those that matter, develops partnerships with the 
communities around us, and strives to work out whatever is necessary to ensure that Gladstone is part of 
the bigger picture in Clackamas County.  Her awards from groups and organizations in and around us speak 
volumes.  We are a fortunate city for having her leadership, skills, time, and knowledge.  She is certain that 
WES, C-4, and Clackamas County are going to miss her.  She has seen Mayor Stempel feed fire station 
employees, Fourth of July picnickers, less fortunate neighbors, seniors, and so many friends at her own 
dining room table.  We have all been witness to her donating, coordinating, cooking, and serving food at so 
many functions in and around town.  She ensures people are fed and always with a warm smile and unfailing 
generosity.  Just how many dozens of cookies she’s made for every celebration of the week or just because, 
we’ll never know.  Through the Food Bank she has helped many neighbors in need.  Her work there includes 
collecting food, stocking shelves, preparing boxes, and so much more.  The friendships she has made 
working there mean so very much to her.  She is confident her work at the Food Bank will continue for 
some time to come.  Her toy collections, food collections, fund collections, and personal giving are all part 
of her extraordinary generosity and servitude.  She’s never seen Mayor Stempel say no to anyone that asks 
and she embodies the definition of giving and volunteerism.  She has touched so many lives, but she knows 
that Mayor Stempel feels far more fortunate than those on the receiving end because that’s who she is.  Her 
acquaintances are fortunate, her City is lucky to have her, and her friends are blessed by her presence.  
Councilor Garlington gave a heartfelt thank you for her knowledge, time, commitment, teaching skills, 
encouragement, committed faith, and most of all, her friendship.  She hopes to have her friendship for a 
long time to come, as she has truly blessed her life.  Gladstone is her home and will always need people 
like her and she will be there.  She is one of those people in this community – those that are continually 
working, willing to roll up their sleeves and make good things happen.  Working with her and beside her 
has been a privilege.                                                              
 
Councilor Ripley:                                                                                                                                                              
He said when he ran for Council he had a few reasons, one of which was to not lose the Fire Department.  
He actually thought that being on the Council would be an adventure, something fun, etc.  That never 
happened.  He has never been involved in something with such a lack of leadership or lack of integrity.  
That lack of integrity includes the City as well.  The best way to make decisions is based off of data because 
data doesn’t care about your political views, your feelings, or your opinions.  In four years they have never 
talked about data.  He would never do this again – this was a joke.  He said others might have a different 
experience.  He said to be involved in your city and to stop some of this craziness that’s going on, to stop 

1 - 9



the unethicalness, the deceitfulness…  He said to question authority and be honest. He said we need some 
more views and points.   
 
Councilor Alexander:                                                                                                                                                  
He thanked Councilors Tracy, Ripley, and Mayor Stempel for their service.                                                                            
 
Councilor Tracy:                                                                                                                                                               
He said he is happy to get off this horse.  He appreciates everybody’s support.  It’s been a rough ride.                                   
 
Councilor Hartman:                                                                                                                                                           
She said she spent a lot of today in reflection.  The past two years have been really intense and have had 
their fair share of highs and lows.  There were moments where she thought she couldn’t continue because 
of the lows, but with the increase in participation and people who are showing up it has been inspirational 
to think that two and a half years ago she didn’t know a single soul in this room.  She has enjoyed getting 
to know a lot of them and working with them all.  She thanked everyone for her own personal growth.  She 
thanked all of the staff and leadership – they have been phenomenal at training the newbies and being 
patient when asked questions.  She is excited to see what happens in the next two years.             
 
Councilor Garlington:                                                                                                                                                      
She said the first two years have been kind of a learning curve.  She appreciates all the efforts of everyone 
on the Council.  She wished everyone happy holidays.  She encouraged everyone to never, ever drive drunk.  
She thanked Mayor Stempel for being her friend and helping her get through the last two years.  She 
encouraged everyone to donate food.                                                                                                                                          
 
Mayor Stempel:                                                                                                                                                                         
She said the Food Pantry is open from 3-5:30 on Thursdays at the Hillside Christian Fellowship Church off 
Glen Echo – located in the back portable buildings.  The number of families and homebound seniors they 
are serving is growing every week and growing in leaps and bounds.  They are always looking for volunteers 
and donations (especially pasta, spaghetti sauce, cereal, and snacks).  They are also providing food to a lot 
of the residents at Tukwila Springs as well.  If anyone wants to drop off food she is there with the prep crew 
on Wednesdays from 2 – 3:30 P.M. and Thursdays from noon – 2:00 P.M.  She wanted to thank the people 
at Hillside Christian Fellowship Church – they don’t charge them anything.        
 
The Parks and Recreation Board met last night.  It was the last meeting for Chair John Eichsteadt.  She said 
it has been an honor working with him.  Seeing the goals they have accomplished has been inspiring.  The 
got an update on maintenance efforts and upcoming projects.  They had a presentation from Adam 
Beykovsky, who is a long time Gladstone resident – he has unique knowledge/history of the bike track at 
Meldrum Bar Park.  He now creates bike parks professionally.  He offered his expertise to help create an 
amazing destination at Meldrum Bar Park and has identified some grants to help as well.      
 
She said it has been an honor serving the citizens and helping to bring the vision of our small town to light.  
She has been involved with committees and boards for many years, and six years as Mayor, and the one 
thing that’s never changed is our belief that we live somewhere special.  When she looks back at what 
they’ve accomplished in such a short time, she is in awe of the hard work that so many people have put in 
to make it happen.  Her term started by trying to repair local and regional relationships that Gladstone had 
a history of not answering the phone and locking the doors.  We did not want to participate - we were our 
own island.  And that’s not the case.  The first thing we did was try to end the ridiculous lawsuit against the 
County for the Library, and thankfully we had relationships in place and the stakeholders came to the table 
and they made that happen.  The other big accomplishment was ending the fight with WES, demanding that 
Gladstone and Oregon City pull out of the sewage district and build our own facility here in Gladstone.  
The regional elected officials were wonderful, and they were committed to making it work.  We now have 

1 - 10



an incredible partnership with WES.  This was followed by a recall of two Councilors, the resignation of 
the City Administrator, appointment of new Councilors, and the search for a new City Administrator.  The 
staff we had at the time was incredible and helped us get through it.  They had some calm years, working 
on the Portland Avenue design, the Library, finally getting the Master Plans in place so we had a road map 
moving forward, building the new Civic Center in record time and on budget and creating professional 
advisory groups that are knocking it out of the park.  Then Covid, wildfires, ice storms, and civil unrest 
happened all at the same time.  They do not have the training coming in as an elected official to know what 
to do in those circumstances, so FEMA online courses became her best friend.  By letting our incredible 
staff and local resources do their magic made us an example of how to do it right.  She loved being the 
Mayor, serving the City in the best way she could, putting the City first – her business and her family last.  
The last two years have been challenging.  Something changed and hate became the norm.  The attacks 
were relentless, the lies and manipulation were mind-boggling.  She ran for this position with the idea of 
what could happen, however, her family did not, but they became the target of some really evil people.  Her 
husband, son, and daughter had people call and write their employers with completely fraudulent claims, 
trying to get them fired from their jobs.  She had someone try to poison her dogs.  She had dog feces thrown 
at her house.  She had people pull into her driveway at all hours of the night just sitting there watching her 
house.  She had people follow her and leave threatening notes on her car.  She’s had people call her business, 
claiming she’s stealing from her own company, and that she’s homophobic and racist.  Two of her clients 
were also called with the same information.  Absolutely ridiculous statements that are one hundred percent 
false.  This is what it’s like when a handful of people manipulate the system for their own ends.  Apparently 
lies become the truth when it’s plastered on social media and the newspaper and when you say it enough 
you start believing it.  She wants to thank all of the people that reached out to her for the truth, because you 
helped her have faith again.  There are those that aren’t done yet and are trying to manipulate Council 
decisions based on false statements, specifically that she’s really angry that she lost.  She can assure you 
that that is the farthest thing from the truth.  She didn’t want to run in the first place.  The only reason she 
did was because she felt obligated to finish these amazing projects that they started.  She is thrilled that she 
lost because now she gets her life back, her family gets to come first, and she gets to spend her time on 
projects that feed her soul instead of being a punching bag.  She thanked staff for weathering all of this, for 
staying true to what is Gladstone, and helping us all move forward.  The best part of being the Mayor were 
the amazing people she met and the friends she got out of the deal – you keep her sane and focused.  She 
thanked her family for allowing her this journey even when it meant you were targeted.  She is sorry for 
that.  She thanked the citizens of Gladstone who are positive, passionate, and excited about what we were 
doing – you all inspired her every day.  If you need her help, just let her know. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                     
Mayor Stempel asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
 
ADJOURN:                                                                                                                                                                                
Councilor Tracy made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Motion was seconded by Councilors Garlington, 
Hartman, and Alexander.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Alexander 
– yes.  Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Hartman – yes.  Councilor Garlington – yes. Mayor Stempel – 
yes.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 9:09 P.M.           
 
Approved by the Mayor this ________ day of ___________________________, 2023.                                                         
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________________                  ______________________________________       
Michael Milch, Mayor                                                        Tami Bannick, City Recorder     

1 - 11





2



Bank
July

 2022

August

 2022

September

 2022

October

 2022

November

2022

December

 2022

LGIP -City Of Gladstone #4472 22,697,073.96$       24,578,837.64$     23,532,324.71$     22,765,219.76$     26,960,566.40$     

LGIP - Urban Renewal Agency #4650 2,293,904.57           2,088,277.26         2,063,083.14         2,071,859.92         2,872,044.81         

Checking Accounts:

General Fund 529,506.05               244,390.81            239,693.07            226,284.00            71,617.02               

Urban Renewal 530,928.01               22,279.25               22,279.35               22,279.44               22,279.53               

Municipal Court 42,419.76                 41,658.48               36,498.39               31,607.63               28,242.40               

Totals 26,093,832.35$       26,975,443.44$    25,893,878.66$    25,117,250.75$    29,954,750.16$    -$                        

Bank
January

 2023

February

2023

March

 2023

April

 2023

May

2023

June

2023

LGIP -City Of Gladstone #4472

LGIP - Urban Renewal Agency #4650

Checking Accounts:

General Fund

Urban Renewal

Municipal Court 

Totals -$                          -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

BANK BALANCES

Month Ending Balance

2 - 1





3



1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 
2
4

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
it
y
 o

f 
G

la
d
s
to

n
e

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
2
-2

0
2
3
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
2

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

Fu
n

d
: 

1
0

0
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

4
,8

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,8
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
,8

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,8

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,8
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
,8

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

YE
A

R
 T

A
X

ES
3

,5
8

6
,2

4
6

.9
3

3
,5

8
6

,2
4

6
.9

3
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
1

0
9

,3
0

0
,7

2
6

.0
0

9
,3

0
0

,7
2

6
.0

0
-1

,1
3

1
,1

7
8

.5
4

8
7

.8
4

 %
4

,5
8

3
,3

0
0

.5
3

8
,1

6
9

,5
4

7
.4

6

P
R

IO
R

 Y
EA

R
 T

A
X

ES
2

9
,1

6
1

.1
9

6
,7

2
2

.9
4

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

0
0

5
0

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
2

,4
4

6
.2

3
7

5
.0

6
 %

3
8

,3
9

2
.5

8
6

7
,5

5
3

.7
7

TR
A

N
SI

EN
T 

LO
D

G
IN

G
 T

A
X

5
7

,2
6

3
.3

7
4

,5
9

7
.0

9
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
4

5
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-3

1
,1

6
8

.3
9

8
7

.5
3

 %
1

6
1

,5
6

8
.2

4
2

1
8

,8
3

1
.6

1

3
,6

7
2

,6
7

1
.4

9
3

,5
9

7
,5

6
6

.9
6

9
,6

4
0

,7
2

6
.0

0
9

,6
4

0
,7

2
6

.0
0

-1
,1

8
4

,7
9

3
.1

6
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
0

0
 -

 L
O

C
A

L 
TA

X
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

8
7

.7
1

 %
4

,7
8

3
,2

6
1

.3
5

8
,4

5
5

,9
3

2
.8

4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

1
0

 -
 S

TA
TE

 S
H

A
R

ED
 T

A
X

ES

ST
A

TE
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

SH
A

R
IN

G
4

3
,2

3
0

.5
7

4
3

,2
3

0
.5

7
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

1
7

0
2

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-7

1
,2

3
1

.7
6

7
2

.6
0

 %
1

4
5

,5
3

7
.6

7
1

8
8

,7
6

8
.2

4

A
LC

O
H

O
L 

TA
X

 R
EV

EN
U

E
6

6
,7

2
1

.2
6

2
4

,5
4

8
.0

8
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
1

0
1

0
4

5
1

,2
8

2
.0

0
4

5
1

,2
8

2
.0

0
-1

5
9

,4
9

9
.5

8
6

4
.6

6
 %

2
2

5
,0

6
1

.1
6

2
9

1
,7

8
2

.4
2

M
A

R
IJ

U
A

N
A

 T
A

X
4

,5
4

6
.0

6
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

1
0

1
5

5
5

,2
2

1
.0

0
5

5
,2

2
1

.0
0

-7
,2

9
8

.8
9

8
6

.7
8

 %
4

3
,3

7
6

.0
5

4
7

,9
2

2
.1

1

C
IG

A
R

ET
TE

 T
A

X
 R

EV
EN

U
E

3
,3

6
0

.7
7

7
9

6
.6

8
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
1

0
2

0
1

7
,8

0
0

.0
0

1
7

,8
0

0
.0

0
-4

,5
4

3
.0

5
7

4
.4

8
 %

9
,8

9
6

.1
8

1
3

,2
5

6
.9

5

1
1

7
,8

5
8

.6
6

6
8

,5
7

5
.3

3
7

8
4

,3
0

3
.0

0
7

8
4

,3
0

3
.0

0
-2

4
2

,5
7

3
.2

8
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
1

0
 -

 S
TA

TE
 S

H
A

R
ED

 T
A

X
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
9

.0
7

 %
4

2
3

,8
7

1
.0

6
5

4
1

,7
2

9
.7

2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

2
0

 -
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 F
EE

S

G
LA

D
ST

O
N

E 
D

IS
P

O
SA

L 
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E 

FE
E

3
6

,9
7

2
.1

7
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

2
0

1
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
1

,7
3

4
.6

1
6

3
.3

1
 %

1
2

1
,2

9
3

.2
2

1
5

8
,2

6
5

.3
9

P
G

E 
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E 

FE
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

2
0

2
5

8
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
6

5
,0

9
8

.3
6

5
4

.3
6

 %
4

3
4

,9
0

1
.6

4
4

3
4

,9
0

1
.6

4

N
W

 N
A

TU
R

A
L 

G
A

S 
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E 

FE
E

1
0

,5
6

5
.3

7
1

0
,5

6
5

.3
7

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

2
0

3
0

2
2

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

-8
6

,7
5

7
.2

0
6

1
.7

8
 %

1
2

9
,6

7
7

.4
3

1
4

0
,2

4
2

.8
0

C
O

M
C

A
ST

 C
A

B
LE

 T
V

 F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E 

FE
3

5
,1

9
2

.9
5

3
5

,1
9

2
.9

5
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
2

0
4

0
2

7
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

7
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-9

4
,8

3
3

.7
5

6
5

.6
4

 %
1

4
5

,9
7

3
.3

0
1

8
1

,1
6

6
.2

5

8
2

,7
3

0
.4

9
4

5
,7

5
8

.3
2

1
,5

5
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
5

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

-6
3

8
,4

2
3

.9
2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

2
0

 -
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 F
EE

S 
To

ta
l:

5
8

.8
9

 %
8

3
1

,8
4

5
.5

9
9

1
4

,5
7

6
.0

8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

3
0

 -
 L

IC
EN

SE
S 

A
N

D
 P

ER
M

IT
S

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

LI
C

EN
SE

 F
EE

S
4

,1
2

0
.0

0
1

,9
4

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
3

0
1

0
1

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

0
,6

0
0

.0
0

6
2

.5
2

 %
8

0
,2

8
0

.0
0

8
4

,4
0

0
.0

0

LI
Q

U
O

R
 L

IC
EN

SE
 R

EN
EW

A
LS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

3
0

1
5

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

-6
9

5
.0

0
5

3
.6

7
 %

8
0

5
.0

0
8

0
5

.0
0

A
LA

R
M

 P
ER

M
IT

S
3

,5
2

5
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

3
0

2
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.3

1
 %

9
,5

1
5

.0
0

1
3

,0
4

0
.0

0

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 P
ER

M
IT

S
4

5
,1

4
3

.0
0

1
,5

2
5

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

3
0

2
5

5
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
3

9
,8

4
5

.0
0

3
2

.0
3

 %
1

1
5

,0
1

2
.0

0
1

6
0

,1
5

5
.0

0

5
2

,7
8

8
.0

0
4

,1
6

5
.0

0
6

4
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

4
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
-3

9
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
3

0
 -

 L
IC

EN
SE

S 
A

N
D

 P
ER

M
IT

S 
To

ta
l:

3
9

.7
8

 %
2

0
5

,6
1

2
.0

0
2

5
8

,4
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 F

EE
S

-2
3

5
.2

1
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

1
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,8

9
2

.0
7

1
7

2
.3

0
 %

7
,1

2
7

.2
8

6
,8

9
2

.0
7

SE
N

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EN

TA
L 

FE
ES

2
,4

1
1

.2
5

6
0

5
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
1

5
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
-2

,7
9

3
.7

5
6

2
.7

5
 %

2
,2

9
5

.0
0

4
,7

0
6

.2
5

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 F

EE
S

1
2

,2
1

5
.0

0
6

,6
1

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
2

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

,9
7

2
.2

0
1

2
8

.4
9

 %
3

2
,7

5
7

.2
0

4
4

,9
7

2
.2

0

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

9
,8

4
0

.8
9

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
2

5
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

3
,5

4
5

.6
5

7
0

.5
7

 %
4

6
,6

1
3

.4
6

5
6

,4
5

4
.3

5

3 - 1



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

LI
EN

 S
EA

R
C

H
 F

EE
S

1
,8

3
0

.0
0

3
9

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
3

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
0

.5
5

1
0

4
.8

8
 %

6
,5

6
0

.5
5

8
,3

9
0

.5
5

2
6

,0
6

1
.9

3
7

,6
0

5
.0

0
1

3
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

3
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
-1

3
,0

8
4

.5
8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
9

0
.2

7
 %

9
5

,3
5

3
.4

9
1

2
1

,4
1

5
.4

2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

P
A

R
K

 S
D

C
 F

EE
S

3
,6

6
9

.3
8

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

1
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,6
6

9
.3

8
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

3
,6

6
9

.3
8

SD
C

 R
EI

M
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
T 

FE
E

3
9

2
.6

7
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
1

1
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

2
.6

7
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

3
9

2
.6

7

4
,0

6
2

.0
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
6

2
.0

5
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

1
 -

 S
D

C
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

4
,0

6
2

.0
5

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

5
0

 -
 G

R
A

N
TS

P
O

LI
C

E 
G

R
A

N
TS

1
,2

0
9

.4
6

2
9

9
.4

6
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
5

0
3

0
9

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-3

6
,7

6
0

.5
3

5
9

.6
0

 %
5

3
,0

3
0

.0
1

5
4

,2
3

9
.4

7

FI
R

E 
G

R
A

N
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

4
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
9

,8
0

0
.0

0
0

.4
0

 %
2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0

M
A

R
IN

E 
B

O
A

R
D

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
G

R
A

N
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

5
5

1
0

,8
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,8

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

,8
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

W
ES

/G
O

O
D

 N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
 G

R
A

N
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

6
5

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
5

2
.5

0
 %

5
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
5

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

O
TH

ER
 G

R
A

N
TS

6
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

8
0

1
3

7
,6

8
5

.0
0

6
2

,6
8

5
.0

0
9

2
,0

5
5

.7
2

1
6

6
.8

6
 %

1
6

7
,2

4
0

.7
2

2
2

9
,7

4
0

.7
2

6
3

,7
0

9
.4

6
2

9
9

.4
6

2
2

3
,4

8
5

.0
0

3
8

9
,4

8
5

.0
0

-5
2

,8
0

4
.8

1
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
5

0
 -

 G
R

A
N

TS
 T

o
ta

l:
8

6
.4

4
 %

2
7

2
,9

7
0

.7
3

3
3

6
,6

8
0

.1
9

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

6
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
P

R
O

C
EE

D
S

O
FS

-D
EB

T 
P

R
O

C
EE

D
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
8

1
0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
6

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

P
R

O
C

EE
D

S 
To

ta
l:

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
2

6
0

 -
 F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES

C
O

U
R

T 
FI

N
ES

 &
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES
1

4
1

,9
9

2
.8

4
2

4
,2

6
5

.9
6

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
2

6
0

1
0

7
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
2

8
,8

9
1

.2
7

6
7

.5
3

 %
3

3
4

,1
1

5
.8

9
4

7
6

,1
0

8
.7

3

1
4

1
,9

9
2

.8
4

2
4

,2
6

5
.9

6
7

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

2
8

,8
9

1
.2

7
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

2
6

0
 -

 F
IN

ES
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
FE

IT
U

R
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
7

.5
3

 %
3

3
4

,1
1

5
.8

9
4

7
6

,1
0

8
.7

3

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T IN

TE
R

ES
T

1
8

5
,5

6
1

.1
2

5
2

,7
7

5
.6

9
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

3
0

1
0

0
1

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
7

,1
8

2
.9

2
1

5
4

.9
7

 %
1

1
6

,6
2

1
.8

0
3

0
2

,1
8

2
.9

2

1
8

5
,5

6
1

.1
2

5
2

,7
7

5
.6

9
1

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
7

,1
8

2
.9

2
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

3
0

1
 -

 IN
TE

R
ES

T 
To

ta
l:

1
5

4
.9

7
 %

1
1

6
,6

2
1

.8
0

3
0

2
,1

8
2

.9
2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 G

F 
R

EC
EI

P
TS

1
5

,4
2

2
.6

7
3

,1
0

4
.7

1
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

6
0

0
0

0
7

1
,8

1
3

.0
0

7
1

,8
1

3
.0

0
-6

0
,0

5
6

.1
1

1
6

.3
7

 %
-3

,6
6

5
.7

8
1

1
,7

5
6

.8
9

FI
R

ST
 R

ES
P

O
N

D
ER

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

 R
EI

M
B

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
6

1
0

1
6

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

1
.2

5
1

0
2

.2
1

 %
1

0
,2

2
1

.2
5

1
0

,2
2

1
.2

5

SE
N

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
IS

C
. I

N
C

O
M

E
2

,2
2

2
.3

3
7

7
.2

5
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

6
2

1
1

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
2

2
.3

3
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

2
,2

2
2

.3
3

TR
A

M
 T

R
IP

S
4

,1
1

8
.2

5
6

5
1

.2
5

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
6

2
2

1
2

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-7
4

8
.2

0
9

2
.5

2
 %

5
,1

3
3

.5
5

9
,2

5
1

.8
0

M
EA

L 
D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

S
6

,7
2

4
.0

5
1

,0
0

7
.2

5
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

6
2

2
1

3
1

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,2
4

2
.4

3
1

3
2

.8
5

 %
1

8
,5

1
8

.3
8

2
5

,2
4

2
.4

3

2
8

,4
8

7
.3

0
4

,8
4

0
.4

6
1

1
0

,8
1

3
.0

0
1

1
0

,8
1

3
.0

0
-5

2
,1

1
8

.3
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

To
ta

l:
5

2
.9

7
 %

3
0

,2
0

7
.4

0
5

8
,6

9
4

.7
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
7

0
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

SA
LE

 O
F 

SU
R

P
LU

S 
EQ

U
IP

/P
R

O
P

ER
TY

2
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
7

1
0

0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,1
0

2
.1

5
1

5
3

.6
7

 %
2

1
,9

0
2

.1
5

4
6

,1
0

2
.1

5

2
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,1
0

2
.1

5
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

7
0

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
1

5
3

.6
7

 %
2

1
,9

0
2

.1
5

4
6

,1
0

2
.1

5

4
,4

0
0

,1
2

3
.3

4
3

,8
0

5
,8

5
2

.1
8

2
3

,8
7

6
,3

2
7

.0
0

2
4

,0
4

2
,3

2
7

.0
0

-7
,5

2
6

,4
4

2
.2

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
6

8
.7

0
 %

1
2

,1
1

5
,7

6
1

.4
6

1
6

,5
1

5
,8

8
4

.8
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-9
1

0
-3

9
9

2
0

5
4

5
8

,2
5

5
.0

0
4

5
8

,2
5

5
.0

0
-2

8
1

,8
1

1
.0

0
3

8
.5

0
 %

1
7

6
,4

4
4

.0
0

1
7

6
,4

4
4

.0
0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

2
8

1
3

3
,8

4
2

.0
0

1
3

3
,8

4
2

.0
0

-8
0

,7
9

0
.0

0
3

9
.6

4
 %

5
3

,0
5

2
.0

0
5

3
,0

5
2

.0
0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

2
9

7
1

,6
1

1
.0

0
7

1
,6

1
1

.0
0

-4
5

,7
6

8
.0

0
3

6
.0

9
 %

2
5

,8
4

3
.0

0
2

5
,8

4
3

.0
0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L

2
1

0
,2

7
8

.4
5

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-9
1

0
-3

9
9

3
9

0
4

9
0

,8
1

4
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
1

4
.0

0
-3

5
,1

3
1

.9
8

9
2

.8
4

 %
2

4
5

,4
0

3
.5

7
4

5
5

,6
8

2
.0

2

3 - 2



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-9
1

0
-3

9
9

7
3

0
2

8
8

,6
0

4
.0

0
2

8
8

,6
0

4
.0

0
-1

9
4

,3
4

0
.0

0
3

2
.6

6
 %

9
4

,2
6

4
.0

0
9

4
,2

6
4

.0
0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
7

4
0

3
8

8
,0

9
6

.0
0

3
8

8
,0

9
6

.0
0

-2
4

5
,4

1
0

.0
0

3
6

.7
7

 %
1

4
2

,6
8

6
.0

0
1

4
2

,6
8

6
.0

0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
7

5
0

2
3

1
,0

9
4

.0
0

2
3

1
,0

9
4

.0
0

-1
6

3
,8

0
8

.0
0

2
9

.1
2

 %
6

7
,2

8
6

.0
0

6
7

,2
8

6
.0

0

2
1

0
,2

7
8

.4
5

0
.0

0
2

,0
6

2
,3

1
6

.0
0

2
,0

6
2

,3
1

6
.0

0
-1

,0
4

7
,0

5
8

.9
8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
4

9
.2

3
 %

8
0

4
,9

7
8

.5
7

1
,0

1
5

,2
5

7
.0

2

2
1

0
,2

7
8

.4
5

0
.0

0
2

,0
6

2
,3

1
6

.0
0

2
,0

6
2

,3
1

6
.0

0
-1

,0
4

7
,0

5
8

.9
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
4

9
.2

3
 %

8
0

4
,9

7
8

.5
7

1
,0

1
5

,2
5

7
.0

2

4
,6

1
0

,4
0

1
.7

9
3

,8
0

5
,8

5
2

.1
8

2
5

,9
3

8
,6

4
3

.0
0

2
6

,1
0

4
,6

4
3

.0
0

-8
,5

7
3

,5
0

1
.1

8
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
6

7
.1

6
 %

1
2

,9
2

0
,7

4
0

.0
3

1
7

,5
3

1
,1

4
1

.8
2

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

1
 -

 A
D

M
IN

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

C
IT

Y 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TO
R

8
4

,8
9

2
.7

7
2

0
,2

3
7

.5
2

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
3

1
0

1
0

3
6

6
,9

4
8

.0
0

3
6

6
,9

4
8

.0
0

1
0

4
,3

8
8

.8
5

7
1

.5
5

 %
1

7
7

,6
6

6
.3

8
2

6
2

,5
5

9
.1

5

C
IT

Y 
R

EC
R

D
R

/H
R

 M
G

R
4

0
,8

9
0

.0
0

8
,1

7
8

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
3

1
0

2
0

2
7

8
,6

6
3

.0
0

2
7

8
,6

6
3

.0
0

1
4

6
,1

7
7

.0
0

4
7

.5
4

 %
9

1
,5

9
6

.0
0

1
3

2
,4

8
6

.0
0

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 (

.8
0

)
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-4

3
1

0
3

0
1

1
0

,4
1

2
.0

0
1

1
0

,4
1

2
.0

0
1

1
0

,4
1

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

O
FF

IC
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

3
0

,5
4

5
.0

0
6

,1
0

9
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-4

3
1

0
7

0
1

3
4

,9
7

1
.0

0
1

3
4

,9
7

1
.0

0
3

5
,9

9
0

.0
0

7
3

.3
4

 %
6

8
,4

3
6

.0
0

9
8

,9
8

1
.0

0

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 C

LE
R

K
3

5
,5

6
7

.4
5

7
,0

6
6

.4
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
3

1
5

0
0

1
6

6
,2

1
7

.0
0

1
6

6
,2

1
7

.0
0

4
7

,1
9

3
.2

7
7

1
.6

1
 %

8
3

,4
5

6
.2

8
1

1
9

,0
2

3
.7

3

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

3
,1

6
9

.3
2

4
3

1
.6

2
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-4

5
0

5
0

0
9

,9
4

2
.0

0
9

,9
4

2
.0

0
2

,2
2

8
.4

0
7

7
.5

9
 %

4
,5

4
4

.2
8

7
,7

1
3

.6
0

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

9
8

,6
8

9
.1

7
1

9
,9

5
0

.3
5

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
7

0
0

0
0

6
1

9
,6

0
1

.0
0

6
1

9
,6

0
1

.0
0

2
9

1
,5

4
8

.7
3

5
2

.9
5

 %
2

2
9

,3
6

3
.1

0
3

2
8

,0
5

2
.2

7

2
9

3
,7

5
3

.7
1

6
1

,9
7

2
.8

9
1

,6
8

6
,7

5
4

.0
0

1
,6

8
6

,7
5

4
.0

0
7

3
7

,9
3

8
.2

5
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
5

6
.2

5
 %

6
5

5
,0

6
2

.0
4

9
4

8
,8

1
5

.7
5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

7
0

,6
6

0
.0

0
1

8
,6

3
5

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
0

0
1

1
0

2
9

3
,5

0
7

.0
0

2
9

3
,5

0
7

.0
0

-3
9

,4
7

0
.6

2
1

1
3

.4
5

 %
2

6
2

,3
1

7
.6

2
3

3
2

,9
7

7
.6

2

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

1
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
0

0
1

2
0

8
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,1
8

5
.0

0
6

6
.8

5
 %

3
9

,3
1

5
.0

0
5

4
,8

1
5

.0
0

LE
G

A
L 

FE
ES

4
0

,2
3

8
.9

1
1

3
,4

1
3

.9
6

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
0

0
1

3
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
6

,4
6

0
.2

9
7

1
.7

7
 %

1
0

3
,3

0
0

.8
0

1
4

3
,5

3
9

.7
1

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S
7

,0
2

8
.5

8
9

5
1

.8
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
0

0
4

9
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,4
8

1
.7

0
3

4
.0

7
 %

1
,4

8
9

.7
2

8
,5

1
8

.3
0

O
U

TS
ID

E 
A

G
EN

C
Y 

R
EQ

U
ES

TS
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

0
0

4
9

1
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
.2

6
 %

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T
1

9
,6

4
5

.9
5

5
,0

8
4

.5
9

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
0

0
4

9
2

1
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
6

,0
6

5
.1

9
4

6
.2

1
 %

5
4

,2
8

8
.8

6
7

3
,9

3
4

.8
1

C
O

M
M

 P
R

O
M

O
TI

O
N

S/
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
D

EV
3

,5
2

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
1

0
0

2
0

2
9

2
,2

9
4

.0
0

2
9

2
,2

9
4

.0
0

2
2

7
,9

6
3

.7
0

2
2

.0
1

 %
6

0
,8

0
5

.3
0

6
4

,3
3

0
.3

0

TO
U

R
IS

M
 P

R
O

M
O

TI
O

N
/A

C
TI

V
IT

IE
S

1
9

,1
2

6
.8

9
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

1
0

0
2

1
7

8
,0

8
6

.0
0

7
8

,0
8

6
.0

0
3

3
,3

2
9

.7
3

5
7

.3
2

 %
2

5
,6

2
9

.3
8

4
4

,7
5

6
.2

7

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

2
,1

0
3

.8
6

3
9

5
.9

9
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

2
0

1
2

0
8

,2
5

0
.0

0
8

,2
5

0
.0

0
1

,4
6

7
.6

4
8

2
.2

1
 %

4
,6

7
8

.5
0

6
,7

8
2

.3
6

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
7

.9
9

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

2
0

3
2

0
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
4

2
8

.1
5

1
4

.3
7

 %
6

3
.8

6
7

1
.8

5

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
6

,9
1

3
.3

9
3

,4
3

6
.4

1
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

2
0

4
0

0
3

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,7

0
1

.8
0

4
4

.0
5

 %
9

,3
8

4
.8

1
1

6
,2

9
8

.2
0

C
IT

Y 
N

EW
SL

ET
TE

R
1

4
,7

9
2

.0
0

3
,1

9
1

.5
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
2

0
4

5
0

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,9
3

0
.2

4
6

8
.8

4
 %

4
0

,2
7

7
.7

6
5

5
,0

6
9

.7
6

FI
R

E 
&

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
1

7
3

,0
6

0
.3

1
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
3

0
0

0
0

3
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,3
0

3
.6

7
9

6
.8

9
 %

2
0

9
,6

3
6

.0
2

3
8

2
,6

9
6

.3
3

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

2
1

3
.7

5
4

2
.7

5
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

3
0

2
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
8

4
.0

2
1

4
.3

2
 %

5
0

2
.2

3
7

1
5

.9
8

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
A

P
P

R
EC

IA
TI

O
N

1
,2

8
0

.7
0

1
,1

7
9

.2
3

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
4

0
1

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

4
5

.3
4

7
5

.0
9

 %
2

,4
7

3
.9

6
3

,7
5

4
.6

6

P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 R
EC

R
U

IT
M

EN
T

1
,6

6
9

.7
2

2
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
4

0
1

2
0

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

,6
1

9
.9

6
3

2
.2

3
 %

6
,7

1
0

.3
2

8
,3

8
0

.0
4

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
1

0
,0

4
8

.3
6

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

4
0

2
0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

7
,8

5
3

.5
2

3
6

.9
1

 %
1

2
,0

9
8

.1
2

2
2

,1
4

6
.4

8

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
6

,7
5

7
.7

1
2

4
9

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
4

0
2

2
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
4

2
.6

4
2

2
.1

3
 %

3
,1

9
9

.6
5

9
,9

5
7

.3
6

M
IL

EA
G

E 
R

EI
M

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

4
0

2
3

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

&
 S

U
B

SC
R

IP
TI

O
N

S
1

,1
3

9
.3

8
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
4

2
0

0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,6
2

0
.9

0
2

9
.1

9
 %

3
,2

3
9

.7
2

4
,3

7
9

.1
0

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

6
0

1
0

0
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3 - 3



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

ES
3

,2
9

8
.7

0
6

2
1

.9
2

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
6

0
1

2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
1

,3
0

5
.5

3
0

.0
0

 %
8

,0
0

6
.8

3
1

1
,3

0
5

.5
3

3
9

7
,0

1
1

.2
0

5
1

,4
2

2
.1

5
1

,8
8

4
,6

3
7

.0
0

1
,8

8
4

,6
3

7
.0

0
6

3
8

,2
0

7
.3

4
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
6

.1
4

 %
8

4
9

,4
1

8
.4

6
1

,2
4

6
,4

2
9

.6
6

6
9

0
,7

6
4

.9
1

1
1

3
,3

9
5

.0
4

3
,5

7
1

,3
9

1
.0

0
3

,5
7

1
,3

9
1

.0
0

1
,3

7
6

,1
4

5
.5

9
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 1

2
1

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
6

1
.4

7
 %

1
,5

0
4

,4
8

0
.5

0
2

,1
9

5
,2

4
5

.4
1

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

2
 -

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

IT
 M

A
N

A
G

ER
4

7
,3

3
5

.0
0

9
,4

6
7

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
2

-4
3

2
0

1
0

2
1

9
,6

1
2

.0
0

2
1

9
,6

1
2

.0
0

6
1

,3
8

3
.0

0
7

2
.0

5
 %

1
1

0
,8

9
4

.0
0

1
5

8
,2

2
9

.0
0

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

2
3

,1
6

7
.2

7
4

,6
3

3
.3

9
1

0
0

-1
2

2
-4

7
0

0
0

0
1

1
0

,8
8

2
.0

0
1

1
0

,8
8

2
.0

0
3

2
,9

7
3

.4
5

7
0

.2
6

 %
5

4
,7

4
1

.2
8

7
7

,9
0

8
.5

5

7
0

,5
0

2
.2

7
1

4
,1

0
0

.3
9

3
3

0
,4

9
4

.0
0

3
3

0
,4

9
4

.0
0

9
4

,3
5

6
.4

5
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
7

1
.4

5
 %

1
6

5
,6

3
5

.2
8

2
3

6
,1

3
7

.5
5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L
3

,9
5

4
.0

8
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
2

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

5
5

.9
2

8
9

.4
4

 %
4

,9
9

0
.0

0
8

,9
4

4
.0

8

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
/T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
E

3
8

,7
5

9
.3

2
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
2

-5
0

0
2

1
0

2
1

2
,8

1
1

.0
0

2
1

2
,8

1
1

.0
0

8
5

,2
0

6
.3

9
5

9
.9

6
 %

8
8

,8
4

5
.2

9
1

2
7

,6
0

4
.6

1

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
6

,4
6

6
.9

0
1

,4
8

0
.4

7
1

0
0

-1
2

2
-5

2
0

4
0

0
4

0
,2

6
0

.0
0

4
0

,2
6

0
.0

0
1

8
,1

4
2

.2
8

5
4

.9
4

 %
1

5
,6

5
0

.8
2

2
2

,1
1

7
.7

2

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

2
-5

4
0

2
2

0
8

0
0

.0
0

8
0

0
.0

0
8

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
2

6
1

.0
4

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

2
-5

4
0

3
0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

6
0

0
.0

0
3

2
2

.9
7

4
6

.1
7

 %
1

5
.9

9
2

7
7

.0
3

C
EL

L 
P

H
O

N
ES

, P
A

G
ER

S 
&

 R
A

D
IO

S
1

3
,4

9
8

.0
4

2
,6

9
5

.6
7

1
0

0
-1

2
2

-5
6

0
1

1
0

6
5

,3
3

0
.0

0
6

5
,3

3
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
1

5
.1

3
7

7
.0

2
 %

3
6

,8
1

6
.8

3
5

0
,3

1
4

.8
7

6
2

,9
3

9
.3

8
4

,1
7

6
.1

4
3

2
9

,8
0

1
.0

0
3

2
9

,8
0

1
.0

0
1

2
0

,5
4

2
.6

9
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
3

.4
5

 %
1

4
6

,3
1

8
.9

3
2

0
9

,2
5

8
.3

1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
E

1
0

,9
2

8
.7

9
9

,9
9

9
.3

6
1

0
0

-1
2

2
-6

6
1

0
1

8
9

6
,6

3
5

.0
0

9
6

,6
3

5
.0

0
8

1
,3

2
9

.2
4

1
5

.8
4

 %
4

,3
7

6
.9

7
1

5
,3

0
5

.7
6

1
0

,9
2

8
.7

9
9

,9
9

9
.3

6
9

6
,6

3
5

.0
0

9
6

,6
3

5
.0

0
8

1
,3

2
9

.2
4

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
5

.8
4

 %
4

,3
7

6
.9

7
1

5
,3

0
5

.7
6

1
4

4
,3

7
0

.4
4

2
8

,2
7

5
.8

9
7

5
6

,9
3

0
.0

0
7

5
6

,9
3

0
.0

0
2

9
6

,2
2

8
.3

8
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 1

2
2

 -
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
6

0
.8

6
 %

3
1

6
,3

3
1

.1
8

4
6

0
,7

0
1

.6
2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

4
 -

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
3

,6
3

7
.9

5
7

2
7

.5
9

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-4
3

7
0

5
0

1
8

,0
6

5
.0

0
1

8
,0

6
5

.0
0

6
,1

3
8

.7
1

6
6

.0
2

 %
8

,2
8

8
.3

4
1

1
,9

2
6

.2
9

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
 II

1
1

,9
0

4
.4

8
2

,3
4

7
.8

9
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-4

3
7

0
7

0
8

6
,1

7
1

.0
0

8
6

,1
7

1
.0

0
4

6
,9

5
6

.2
7

4
5

.5
1

 %
2

7
,3

1
0

.2
5

3
9

,2
1

4
.7

3

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-4

3
9

0
1

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-4
5

0
1

0
0

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

4
1

.6
2

4
.9

5
 %

1
5

8
.3

8
1

5
8

.3
8

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

8
,4

2
3

.1
6

1
,6

7
3

.8
4

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-4
7

0
0

0
0

6
2

,7
9

1
.0

0
6

2
,7

9
1

.0
0

3
3

,2
8

8
.1

0
4

6
.9

9
 %

2
1

,0
7

9
.7

4
2

9
,5

0
2

.9
0

2
3

,9
6

5
.5

9
4

,7
4

9
.3

2
1

9
0

,2
2

7
.0

0
1

9
0

,2
2

7
.0

0
1

0
9

,4
2

4
.7

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

2
.4

8
 %

5
6

,8
3

6
.7

1
8

0
,8

0
2

.3
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
1

,8
5

8
.1

4
3

,4
0

9
.5

7
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-5

0
0

1
1

0
1

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,1

7
8

.9
8

6
4

.1
6

 %
6

7
,9

6
2

.8
8

8
9

,8
2

1
.0

2

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
1

4
,0

2
6

.7
4

2
,6

1
8

.2
7

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-5
2

0
1

3
0

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
3

,8
3

5
.4

0
3

0
.1

4
 %

2
2

,1
3

7
.8

6
3

6
,1

6
4

.6
0

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
7

5
.0

0
7

5
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-5

4
0

2
2

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,8
3

5
.0

0
4

.1
3

 %
9

0
.0

0
1

6
5

.0
0

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

1
,0

1
6

.7
7

1
0

8
.6

6
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-5

4
0

3
0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,9
2

7
.4

2
2

9
.6

1
 %

1
,0

5
5

.8
1

2
,0

7
2

.5
8

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
3

7
,8

1
9

.9
9

8
,8

7
2

.2
3

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-5
6

0
1

0
0

1
8

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

,9
6

9
.2

8
7

2
.9

9
 %

9
7

,2
1

0
.7

3
1

3
5

,0
3

0
.7

2

7
4

,7
9

6
.6

4
1

5
,0

8
3

.7
3

4
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

2
,7

4
6

.0
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
5

7
.7

3
 %

1
8

8
,4

5
7

.2
8

2
6

3
,2

5
3

.9
2

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

FA
C

IL
IT

Y 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-6

4
1

0
0

0
3

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

7
5

,0
5

2
.7

9
1

4
.0

5
 %

4
4

,9
4

7
.2

1
4

4
,9

4
7

.2
1

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
8

5
,4

5
9

.3
3

6
9

,2
0

5
.2

8
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-6

4
1

0
0

5
4

,9
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,9

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,8
1

2
,4

3
9

.2
8

2
.7

6
 %

5
1

,1
0

1
.3

9
1

3
6

,5
6

0
.7

2

3 - 4



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EP

A
IR

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-6
4

1
0

1
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

8
5

,4
5

9
.3

3
6

9
,2

0
5

.2
8

5
,2

8
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
8

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,1

0
7

,4
9

2
.0

7
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
3

.4
3

 %
9

6
,0

4
8

.6
0

1
8

1
,5

0
7

.9
3

1
8

4
,2

2
1

.5
6

8
9

,0
3

8
.3

3
5

,9
3

5
,2

2
7

.0
0

5
,9

3
5

,2
2

7
.0

0
5

,4
0

9
,6

6
2

.8
5

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

4
 -

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
 T

o
ta

l:
8

.8
5

 %
3

4
1

,3
4

2
.5

9
5

2
5

,5
6

4
.1

5

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
2

0
 -

 C
O

U
R

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

C
LE

R
K

2
8

,5
3

6
.1

5
5

,7
0

7
.2

3
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-4

3
2

0
2

0
1

3
5

,6
0

2
.0

0
1

3
5

,6
0

2
.0

0
3

9
,9

3
8

.6
9

7
0

.5
5

 %
6

7
,1

2
7

.1
6

9
5

,6
6

3
.3

1

C
O

U
R

T 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TO
R

3
7

,0
8

5
.0

0
7

,4
1

7
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-4

3
2

0
3

5
1

7
2

,1
2

4
.0

0
1

7
2

,1
2

4
.0

0
5

0
,5

7
5

.0
0

7
0

.6
2

 %
8

4
,4

6
4

.0
0

1
2

1
,5

4
9

.0
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-4
5

0
1

0
0

4
,3

0
2

.0
0

4
,3

0
2

.0
0

4
,3

0
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

1
,3

8
9

.6
0

4
9

9
.5

6
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-4

5
0

5
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-3

,5
0

1
.2

4
0

.0
0

 %
2

,1
1

1
.6

4
3

,5
0

1
.2

4

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

3
5

,5
8

7
.2

1
7

,2
2

1
.1

7
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-4

7
0

0
0

0
1

7
0

,6
6

7
.0

0
1

7
0

,6
6

7
.0

0
5

2
,2

3
3

.3
5

6
9

.3
9

 %
8

2
,8

4
6

.4
4

1
1

8
,4

3
3

.6
5

1
0

2
,5

9
7

.9
6

2
0

,8
4

4
.9

6
4

8
2

,6
9

5
.0

0
4

8
2

,6
9

5
.0

0
1

4
3

,5
4

7
.8

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
7

0
.2

6
 %

2
3

6
,5

4
9

.2
4

3
3

9
,1

4
7

.2
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

4
0

.3
0

1
7

.5
5

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
7

1
.7

0
3

2
.8

3
 %

2
8

8
.0

0
3

2
8

.3
0

P
R

O
SE

C
U

TI
N

G
 A

TT
O

R
N

EY
1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

3
2

7
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,9
6

0
.0

0
7

9
.2

2
 %

3
9

,5
4

0
.0

0
5

7
,0

4
0

.0
0

A
TT

O
R

N
EY

S 
FO

R
 IN

D
IG

EN
T 

C
LI

EN
TS

6
,4

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

3
4

6
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

2
.0

9
 %

1
5

,1
0

0
.0

0
2

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

JU
D

G
E

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

1
3

6
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

.8
3

 %
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
1

,0
0

0
.0

0

P
R

O
-T

EM
 J

U
D

G
E

2
5

3
.5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

3
7

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

4
6

.5
0

8
.4

5
 %

0
.0

0
2

5
3

.5
0

JU
R

Y 
EX

P
EN

SE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

3
8

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

4
8

.0
5

2
.6

0
 %

5
1

.9
5

5
1

.9
5

C
O

U
R

TR
O

O
M

 S
EC

U
R

IT
Y

2
,7

0
4

.0
0

6
7

6
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

2
8

2
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

2
3

.6
0

9
6

.1
0

 %
1

2
,6

7
2

.4
0

1
5

,3
7

6
.4

0

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

1
,5

6
9

.2
6

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-5

2
0

1
2

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
2

1
.0

0
8

3
.4

9
 %

5
,1

0
9

.7
4

6
,6

7
9

.0
0

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1

,3
9

3
.1

0
3

1
7

.7
9

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
2

0
4

0
0

2
4

,7
4

0
.0

0
2

4
,7

4
0

.0
0

1
9

,1
3

9
.6

9
2

2
.6

4
 %

4
,2

0
7

.2
1

5
,6

0
0

.3
1

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-5

4
0

2
2

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,6
3

8
.7

5
1

2
.0

4
 %

3
3

6
.2

5
3

6
1

.2
5

4
4

,8
8

5
.1

6
1

0
,5

3
6

.3
4

2
6

8
,7

4
0

.0
0

2
6

8
,7

4
0

.0
0

1
1

0
,5

4
9

.2
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
5

8
.8

6
 %

1
1

3
,3

0
5

.5
5

1
5

8
,1

9
0

.7
1

1
4

7
,4

8
3

.1
2

3
1

,3
8

1
.3

0
7

5
1

,4
3

5
.0

0
7

5
1

,4
3

5
.0

0
2

5
4

,0
9

7
.0

9
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 2

2
0

 -
 C

O
U

R
T 

To
ta

l:
6

6
.1

9
 %

3
4

9
,8

5
4

.7
9

4
9

7
,3

3
7

.9
1

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
4

0
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
O

LI
C

E 
C

H
IE

F
6

3
,4

3
0

.0
0

1
2

,6
8

6
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
1

0
2

9
6

,0
7

6
.0

0
2

9
6

,0
7

6
.0

0
8

9
,7

4
1

.4
8

6
9

.6
9

 %
1

4
2

,9
0

4
.5

2
2

0
6

,3
3

4
.5

2

P
O

LI
C

E 
LI

EU
TE

N
A

N
T

5
0

,8
3

1
.7

6
1

0
,4

3
7

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
3

2
1

3
0

2
4

3
,9

1
2

.0
0

2
4

3
,9

1
2

.0
0

7
7

,3
6

6
.7

5
6

8
.2

8
 %

1
1

5
,7

1
3

.4
9

1
6

6
,5

4
5

.2
5

P
O

LI
C

E 
D

ET
EC

TI
V

E
7

2
,0

7
9

.7
9

1
6

,4
8

4
.7

2
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
4

0
3

3
5

,6
1

6
.0

0
3

3
5

,6
1

6
.0

0
8

4
,8

7
6

.5
8

7
4

.7
1

 %
1

7
8

,6
5

9
.6

3
2

5
0

,7
3

9
.4

2

P
O

LI
C

E 
O

FF
IC

ER
2

3
5

,9
1

0
.5

9
4

9
,3

5
0

.6
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
3

2
1

6
0

1
,2

1
3

,5
4

7
.0

0
1

,2
1

3
,5

4
7

.0
0

4
1

0
,7

0
1

.7
2

6
6

.1
6

 %
5

6
6

,9
3

4
.6

9
8

0
2

,8
4

5
.2

8

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
G

EA
N

T
9

8
,4

2
7

.5
6

1
7

,2
3

8
.8

1
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
7

0
5

7
4

,5
2

4
.0

0
5

7
4

,5
2

4
.0

0
1

9
8

,8
1

5
.6

9
6

5
.3

9
 %

2
7

7
,2

8
0

.7
5

3
7

5
,7

0
8

.3
1

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 R
O

O
M

 T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
1

0
,3

8
9

.2
4

2
,2

3
6

.5
4

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
3

2
1

8
2

6
2

,6
1

6
.0

0
6

2
,6

1
6

.0
0

1
8

,9
2

0
.9

6
6

9
.7

8
 %

3
3

,3
0

5
.8

0
4

3
,6

9
5

.0
4

P
O

LI
C

E 
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
C

LE
R

K
2

5
,0

8
7

.5
2

5
,4

1
1

.5
2

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
3

2
1

8
5

1
1

9
,2

5
6

.0
0

1
1

9
,2

5
6

.0
0

3
5

,1
4

0
.4

8
7

0
.5

3
 %

5
9

,0
2

8
.0

0
8

4
,1

1
5

.5
2

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

7
7

,9
7

0
.5

8
1

3
,8

0
0

.2
6

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
5

0
1

0
0

3
1

7
,4

0
0

.0
0

2
6

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
,3

3
5

.4
3

1
0

1
.6

8
 %

2
4

4
,7

6
4

.8
5

3
2

2
,7

3
5

.4
3

TR
A

FF
IC

 G
R

A
N

T 
O

V
ER

TI
M

E
2

,4
0

8
.4

5
2

,4
0

8
.4

5
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

5
0

1
1

0
4

0
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

8
,1

9
1

.5
5

5
.9

3
 %

0
.0

0
2

,4
0

8
.4

5

H
O

LI
D

A
Y 

P
A

Y
8

,5
5

5
.8

4
1

,6
5

7
.2

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

5
0

2
0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

7
4

.2
7

9
7

.3
0

 %
1

5
,7

6
9

.8
9

2
4

,3
2

5
.7

3

P
R

O
FI

C
IE

N
C

Y 
P

A
Y

2
4

,2
6

8
.2

1
8

,1
0

7
.8

4
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

5
0

3
0

0
1

2
3

,5
3

0
.0

0
1

2
3

,5
3

0
.0

0
4

2
,0

3
5

.8
5

6
5

.9
7

 %
5

7
,2

2
5

.9
4

8
1

,4
9

4
.1

5

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

6
,1

0
7

.8
1

3
,9

3
1

.3
7

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
5

0
5

0
0

5
,6

5
6

.0
0

5
,6

5
6

.0
0

-4
,3

9
9

.2
3

1
7

7
.7

8
 %

3
,9

4
7

.4
2

1
0

,0
5

5
.2

3

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

3
4

3
,7

8
8

.3
8

7
4

,4
9

8
.7

4
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

7
0

0
0

0
1

,9
2

7
,7

9
4

.0
0

1
,9

2
7

,7
9

4
.0

0
6

8
7

,3
5

2
.8

7
6

4
.3

5
 %

8
9

6
,6

5
2

.7
5

1
,2

4
0

,4
4

1
.1

3

1
,0

1
9

,2
5

5
.7

3
2

1
8

,2
4

9
.0

5
5

,1
9

4
,5

2
7

.0
0

5
,2

8
5

,5
2

7
.0

0
1

,6
7

4
,0

8
3

.5
4

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
8

.3
3

 %
2

,5
9

2
,1

8
7

.7
3

3
,6

1
1

,4
4

3
.4

6

3 - 5



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
4

,4
0

4
.9

2
1

6
2

.6
7

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
3

,3
4

0
.8

8
4

2
.5

2
 %

3
7

,2
5

4
.2

0
6

1
,6

5
9

.1
2

P
A

R
K

  P
A

TR
O

L
7

,0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
0

0
2

8
4

1
4

,6
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,6

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

9
8

.5
0

8
7

.0
0

 %
5

,6
9

1
.5

0
1

2
,7

0
1

.5
0

SH
A

R
E 

C
O

ST
 C

C
O

M
 D

IS
P

A
TC

H
5

5
,4

8
1

.5
0

1
2

,5
9

2
.5

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

0
0

4
9

8
1

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

7
,4

5
4

.4
2

4
6

.5
8

 %
1

2
,0

6
4

.0
8

6
7

,5
4

5
.5

8

JU
V

EN
IL

E 
D

IV
ER

SI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
1

0
0

4
4

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SU

P
P

LI
ES

 A
N

D
 E

X
P

EN
SE

S
7

,2
0

4
.3

0
4

7
9

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
2

0
1

0
0

8
7

,3
2

8
.0

0
8

7
,3

2
8

.0
0

6
2

,7
6

0
.0

4
2

8
.1

3
 %

1
7

,3
6

3
.6

6
2

4
,5

6
7

.9
6

FI
R

EA
R

M
S/

A
M

M
U

N
IT

IO
N

2
,6

9
3

.4
3

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

2
0

1
1

2
6

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,2

0
2

.5
4

5
5

.5
8

 %
3

5
,1

0
4

.0
3

3
7

,7
9

7
.4

6

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
3

7
,0

1
7

.2
0

8
,5

4
2

.5
3

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
2

0
3

2
0

1
5

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,5
0

3
.5

3
8

2
.5

9
 %

9
3

,4
7

9
.2

7
1

3
0

,4
9

6
.4

7

R
A

D
IO

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
2

0
3

4
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
5

.1
5

0
.0

0
 %

1
5

.1
5

1
5

.1
5

R
A

D
A

R
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
6

8
5

.6
8

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

2
0

3
4

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
2

1
.1

8
7

4
.4

7
 %

2
,2

9
3

.1
4

2
,9

7
8

.8
2

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
4

,7
6

8
.8

7
8

9
1

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
2

0
4

0
0

3
6

,4
0

0
.0

0
3

6
,4

0
0

.0
0

1
7

,1
6

7
.9

6
5

2
.8

4
 %

1
4

,4
6

3
.1

7
1

9
,2

3
2

.0
4

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
A

P
P

R
EC

IA
TI

O
N

2
,8

4
2

.6
1

5
5

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
4

0
1

1
0

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,5

6
3

.8
8

4
5

.3
0

 %
2

,5
9

3
.5

1
5

,4
3

6
.1

2

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
1

,2
0

9
.0

0
2

1
5

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
4

0
2

0
0

1
8

,5
5

0
.0

0
1

8
,5

5
0

.0
0

1
6

,3
0

0
.6

5
1

2
.1

3
 %

1
,0

4
0

.3
5

2
,2

4
9

.3
5

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
2

,8
2

0
.0

1
8

4
0

.7
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
4

0
2

2
0

7
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
7

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

4
6

,8
2

5
.2

3
3

6
.8

9
 %

2
4

,5
5

4
.7

6
2

7
,3

7
4

.7
7

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S 
A

N
D

 S
A

FE
TY

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
7

,3
8

6
.5

0
6

3
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
4

0
3

0
1

3
9

,6
0

0
.0

0
3

9
,6

0
0

.0
0

1
7

,7
4

0
.0

6
5

5
.2

0
 %

1
4

,4
7

3
.4

4
2

1
,8

5
9

.9
4

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

&
 S

U
B

SC
R

IP
TI

O
N

S
4

5
9

.0
0

2
9

2
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

4
2

0
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
1

7
.3

5
6

3
.6

5
 %

2
,7

2
3

.6
5

3
,1

8
2

.6
5

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

ES
4

,0
4

2
.1

8
7

6
2

.0
9

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
6

0
1

2
0

2
0

,2
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,2

0
0

.0
0

6
,3

4
5

.8
3

6
8

.5
9

 %
9

,8
1

1
.9

9
1

3
,8

5
4

.1
7

1
5

8
,0

2
5

.2
0

2
5

,4
6

2
.4

9
8

3
7

,3
7

8
.0

0
8

3
7

,3
7

8
.0

0
4

0
6

,4
2

6
.9

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
1

.4
6

 %
2

7
2

,9
2

5
.9

0
4

3
0

,9
5

1
.1

0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

V
EH

IC
LE

S 
A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

7
2

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-6
5

1
0

0
0

1
7

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
7

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

9
,9

1
3

.6
9

3
6

.2
8

 %
6

1
,8

6
1

.3
1

6
2

,5
8

6
.3

1

7
2

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
7

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

9
,9

1
3

.6
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

3
6

.2
8

 %
6

1
,8

6
1

.3
1

6
2

,5
8

6
.3

1

1
,1

7
8

,0
0

5
.9

3
2

4
3

,7
1

1
.5

4
6

,2
0

4
,4

0
5

.0
0

6
,2

9
5

,4
0

5
.0

0
2

,1
9

0
,4

2
4

.1
3

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
4

0
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
To

ta
l:

6
5

.2
1

 %
2

,9
2

6
,9

7
4

.9
4

4
,1

0
4

,9
8

0
.8

7

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
5

0
 -

 F
IR

E

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

FI
R

E 
C

H
IE

F
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-4

3
2

2
1

0
2

6
8

,7
1

6
.0

0
2

6
8

,7
1

6
.0

0
1

4
6

,7
2

7
.4

6
4

5
.4

0
 %

1
2

1
,9

8
8

.5
4

1
2

1
,9

8
8

.5
4

EX
EC

U
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
3

2
2

2
0

1
3

6
,6

2
0

.0
0

1
3

6
,6

2
0

.0
0

1
3

6
,6

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

FI
R

E 
C

A
P

TA
IN

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
3

2
2

4
0

5
6

9
,0

8
8

.0
0

5
6

9
,0

8
8

.0
0

3
4

9
,4

0
4

.6
1

3
8

.6
0

 %
2

1
9

,6
8

3
.3

9
2

1
9

,6
8

3
.3

9

O
N

-C
A

LL
 F

IR
EF

IG
H

TE
R

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-4

3
2

2
9

0
6

3
5

,2
6

4
.0

0
6

3
5

,2
6

4
.0

0
3

6
1

,7
6

7
.2

8
4

3
.0

5
 %

2
7

3
,4

9
6

.7
2

2
7

3
,4

9
6

.7
2

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
5

0
1

0
0

6
4

,0
7

0
.0

0
6

4
,0

7
0

.0
0

-8
3

,6
1

2
.0

3
2

3
0

.5
0

 %
1

4
7

,6
8

2
.0

3
1

4
7

,6
8

2
.0

3

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
7

0
0

0
0

9
3

5
,4

4
6

.0
0

9
3

5
,4

4
6

.0
0

5
9

2
,7

4
8

.7
1

3
6

.6
3

 %
3

4
2

,6
9

7
.2

9
3

4
2

,6
9

7
.2

9

LI
FE

 &
 D

IS
A

B
IL

IT
Y 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-4

7
0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,3
6

4
.1

0
0

.0
0

 %
1

,3
6

4
.1

0
1

,3
6

4
.1

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,6

0
9

,2
0

4
.0

0
2

,6
0

9
,2

0
4

.0
0

1
,5

0
2

,2
9

1
.9

3
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

2
.4

2
 %

1
,1

0
6

,9
1

2
.0

7
1

,1
0

6
,9

1
2

.0
7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
,0

7
4

,0
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
0

0
1

1
0

8
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,3

3
4

,0
9

2
.1

5
1

,7
2

6
.9

4
 %

3
4

2
,0

8
2

.1
5

1
,4

1
6

,0
9

2
.1

5

M
ED

IC
A

L 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

0
0

1
5

0
2

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
,6

9
0

.0
0

3
9

.0
0

 %
1

1
,3

1
0

.0
0

1
1

,3
1

0
.0

0

SH
A

R
E 

C
O

ST
 C

C
O

M
 D

IS
P

A
TC

H
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

0
0

4
9

8
1

9
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

9
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
5

,8
5

1
.5

8
4

5
.0

1
 %

8
6

,6
4

8
.4

2
8

6
,6

4
8

.4
2

FI
R

E 
G

R
A

N
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
1

0
0

2
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

FI
R

E 
P

R
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 &
 IN

V
ES

TI
G

A
TI

O
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
2

0
1

2
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,7

3
0

.0
0

5
.4

0
 %

2
7

0
.0

0
2

7
0

.0
0

FI
R

ST
 R

ES
P

O
N

D
ER

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
2

0
1

2
4

5
5

,6
5

0
.0

0
5

5
,6

5
0

.0
0

3
4

,3
6

2
.8

1
3

8
.2

5
 %

2
1

,2
8

7
.1

9
2

1
,2

8
7

.1
9

B
LD

G
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
1

8
,2

5
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
2

0
2

0
0

8
6

,3
0

0
.0

0
8

6
,3

0
0

.0
0

2
3

,2
0

5
.1

2
7

3
.1

1
 %

4
4

,8
4

4
.8

8
6

3
,0

9
4

.8
8

3 - 6



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

2
0

3
2

0
1

3
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

3
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
9

4
,7

3
9

.6
8

2
9

.4
0

 %
3

9
,4

6
0

.3
2

3
9

,4
6

0
.3

2

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

2
0

4
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
 %

1
0

4
.3

7
1

0
4

.3
7

P
H

YS
IC

A
L 

EX
A

M
IN

A
TI

O
N

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

4
0

1
3

0
2

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,3

1
5

.5
5

1
4

.1
7

 %
3

,6
8

4
.4

5
3

,6
8

4
.4

5

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

4
0

2
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
7

7
.0

8
3

8
.4

6
 %

1
,9

2
2

.9
2

1
,9

2
2

.9
2

EM
S 

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 &

 R
EC

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
4

0
2

2
4

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,4
6

3
.5

0
1

0
.2

4
 %

1
,5

3
6

.5
0

1
,5

3
6

.5
0

FI
R

EF
IG

H
TE

R
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

4
0

2
2

5
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
,7

3
0

.8
2

1
4

.2
6

 %
9

,2
6

9
.1

8
9

,2
6

9
.1

8

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S 
A

N
D

 S
A

FE
TY

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

4
0

3
0

1
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

1
,2

1
7

.5
1

1
5

.1
3

 %
3

,7
8

2
.4

9
3

,7
8

2
.4

9

C
EL

L 
P

H
O

N
ES

, P
A

G
ER

S,
 R

A
D

IO
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
6

0
1

1
0

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,3
2

0
.0

0
5

4
.6

7
 %

1
9

,6
8

0
.0

0
1

9
,6

8
0

.0
0

1
,0

9
2

,2
6

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
6

,6
5

0
.0

0
8

0
6

,6
5

0
.0

0
-8

7
1

,4
9

2
.8

7
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

2
0

8
.0

4
 %

5
8

5
,8

8
2

.8
7

1
,6

7
8

,1
4

2
.8

7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

FA
C

IL
IT

Y 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
2

0
6

,6
1

6
.6

7
2

3
,0

5
0

.0
5

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-6
4

1
0

0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

3
,5

9
4

.4
0

6
4

.6
9

 %
1

9
,7

8
8

.9
3

2
2

6
,4

0
5

.6
0

R
A

D
IO

 &
 C

O
M

P
U

TE
R

 R
ES

ER
V

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-6

6
1

0
1

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

9
,1

1
7

.1
4

0
.0

0
 %

2
9

,1
1

7
.1

4
2

9
,1

1
7

.1
4

2
0

6
,6

1
6

.6
7

2
3

,0
5

0
.0

5
3

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

4
,4

7
7

.2
6

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

7
3

.0
1

 %
4

8
,9

0
6

.0
7

2
5

5
,5

2
2

.7
4

1
,2

9
8

,8
7

6
.6

7
2

6
,0

5
0

.0
5

3
,7

6
5

,8
5

4
.0

0
3

,7
6

5
,8

5
4

.0
0

7
2

5
,2

7
6

.3
2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
5

0
 -

 F
IR

E 
To

ta
l:

8
0

.7
4

 %
1

,7
4

1
,7

0
1

.0
1

3
,0

4
0

,5
7

7
.6

8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

6
 -

 P
A

R
K

S

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
1

0
,4

3
7

.0
0

2
,0

8
7

.4
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
3

7
0

4
9

4
6

,1
1

1
.0

0
4

6
,1

1
1

.0
0

1
2

,7
1

3
.2

2
7

2
.4

3
 %

2
2

,9
6

0
.7

8
3

3
,3

9
7

.7
8

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
1

6
,3

7
0

.8
0

3
,2

7
4

.1
6

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
3

7
0

5
0

8
1

,2
9

2
.0

0
8

1
,2

9
2

.0
0

2
7

,6
2

3
.6

0
6

6
.0

2
 %

3
7

,2
9

7
.6

0
5

3
,6

6
8

.4
0

P
W

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
3

7
0

5
1

1
9

,9
1

9
.0

0
1

9
,9

1
9

.0
0

1
9

,9
1

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

8
,0

4
2

.7
9

1
,6

0
3

.6
5

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
3

7
0

5
5

2
0

,6
9

5
.0

0
2

0
,6

9
5

.0
0

9
2

6
.6

1
9

5
.5

2
 %

1
1

,7
2

5
.6

0
1

9
,7

6
8

.3
9

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
1

1
,9

0
4

.4
2

2
,3

4
7

.8
8

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
3

7
0

7
0

1
4

4
,4

3
6

.0
0

1
4

4
,4

3
6

.0
0

1
0

4
,7

3
6

.6
6

2
7

.4
9

 %
2

7
,7

9
4

.9
2

3
9

,6
9

9
.3

4

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
 II

2
2

,0
0

3
.3

5
4

,3
9

2
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-4

3
7

0
7

1
8

6
,1

7
1

.0
0

8
6

,1
7

1
.0

0
4

,6
2

3
.6

5
9

4
.6

3
 %

5
9

,5
4

4
.0

0
8

1
,5

4
7

.3
5

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
2

1
,4

1
2

.0
9

1
,2

6
3

.3
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
3

9
0

1
1

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

,1
6

4
.8

6
4

4
.8

4
 %

2
3

,4
2

3
.0

5
4

4
,8

3
5

.1
4

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

1
5

8
.0

4
3

3
.2

7
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-4

5
0

1
0

0
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

,6
7

6
.7

7
1

2
.0

3
 %

1
,1

6
5

.1
9

1
,3

2
3

.2
3

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

3
8

,4
3

8
.5

3
7

,3
5

7
.3

2
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-4

7
0

0
0

0
2

8
5

,1
4

3
.0

0
2

8
5

,1
4

3
.0

0
1

6
2

,6
6

8
.9

2
4

2
.9

5
 %

8
4

,0
3

5
.5

5
1

2
2

,4
7

4
.0

8

1
2

8
,7

6
7

.0
2

2
2

,3
5

8
.9

8
7

9
4

,7
6

7
.0

0
7

9
4

,7
6

7
.0

0
3

9
8

,0
5

3
.2

9
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

9
.9

2
 %

2
6

7
,9

4
6

.6
9

3
9

6
,7

1
3

.7
1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

9
,7

8
4

.3
2

1
,5

0
5

.5
8

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
0

0
1

1
0

2
0

,4
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,4

0
0

.0
0

-2
3

,5
3

4
.2

5
2

1
5

.3
6

 %
3

4
,1

4
9

.9
3

4
3

,9
3

4
.2

5

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

2
,3

0
0

.8
5

6
8

.4
1

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
2

0
1

2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-7
,2

9
8

.9
3

0
.0

0
 %

4
,9

9
8

.0
8

7
,2

9
8

.9
3

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
1

8
,0

8
3

.7
1

1
,7

4
4

.9
5

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
2

0
1

3
0

1
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

,1
4

4
.6

9
6

9
.5

6
 %

8
2

,7
7

1
.6

0
1

0
0

,8
5

5
.3

1

H
A

ZA
R

D
O

U
S 

TR
EE

 R
EM

O
V

A
L

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
2

0
1

3
2

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
8

,7
0

0
.0

0
1

.8
6

 %
1

,3
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
0

0
.0

0

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
/M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
2

0
2

2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
2

5
.0

6
0

.0
0

 %
2

2
5

.0
6

2
2

5
.0

6

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
1

1
,2

3
7

.4
4

1
,5

7
4

.2
4

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
2

0
3

2
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,2
3

8
.2

2
6

3
.9

2
 %

1
7

,5
2

4
.3

4
2

8
,7

6
1

.7
8

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
9

8
2

.2
1

1
6

4
.8

0
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-5

2
0

4
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
8

5
.7

0
6

2
.2

9
 %

2
,1

3
2

.0
9

3
,1

1
4

.3
0

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-5

4
0

2
2

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
8

0
.8

5
1

1
.9

8
 %

4
1

9
.1

5
4

1
9

.1
5

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

2
,2

9
0

.3
4

9
6

7
.0

8
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-5

4
0

3
0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,7

3
5

.3
4

3
1

.3
2

 %
3

,9
7

4
.3

2
6

,2
6

4
.6

6

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-5

4
0

4
0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
2

2
,4

1
8

.1
4

2
,7

5
8

.9
4

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
6

0
1

0
0

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
,1

6
2

.8
8

8
6

.9
1

 %
3

8
,4

1
8

.9
8

6
0

,8
3

7
.1

2

6
7

,0
9

7
.0

1
8

,7
8

4
.0

0
3

8
1

,9
0

0
.0

0
3

8
1

,9
0

0
.0

0
1

2
8

,8
8

9
.4

4
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
6

.2
5

 %
1

8
5

,9
1

3
.5

5
2

5
3

,0
1

0
.5

6

3 - 7



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-6
6

0
1

0
0

8
7

,3
4

4
.0

0
8

7
,3

4
4

.0
0

8
7

,3
4

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

2
2

,9
5

8
.7

5
1

,0
0

3
.7

5
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-6

7
6

0
5

0
7

5
8

,8
5

3
.0

0
7

5
8

,8
5

3
.0

0
6

8
0

,7
4

4
.2

5
1

0
.2

9
 %

5
5

,1
5

0
.0

0
7

8
,1

0
8

.7
5

2
2

,9
5

8
.7

5
1

,0
0

3
.7

5
8

4
6

,1
9

7
.0

0
8

4
6

,1
9

7
.0

0
7

6
8

,0
8

8
.2

5
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
9

.2
3

 %
5

5
,1

5
0

.0
0

7
8

,1
0

8
.7

5

2
1

8
,8

2
2

.7
8

3
2

,1
4

6
.7

3
2

,0
2

2
,8

6
4

.0
0

2
,0

2
2

,8
6

4
.0

0
1

,2
9

5
,0

3
0

.9
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

6
 -

 P
A

R
K

S 
To

ta
l:

3
5

.9
8

 %
5

0
9

,0
1

0
.2

4
7

2
7

,8
3

3
.0

2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

7
 -

 R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

FI
EL

D
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

C
R

EW
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

7
-4

3
5

1
1

0
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

TO
R

3
,5

7
0

.5
5

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

7
-4

3
5

1
2

0
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

4
,2

0
0

.1
3

1
3

.5
7

 %
2

2
9

.3
2

3
,7

9
9

.8
7

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

1
,2

9
6

.4
2

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

7
-4

7
0

0
0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
8

8
.1

4
2

8
.5

3
 %

4
1

5
.4

4
1

,7
1

1
.8

6

4
,8

6
6

.9
7

0
.0

0
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,4

8
8

.2
7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

8
.3

5
 %

6
4

4
.7

6
5

,5
1

1
.7

3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

SU
M

M
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

7
0

2
.4

7
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
7

-5
1

0
0

6
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

1
6

.6
2

5
6

.1
1

 %
9

8
0

.9
1

1
,6

8
3

.3
8

SP
EC

IA
L 

EV
EN

TS
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

7
-5

1
0

0
6

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,3
8

3
.0

1
3

2
.3

4
 %

1
,6

1
6

.9
9

1
,6

1
6

.9
9

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

1
4

.5
8

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

7
-5

2
0

1
3

6
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
2

,1
8

5
.4

2
0

.6
6

 %
0

.0
0

1
4

.5
8

7
1

7
.0

5
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,2

0
0

.0
0

6
,8

8
5

.0
5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

2
.5

0
 %

2
,5

9
7

.9
0

3
,3

1
4

.9
5

5
,5

8
4

.0
2

0
.0

0
7

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

7
6

,2
0

0
.0

0
6

7
,3

7
3

.3
2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

7
 -

 R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 T

o
ta

l:
1

1
.5

8
 %

3
,2

4
2

.6
6

8
,8

2
6

.6
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

8
 -

 S
EN

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 M

A
N

A
G

ER
3

9
,5

6
4

.0
0

8
,1

7
8

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-4
3

5
2

1
0

2
0

9
,1

2
1

.0
0

2
0

9
,1

2
1

.0
0

1
0

3
,9

1
3

.1
1

5
0

.3
1

 %
6

5
,6

4
3

.8
9

1
0

5
,2

0
7

.8
9

TR
A

M
 D

R
IV

ER
1

1
,7

0
3

.3
2

2
,2

2
6

.2
2

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-4
3

5
2

4
0

6
1

,9
0

3
.0

0
6

1
,9

0
3

.0
0

1
9

,6
7

2
.2

0
6

8
.2

2
 %

3
0

,5
2

7
.4

8
4

2
,2

3
0

.8
0

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 C
A

TE
R

ER
2

2
,4

7
9

.9
9

4
,1

8
5

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-4
3

5
2

5
0

4
9

,4
0

6
.0

0
4

9
,4

0
6

.0
0

-1
1

,7
3

3
.8

2
1

2
3

.7
5

 %
3

8
,6

5
9

.8
3

6
1

,1
3

9
.8

2

C
EN

TE
R

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

2
9

,2
8

5
.4

7
5

,5
4

1
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-4

3
5

2
8

0
1

1
3

,7
1

3
.0

0
1

1
3

,7
1

3
.0

0
2

5
,7

6
8

.1
4

7
7

.3
4

 %
5

8
,6

5
9

.3
9

8
7

,9
4

4
.8

6

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

2
5

2
.7

5
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-4
3

5
2

9
5

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
,3

7
6

.2
5

6
.2

4
 %

3
7

1
.0

0
6

2
3

.7
5

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

2
9

2
.8

5
5

5
.4

1
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-4

5
0

5
0

0
1

,8
5

7
.0

0
1

,8
5

7
.0

0
1

,0
4

7
.9

0
4

3
.5

7
 %

5
1

6
.2

5
8

0
9

.1
0

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

5
1

,9
4

4
.6

8
1

0
,0

0
6

.8
6

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-4
7

0
0

0
0

1
9

9
,7

7
0

.0
0

1
9

9
,7

7
0

.0
0

6
3

,0
5

7
.5

7
6

8
.4

3
 %

8
4

,7
6

7
.7

5
1

3
6

,7
1

2
.4

3

1
5

5
,5

2
3

.0
6

3
0

,1
9

2
.4

9
6

4
5

,7
7

0
.0

0
6

4
5

,7
7

0
.0

0
2

1
1

,1
0

1
.3

5
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
6

7
.3

1
 %

2
7

9
,1

4
5

.5
9

4
3

4
,6

6
8

.6
5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-5
0

0
1

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-5
8

4
.3

2
0

.0
0

 %
5

8
4

.3
2

5
8

4
.3

2

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
6

,0
3

3
.8

6
1

,0
0

1
.6

2
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

1
0

0
7

5
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

8
,2

0
3

.1
2

2
9

.4
9

 %
5

,7
6

3
.0

2
1

1
,7

9
6

.8
8

TR
A

M
 E

X
P

EN
SE

S
2

,9
2

7
.5

4
8

3
1

.0
4

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-5
2

0
1

4
0

1
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
,0

5
3

.8
7

5
1

.3
5

 %
4

,5
1

8
.5

9
7

,4
4

6
.1

3

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
1

,6
8

0
.4

7
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-5
2

0
1

9
0

8
,2

5
0

.0
0

8
,2

5
0

.0
0

2
,5

8
2

.6
6

6
8

.7
0

 %
3

,9
8

6
.8

7
5

,6
6

7
.3

4

B
LD

G
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
1

3
4

.3
1

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

2
0

2
0

0
9

,3
6

0
.0

0
9

,3
6

0
.0

0
6

,7
5

4
.4

4
2

7
.8

4
 %

2
,4

7
1

.2
5

2
,6

0
5

.5
6

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
4

2
0

.3
2

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

2
0

3
2

0
2

,7
5

0
.0

0
2

,7
5

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

5
.9

5
4

5
.2

4
 %

8
2

3
.7

3
1

,2
4

4
.0

5

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
2

,0
8

9
.8

6
6

7
5

.2
3

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-5
2

0
4

0
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,6

1
3

.3
0

4
1

.4
4

 %
3

,2
9

6
.8

4
5

,3
8

6
.7

0

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

4
0

2
0

0
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
2

,9
8

1
.0

0
6

.8
4

 %
2

1
9

.0
0

2
1

9
.0

0

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

4
0

2
2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-4

5
.3

4
0

.0
0

 %
2

0
.3

4
4

5
.3

4

M
IL

EA
G

E 
R

EI
M

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

4
0

2
3

0
2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3 - 8



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

ES
6

3
3

.1
5

1
1

9
.3

7
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

6
0

1
2

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,8
2

6
.0

4
3

1
.0

6
 %

1
,5

4
0

.8
1

2
,1

7
3

.9
6

1
3

,9
4

4
.5

1
2

,6
5

2
.2

6
9

8
,2

6
0

.0
0

9
8

,2
6

0
.0

0
6

1
,0

9
0

.7
2

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

7
.8

3
 %

2
3

,2
2

4
.7

7
3

7
,1

6
9

.2
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

V
EH

IC
LE

S 
A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-6
5

1
0

0
0

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
6

9
,4

6
7

.5
7

3
2

,8
4

4
.7

5
7

4
4

,0
3

0
.0

0
8

1
9

,0
3

0
.0

0
3

4
7

,1
9

2
.0

7
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 5

2
8

 -
 S

EN
IO

R
 C

EN
TE

R
 T

o
ta

l:
5

7
.6

1
 %

3
0

2
,3

7
0

.3
6

4
7

1
,8

3
7

.9
3

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

9
 -

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
9

-5
0

0
1

1
0

4
1

8
,1

8
0

.0
0

4
1

8
,1

8
0

.0
0

2
1

1
,8

4
2

.0
0

4
9

.3
4

 %
2

0
6

,3
3

8
.0

0
2

0
6

,3
3

8
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

8
,1

8
0

.0
0

4
1

8
,1

8
0

.0
0

2
1

1
,8

4
2

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

9
.3

4
 %

2
0

6
,3

3
8

.0
0

2
0

6
,3

3
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

8
,1

8
0

.0
0

4
1

8
,1

8
0

.0
0

2
1

1
,8

4
2

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

9
 -

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

4
9

.3
4

 %
2

0
6

,3
3

8
.0

0
2

0
6

,3
3

8
.0

0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 6
0

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

D
EB

T 
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L

1
7

2
,5

9
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-6
0

0
-7

2
0

0
4

0
6

0
4

,3
9

8
.0

0
6

0
4

,3
9

8
.0

0
2

2
3

,9
1

1
.0

0
6

2
.9

5
 %

2
0

7
,8

8
9

.0
0

3
8

0
,4

8
7

.0
0

D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

- 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

1
0

0
,6

8
5

.4
8

6
3

,0
0

5
.0

3
1

0
0

-6
0

0
-7

3
0

0
4

0
2

9
0

,7
3

2
.0

0
2

9
0

,7
3

2
.0

0
9

8
,1

0
2

.8
4

6
6

.2
6

 %
9

1
,9

4
3

.6
8

1
9

2
,6

2
9

.1
6

O
FU

 -
 IS

SU
A

N
C

E 
C

O
ST

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-6
0

0
-7

4
0

0
4

0
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

2
3

.1
7

9
8

.1
9

 %
5

0
,0

7
6

.8
3

5
0

,0
7

6
.8

3

2
7

3
,2

8
3

.4
8

6
3

,0
0

5
.0

3
9

4
6

,1
3

0
.0

0
9

4
6

,1
3

0
.0

0
3

2
2

,9
3

7
.0

1
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
7

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

To
ta

l:
6

5
.8

7
 %

3
4

9
,9

0
9

.5
1

6
2

3
,1

9
2

.9
9

2
7

3
,2

8
3

.4
8

6
3

,0
0

5
.0

3
9

4
6

,1
3

0
.0

0
9

4
6

,1
3

0
.0

0
3

2
2

,9
3

7
.0

1
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 6

0
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

6
5

.8
7

 %
3

4
9

,9
0

9
.5

1
6

2
3

,1
9

2
.9

9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
7

4
5

,9
9

7
.0

0
7

4
5

,9
9

7
.0

0
7

4
5

,9
9

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

5
,9

9
7

.0
0

7
4

5
,9

9
7

.0
0

7
4

5
,9

9
7

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

5
,9

9
7

.0
0

7
4

5
,9

9
7

.0
0

7
4

5
,9

9
7

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

4
,3

1
0

,8
8

0
.4

8
6

5
9

,8
4

8
.6

6
2

5
,9

3
8

,6
4

3
.0

0
2

6
,1

0
4

,6
4

3
.0

0
1

3
,2

4
2

,2
0

6
.7

4
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

4
9

.2
7

 %
8

,5
5

1
,5

5
5

.7
8

1
2

,8
6

2
,4

3
6

.2
6

2
9

9
,5

2
1

.3
1

3
,1

4
6

,0
0

3
.5

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
6

8
,7

0
5

.5
6

Fu
n

d
: 

1
0

0
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
4

,3
6

9
,1

8
4

.2
5

4
,6

6
8

,7
0

5
.5

6

Fu
n

d
: 

1
0

5
 -

 A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 R
ES

C
U

E 
P

LA
N

 R
ES

ER
V

E 
FU

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

5
0

 -
 G

R
A

N
TS

O
TH

ER
 G

R
A

N
TS

 (
A

R
P

A
)

1
3

0
,9

9
5

.8
1

0
.0

0
1

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
5

0
8

0
2

,7
3

7
,3

4
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,5
7

6
,3

4
8

.1
9

5
.8

8
 %

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
0

,9
9

5
.8

1

1
3

0
,9

9
5

.8
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

3
7

,3
4

4
.0

0
-2

,5
7

6
,3

4
8

.1
9

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

5
0

 -
 G

R
A

N
TS

 T
o

ta
l:

5
.8

8
 %

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
0

,9
9

5
.8

1

1
3

0
,9

9
5

.8
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

3
7

,3
4

4
.0

0
-2

,5
7

6
,3

4
8

.1
9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

5
.8

8
 %

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
0

,9
9

5
.8

1

1
3

0
,9

9
5

.8
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

3
7

,3
4

4
.0

0
-2

,5
7

6
,3

4
8

.1
9

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

5
.8

8
 %

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
0

,9
9

5
.8

1

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
5

0
 -

 A
R

P
A

 G
R

A
N

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

R
EC

O
G

N
IT

IO
N

 A
W

A
R

D
1

4
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

5
-1

5
0

-4
5

0
9

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
4

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
1

4
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

3 - 9



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

4
3

,0
5

0
.2

8
1

3
,6

2
2

.3
8

1
0

5
-1

5
0

-4
7

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-4
3

,0
5

0
.2

8
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

4
3

,0
5

0
.2

8

1
8

5
,5

5
0

.2
8

5
1

,1
2

2
.3

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

8
5

,5
5

0
.2

8
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

1
8

5
,5

5
0

.2
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

4
2

,8
9

7
.8

2
2

,0
3

0
.0

0
1

0
5

-1
5

0
-5

0
0

1
1

0
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

7
,1

0
2

.1
8

3
6

.4
5

 %
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

,8
9

7
.8

2

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

2
3

,7
5

4
.7

5
2

1
,5

3
6

.7
5

1
0

5
-1

5
0

-5
3

0
2

0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

,2
4

5
.2

5
4

7
.5

1
 %

0
.0

0
2

3
,7

5
4

.7
5

A
R

P
A

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 (
TB

D
)

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

5
-1

5
0

-5
3

0
2

1
0

1
,2

7
7

,3
4

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

7
7

,3
4

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

6
6

,6
5

2
.5

7
2

3
,5

6
6

.7
5

0
.0

0
1

,5
2

7
,3

4
4

.0
0

1
,4

3
0

,6
9

1
.4

3
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
.3

3
 %

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

6
,6

5
2

.5
7

2
5

2
,2

0
2

.8
5

7
4

,6
8

9
.1

3
0

.0
0

1
,5

2
7

,3
4

4
.0

0
1

,2
4

5
,1

4
1

.1
5

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
5

0
 -

 A
R

P
A

 G
R

A
N

T 
To

ta
l:

1
8

.4
8

 %
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
8

2
,2

0
2

.8
5

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

- 
SE

W
ER

 F
U

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

5
-9

2
0

-8
9

9
7

3
0

1
,2

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

9
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S 
O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

2
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
5

2
,2

0
2

.8
5

7
4

,6
8

9
.1

3
0

.0
0

2
,7

3
7

,3
4

4
.0

0
2

,4
5

5
,1

4
1

.1
5

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
1

0
.3

1
 %

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

8
2

,2
0

2
.8

5

-1
2

1
,2

0
7

.0
4

-7
4

,6
8

9
.1

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

2
1

,2
0

7
.0

4
Fu

n
d

: 
1

0
5

 -
 A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 R

ES
C

U
E 

P
LA

N
 R

ES
ER

V
E 

FU
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
-1

2
1

,2
0

7
.0

4

Fu
n

d
: 

2
0

5
 -

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

2
,9

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,9
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,9

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,9

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,9
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,9

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

V
EH

IC
LE

 R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
EE

S
9

5
,6

5
2

.4
2

3
6

,5
2

6
.1

7
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
6

0
3

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

4
,0

7
7

.2
8

9
3

.4
9

 %
2

5
0

,2
7

0
.3

0
3

4
5

,9
2

2
.7

2

9
5

,6
5

2
.4

2
3

6
,5

2
6

.1
7

3
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
4

,0
7

7
.2

8
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
0

0
 -

 L
O

C
A

L 
TA

X
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

9
3

.4
9

 %
2

5
0

,2
7

0
.3

0
3

4
5

,9
2

2
.7

2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

1
0

 -
 S

TA
TE

 S
H

A
R

ED
 T

A
X

ES

ST
A

TE
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
TA

X
ES

3
1

5
,6

0
7

.0
9

8
2

,2
7

3
.6

9
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

1
4

0
1

,8
1

7
,5

5
1

.0
0

1
,8

1
7

,5
5

1
.0

0
-4

6
1

,9
3

0
.1

7
7

4
.5

9
 %

1
,0

4
0

,0
1

3
.7

4
1

,3
5

5
,6

2
0

.8
3

3
1

5
,6

0
7

.0
9

8
2

,2
7

3
.6

9
1

,8
1

7
,5

5
1

.0
0

1
,8

1
7

,5
5

1
.0

0
-4

6
1

,9
3

0
.1

7
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
1

0
 -

 S
TA

TE
 S

H
A

R
ED

 T
A

X
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

7
4

.5
9

 %
1

,0
4

0
,0

1
3

.7
4

1
,3

5
5

,6
2

0
.8

3

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

2
0

 -
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 F
EE

S

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
- 

TE
LE

C
O

M
1

8
,8

9
8

.0
0

1
2

,3
3

2
.6

0
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
2

0
5

0
3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

4
0

,6
8

1
.8

1
3

5
.8

2
 %

1
1

5
,4

2
0

.1
9

1
3

4
,3

1
8

.1
9

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
- 

O
TH

ER
6

,0
9

4
.3

1
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-0

0
0

-3
1

2
0

5
5

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-8
9

,8
1

5
.7

3
5

5
.0

9
 %

1
0

4
,0

8
9

.9
6

1
1

0
,1

8
4

.2
7

R
O

W
 L

IC
EN

SE
S 

&
 A

P
P

 F
EE

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
2

0
6

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
-1

,2
1

5
.0

0
1

9
.0

0
 %

2
8

5
.0

0
2

8
5

.0
0

2
4

,9
9

2
.3

1
1

2
,3

3
2

.6
0

5
7

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

5
7

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

-3
3

1
,7

1
2

.5
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

2
0

 -
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 F
EE

S 
To

ta
l:

4
2

.4
6

 %
2

1
9

,7
9

5
.1

5
2

4
4

,7
8

7
.4

6

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 S
D

C
'S

1
,4

5
9

.9
9

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
7

5
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

8
,5

4
0

.0
1

7
.3

0
 %

0
.0

0
1

,4
5

9
.9

9

SD
C

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
Fe

e
1

7
8

.5
2

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
7

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
8

.5
2

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
1

7
8

.5
2

1
,6

3
8

.5
1

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

8
,3

6
1

.4
9

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

 T
o

ta
l:

8
.1

9
 %

0
.0

0
1

,6
3

8
.5

1

3 - 10



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

1
 o

f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 R

O
A

D
/S

TR
EE

T 
R

EC
EI

P
TS

1
4

,8
0

5
.0

0
1

,6
4

5
.0

0
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

6
0

0
0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

9
,9

7
5

.0
0

6
6

.7
1

 %
2

5
,2

2
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
2

5
.0

0

1
4

,8
0

5
.0

0
1

,6
4

5
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

9
,9

7
5

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

To
ta

l:
6

6
.7

1
 %

2
5

,2
2

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

2
5

.0
0

4
5

2
,6

9
5

.3
3

1
3

2
,7

7
7

.4
6

5
,7

4
4

,0
5

1
.0

0
5

,7
4

4
,0

5
1

.0
0

-3
,7

5
6

,0
5

6
.4

8
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
3

4
.6

1
 %

1
,5

3
5

,2
9

9
.1

9
1

,9
8

7
,9

9
4

.5
2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
1

0
-3

9
9

7
3

0
4

3
0

,9
2

5
.0

0
4

3
0

,9
2

5
.0

0
-2

3
8

,0
5

9
.0

0
4

4
.7

6
 %

1
9

2
,8

6
6

.0
0

1
9

2
,8

6
6

.0
0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
7

4
0

2
8

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
8

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
5

2
,5

9
2

.0
0

4
5

.8
9

 %
1

2
9

,4
0

8
.0

0
1

2
9

,4
0

8
.0

0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
7

5
0

1
0

4
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

4
,1

0
0

.0
0

-5
7

,8
5

2
.0

0
4

4
.4

3
 %

4
6

,2
4

8
.0

0
4

6
,2

4
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
1

7
,0

2
5

.0
0

8
1

7
,0

2
5

.0
0

-4
4

8
,5

0
3

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
4

5
.1

1
 %

3
6

8
,5

2
2

.0
0

3
6

8
,5

2
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
1

7
,0

2
5

.0
0

8
1

7
,0

2
5

.0
0

-4
4

8
,5

0
3

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
4

5
.1

1
 %

3
6

8
,5

2
2

.0
0

3
6

8
,5

2
2

.0
0

4
5

2
,6

9
5

.3
3

1
3

2
,7

7
7

.4
6

6
,5

6
1

,0
7

6
.0

0
6

,5
6

1
,0

7
6

.0
0

-4
,2

0
4

,5
5

9
.4

8
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
3

5
.9

2
 %

1
,9

0
3

,8
2

1
.1

9
2

,3
5

6
,5

1
6

.5
2

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 3
0

5
 -

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
1

0
,4

3
7

.0
0

2
,0

8
7

.4
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-4
3

7
0

4
9

4
6

,1
1

2
.0

0
4

6
,1

1
2

.0
0

1
2

,7
1

4
.2

2
7

2
.4

3
 %

2
2

,9
6

0
.7

8
3

3
,3

9
7

.7
8

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
1

6
,3

7
0

.8
5

3
,2

7
4

.1
7

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-4
3

7
0

5
0

8
1

,2
9

2
.0

0
8

1
,2

9
2

.0
0

2
7

,6
2

3
.5

6
6

6
.0

2
 %

3
7

,2
9

7
.5

9
5

3
,6

6
8

.4
4

P
W

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 M

A
N

A
G

ER
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-4

3
7

0
5

1
4

4
,8

1
7

.0
0

4
4

,8
1

7
.0

0
4

4
,8

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

1
2

,1
2

8
.8

8
2

,4
1

1
.4

6
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-4

3
7

0
5

5
4

6
,5

6
4

.0
0

4
6

,5
6

4
.0

0
1

1
,6

1
5

.1
6

7
5

.0
6

 %
2

2
,8

1
9

.9
6

3
4

,9
4

8
.8

4

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
5

6
,2

5
3

.6
3

1
1

,1
3

5
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-4

3
7

0
7

0
3

7
8

,5
2

7
.0

0
3

7
8

,5
2

7
.0

0
1

7
9

,0
0

5
.8

5
5

2
.7

1
 %

1
4

3
,2

6
7

.5
2

1
9

9
,5

2
1

.1
5

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-4

3
9

0
1

1
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,2

9
2

.7
2

3
9

.4
1

 %
1

9
,7

0
7

.2
8

1
9

,7
0

7
.2

8

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

5
0

4
.8

6
7

4
.8

6
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-4

5
0

1
0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
7

7
.1

9
4

6
.5

4
 %

3
,2

1
7

.9
5

3
,7

2
2

.8
1

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

2
,3

0
5

.4
5

4
5

6
.2

3
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-4

5
0

5
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-5

,9
3

9
.1

8
0

.0
0

 %
3

,6
3

3
.7

3
5

,9
3

9
.1

8

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

6
7

,5
6

0
.3

5
1

3
,4

8
5

.1
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-4
7

0
0

0
0

3
7

4
,0

8
5

.0
0

3
7

4
,0

8
5

.0
0

1
4

0
,6

7
2

.0
4

6
2

.4
0

 %
1

6
5

,8
5

2
.6

1
2

3
3

,4
1

2
.9

6

1
6

5
,5

6
1

.0
2

3
2

,9
2

4
.2

2
1

,0
2

9
,3

9
7

.0
0

1
,0

2
9

,3
9

7
.0

0
4

4
5

,0
7

8
.5

6
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
5

6
.7

6
 %

4
1

8
,7

5
7

.4
2

5
8

4
,3

1
8

.4
4

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

3
,2

9
4

.8
7

7
0

2
.7

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

0
0

1
1

0
4

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
,6

2
0

.8
1

2
4

.7
4

 %
8

,0
8

4
.3

2
1

1
,3

7
9

.1
9

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
1

4
8

,4
2

4
.8

6
9

9
5

.5
5

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-5
2

0
1

3
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

8
,2

0
9

.9
5

6
6

.9
7

 %
2

5
3

,3
6

5
.1

9
4

0
1

,7
9

0
.0

5

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
T 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
3

5
,6

1
9

.5
1

7
,0

8
9

.5
8

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-5
2

0
1

7
2

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
5

,0
3

0
.7

3
5

7
.4

8
 %

7
9

,3
4

9
.7

6
1

1
4

,9
6

9
.2

7

TR
A

FF
IC

 S
IG

N
A

L 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

1
,9

5
8

.3
2

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

2
0

1
7

6
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
4

2
.0

5
4

9
.7

4
 %

5
,9

9
9

.6
3

7
,9

5
7

.9
5

ST
R

EE
T 

SI
G

N
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

2
3

,0
4

1
.1

5
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-5
2

0
1

7
8

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
6

,7
0

8
.1

5
5

3
.2

9
 %

3
0

,2
5

0
.7

0
5

3
,2

9
1

.8
5

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
7

,3
9

1
.5

3
1

,4
6

4
.6

2
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

2
0

3
2

0
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,9

5
8

.7
5

3
6

.9
9

 %
1

6
,6

4
9

.7
2

2
4

,0
4

1
.2

5

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
5

1
2

.5
5

1
5

3
.4

1
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

2
0

4
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,2
7

3
.0

7
3

4
.5

4
 %

1
,2

1
4

.3
8

1
,7

2
6

.9
3

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

4
0

2
2

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

1
,4

9
4

.9
7

4
7

.9
4

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-5
4

0
3

0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,8
8

7
.4

2
1

0
.2

8
 %

2
,6

1
7

.6
1

4
,1

1
2

.5
8

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
6

7
4

.9
3

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

4
0

4
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-6

4
6

.9
3

1
1

2
.9

4
 %

4
,9

7
2

.0
0

5
,6

4
6

.9
3

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
2

6
7

.7
2

5
0

.4
8

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-5
6

0
1

0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

8
7

.7
2

3
6

.4
9

 %
6

4
4

.5
6

9
1

2
.2

8

2
2

2
,6

8
0

.4
1

1
0

,5
0

4
.2

8
1

,0
8

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

8
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

5
8

,6
7

1
.7

2
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
7

.7
1

 %
4

0
3

,1
4

7
.8

7
6

2
5

,8
2

8
.2

8

3 - 11



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-6
6

0
1

0
0

6
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
3

6
,2

7
4

.4
0

1
3

.7
8

 %
8

5
,7

2
5

.6
0

8
5

,7
2

5
.6

0

B
IK

EW
A

Y 
&

 S
ID

EW
A

LK
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-6

7
5

0
5

6
9

0
,1

7
5

.0
0

9
0

,1
7

5
.0

0
9

0
,1

7
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

8
9

8
,0

2
2

.4
1

3
1

,8
1

1
.5

2
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-6

7
6

0
5

0
1

,4
9

0
,9

6
4

.0
0

1
,4

9
0

,9
6

4
.0

0
4

6
4

,8
7

7
.9

9
6

8
.8

2
 %

1
2

8
,0

6
3

.6
0

1
,0

2
6

,0
8

6
.0

1

R
ES

ER
V

E 
FR

O
M

  S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-6
7

8
0

9
0

5
5

0
,5

7
0

.0
0

5
5

0
,5

7
0

.0
0

5
5

0
,5

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
9

8
,0

2
2

.4
1

3
1

,8
1

1
.5

2
2

,7
5

3
,7

0
9

.0
0

2
,7

5
3

,7
0

9
.0

0
1

,6
4

1
,8

9
7

.3
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

4
0

.3
8

 %
2

1
3

,7
8

9
.2

0
1

,1
1

1
,8

1
1

.6
1

1
,2

8
6

,2
6

3
.8

4
7

5
,2

4
0

.0
2

4
,8

6
7

,6
0

6
.0

0
4

,8
6

7
,6

0
6

.0
0

2
,5

4
5

,6
4

7
.6

7
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 3

0
5

 -
 R

O
A

D
 A

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T 

To
ta

l:
4

7
.7

0
 %

1
,0

3
5

,6
9

4
.4

9
2

,3
2

1
,9

5
8

.3
3

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
4

5
8

,2
5

5
.0

0
4

5
8

,2
5

5
.0

0
2

8
1

,8
1

1
.0

0
3

8
.5

0
 %

1
7

6
,4

4
4

.0
0

1
7

6
,4

4
4

.0
0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 S

EW
ER

 F
U

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-9

2
0

-8
9

9
7

3
0

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

1
6

0
,7

4
2

.0
0

4
2

.2
6

 %
1

1
7

,6
6

3
.0

0
1

1
7

,6
6

3
.0

0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 W

A
TE

R
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

7
4

0
2

7
8

,4
0

5
.0

0
2

7
8

,4
0

5
.0

0
1

6
0

,7
4

2
.0

0
4

2
.2

6
 %

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 S

TO
R

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

7
5

0
2

7
8

,4
0

5
.0

0
2

7
8

,4
0

5
.0

0
1

6
0

,7
4

2
.0

0
4

2
.2

6
 %

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

9
3

,4
7

0
.0

0
1

,2
9

3
,4

7
0

.0
0

7
6

4
,0

3
7

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

4
0

.9
3

 %
5

2
9

,4
3

3
.0

0
5

2
9

,4
3

3
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

9
3

,4
7

0
.0

0
1

,2
9

3
,4

7
0

.0
0

7
6

4
,0

3
7

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

4
0

.9
3

 %
5

2
9

,4
3

3
.0

0
5

2
9

,4
3

3
.0

0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
,2

8
6

,2
6

3
.8

4
7

5
,2

4
0

.0
2

6
,5

6
1

,0
7

6
.0

0
6

,5
6

1
,0

7
6

.0
0

3
,7

0
9

,6
8

4
.6

7
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

4
3

.4
6

 %
1

,5
6

5
,1

2
7

.4
9

2
,8

5
1

,3
9

1
.3

3

-8
3

3
,5

6
8

.5
1

5
7

,5
3

7
.4

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-4

9
4

,8
7

4
.8

1
Fu

n
d

: 
2

0
5

 -
 R

O
A

D
 A

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

3
3

8
,6

9
3

.7
0

-4
9

4
,8

7
4

.8
1

Fu
n

d
: 

2
2

8
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

8
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

LE
V

Y 
TA

X
5

4
6

,3
7

1
.4

0
5

4
6

,3
7

1
.4

0
2

2
8

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
2

0
1

,4
1

6
,0

1
6

.0
0

1
,4

1
6

,0
1

6
.0

0
-1

7
1

,3
7

1
.2

2
8

7
.9

0
 %

6
9

8
,2

7
3

.3
8

1
,2

4
4

,6
4

4
.7

8

P
R

IO
R

 Y
EA

R
 T

A
X

ES
4

,4
4

2
.7

6
1

,0
2

4
.2

5
2

2
8

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
5

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

,7
0

8
.0

6
6

4
.3

2
 %

5
,8

4
9

.1
8

1
0

,2
9

1
.9

4

5
5

0
,8

1
4

.1
6

5
4

7
,3

9
5

.6
5

1
,4

3
2

,0
1

6
.0

0
1

,4
3

2
,0

1
6

.0
0

-1
7

7
,0

7
9

.2
8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
8

7
.6

3
 %

7
0

4
,1

2
2

.5
6

1
,2

5
4

,9
3

6
.7

2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T IN

TE
R

ES
T

2
.7

9
6

8
4

.1
8

2
2

8
-0

0
0

-3
3

0
1

0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
5

6
.4

2
8

7
.1

8
 %

1
,7

4
0

.7
9

1
,7

4
3

.5
8

2
.7

9
6

8
4

.1
8

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
5

6
.4

2
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

3
0

1
 -

 IN
TE

R
ES

T 
To

ta
l:

8
7

.1
8

 %
1

,7
4

0
.7

9
1

,7
4

3
.5

8

5
5

0
,8

1
6

.9
5

5
4

8
,0

7
9

.8
3

1
,5

7
4

,0
1

6
.0

0
1

,5
7

4
,0

1
6

.0
0

-3
1

7
,3

3
5

.7
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

7
9

.8
4

 %
7

0
5

,8
6

3
.3

5
1

,2
5

6
,6

8
0

.3
0

5
5

0
,8

1
6

.9
5

5
4

8
,0

7
9

.8
3

1
,5

7
4

,0
1

6
.0

0
1

,5
7

4
,0

1
6

.0
0

-3
1

7
,3

3
5

.7
0

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

7
9

.8
4

 %
7

0
5

,8
6

3
.3

5
1

,2
5

6
,6

8
0

.3
0

3 - 12



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

3
 o

f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
4

5
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
O

LI
C

E 
O

FF
IC

ER
4

1
,7

6
0

.9
1

8
,8

2
6

.5
0

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-4
3

2
1

6
0

1
6

7
,8

0
8

.0
0

1
6

7
,8

0
8

.0
0

3
0

,5
8

0
.6

0
8

1
.7

8
 %

9
5

,4
6

6
.4

9
1

3
7

,2
2

7
.4

0

SC
H

O
O

L 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

O
FF

IC
ER

3
0

,7
1

7
.0

9
8

,1
1

2
.6

6
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-4

3
2

1
6

5
1

6
7

,8
0

8
.0

0
1

6
7

,8
0

8
.0

0
4

6
,1

9
4

.5
3

7
2

.4
7

 %
9

0
,8

9
6

.3
8

1
2

1
,6

1
3

.4
7

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

2
9

,0
6

5
.7

9
6

,2
8

5
.7

9
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-4

3
2

1
8

0
1

3
8

,0
7

0
.0

0
1

3
8

,0
7

0
.0

0
4

0
,6

6
4

.2
1

7
0

.5
5

 %
6

8
,3

4
0

.0
0

9
7

,4
0

5
.7

9

EX
EC

U
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

3
2

,0
4

4
.2

4
6

,4
0

7
.0

0
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-4

3
2

1
9

5
1

4
8

,6
4

4
.0

0
1

4
8

,6
4

4
.0

0
4

4
,6

2
0

.1
6

6
9

.9
8

 %
7

1
,9

7
9

.6
0

1
0

4
,0

2
3

.8
4

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

1
0

,2
7

8
.6

6
2

,2
4

1
.4

3
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-4

5
0

1
0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,9

6
5

.4
1

6
2

.5
9

 %
1

4
,7

5
5

.9
3

2
5

,0
3

4
.5

9

H
O

LI
D

A
Y 

P
A

Y
6

3
8

.9
6

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-4

5
0

2
0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,4
0

2
.5

9
1

9
.9

7
 %

9
5

8
.4

5
1

,5
9

7
.4

1

P
R

O
FI

C
IE

N
C

Y 
P

A
Y

1
0

,1
0

8
.8

4
3

,7
5

8
.3

6
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-4

5
0

3
0

0
5

2
,8

6
0

.0
0

5
2

,8
6

0
.0

0
2

2
,2

4
3

.1
8

5
7

.9
2

 %
2

0
,5

0
7

.9
8

3
0

,6
1

6
.8

2

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

1
,4

7
2

.9
0

7
9

6
.3

4
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-4

5
0

5
0

0
3

,4
2

8
.0

0
3

,4
2

8
.0

0
-7

9
7

.4
8

1
2

3
.2

6
 %

2
,7

5
2

.5
8

4
,2

2
5

.4
8

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

1
0

4
,2

0
4

.3
3

2
2

,7
0

3
.7

7
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-4

7
0

0
0

0
4

7
1

,3
0

8
.0

0
4

7
1

,3
0

8
.0

0
1

0
5

,5
3

4
.1

2
7

7
.6

1
 %

2
6

1
,5

6
9

.5
5

3
6

5
,7

7
3

.8
8

2
6

0
,2

9
1

.7
2

5
9

,1
3

1
.8

5
1

,1
9

7
,9

2
6

.0
0

1
,1

9
7

,9
2

6
.0

0
3

1
0

,4
0

7
.3

2
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
7

4
.0

9
 %

6
2

7
,2

2
6

.9
6

8
8

7
,5

1
8

.6
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

SH
A

R
E 

C
O

ST
 C

C
O

M
 D

IS
P

A
TC

H
7

,4
8

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-5
0

0
4

9
8

1
5

2
,2

5
0

.0
0

1
5

2
,2

5
0

.0
0

1
2

,0
6

4
.0

8
9

2
.0

8
 %

1
3

2
,7

0
4

.9
2

1
4

0
,1

8
5

.9
2

SR
O

 E
X

P
EN

SE
S

1
,1

0
1

.6
5

3
7

0
.8

9
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-5

1
0

0
3

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
3

7
.7

3
6

6
.5

6
 %

1
,5

6
0

.6
2

2
,6

6
2

.2
7

K
-9

 E
X

P
EN

SE
S

9
3

5
.4

3
1

5
9

.2
3

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-5
1

0
0

4
0

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
,4

9
5

.8
7

3
2

.1
7

 %
3

,5
6

8
.7

0
4

,5
0

4
.1

3

SW
A

T 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

3
,9

5
9

.9
6

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-5

1
0

0
4

1
8

,2
0

0
.0

0
8

,2
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
4

0
.0

4
4

8
.2

9
 %

0
.0

0
3

,9
5

9
.9

6

1
3

,4
7

8
.0

4
5

3
0

.1
2

1
7

8
,4

5
0

.0
0

1
7

8
,4

5
0

.0
0

2
7

,1
3

7
.7

2
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

8
4

.7
9

 %
1

3
7

,8
3

4
.2

4
1

5
1

,3
1

2
.2

8

2
7

3
,7

6
9

.7
6

5
9

,6
6

1
.9

7
1

,3
7

6
,3

7
6

.0
0

1
,3

7
6

,3
7

6
.0

0
3

3
7

,5
4

5
.0

4
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 2

4
5

 -
 P

O
LI

C
E 

LE
V

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
7

5
.4

8
 %

7
6

5
,0

6
1

.2
0

1
,0

3
8

,8
3

0
.9

6

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
1

3
3

,8
4

2
.0

0
1

3
3

,8
4

2
.0

0
8

0
,7

9
0

.0
0

3
9

.6
4

 %
5

3
,0

5
2

.0
0

5
3

,0
5

2
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

3
,8

4
2

.0
0

1
3

3
,8

4
2

.0
0

8
0

,7
9

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

9
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S 
O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
3

9
.6

4
 %

5
3

,0
5

2
.0

0
5

3
,0

5
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

3
,8

4
2

.0
0

1
3

3
,8

4
2

.0
0

8
0

,7
9

0
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

2
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
3

9
.6

4
 %

5
3

,0
5

2
.0

0
5

3
,0

5
2

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
6

3
,7

9
8

.0
0

6
3

,7
9

8
.0

0
6

3
,7

9
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

,7
9

8
.0

0
6

3
,7

9
8

.0
0

6
3

,7
9

8
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

,7
9

8
.0

0
6

3
,7

9
8

.0
0

6
3

,7
9

8
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

3
,7

6
9

.7
6

5
9

,6
6

1
.9

7
1

,5
7

4
,0

1
6

.0
0

1
,5

7
4

,0
1

6
.0

0
4

8
2

,1
3

3
.0

4
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

6
9

.3
7

 %
8

1
8

,1
1

3
.2

0
1

,0
9

1
,8

8
2

.9
6

2
7

7
,0

4
7

.1
9

4
8

8
,4

1
7

.8
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

4
,7

9
7

.3
4

Fu
n

d
: 

2
2

8
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
-1

1
2

,2
4

9
.8

5
1

6
4

,7
9

7
.3

4

Fu
n

d
: 

2
2

9
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

2
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3 - 13



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

4
 o

f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

LE
V

Y 
TA

X
2

4
8

,8
6

8
.4

5
2

4
8

,8
6

8
.4

5
2

2
9

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
2

0
6

4
5

,5
3

6
.0

0
6

4
5

,5
3

6
.0

0
-7

8
,6

0
7

.8
4

8
7

.8
2

 %
3

1
8

,0
5

9
.7

1
5

6
6

,9
2

8
.1

6

P
R

IO
R

 Y
EA

R
 T

A
X

ES
2

,0
2

3
.6

5
4

6
6

.5
4

2
2

9
-0

0
0

-3
1

0
0

5
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,3

1
2

.0
8

5
8

.6
0

 %
2

,6
6

4
.2

7
4

,6
8

7
.9

2

2
5

0
,8

9
2

.1
0

2
4

9
,3

3
4

.9
9

6
5

3
,5

3
6

.0
0

6
5

3
,5

3
6

.0
0

-8
1

,9
1

9
.9

2
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
0

0
 -

 L
O

C
A

L 
TA

X
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

8
7

.4
7

 %
3

2
0

,7
2

3
.9

8
5

7
1

,6
1

6
.0

8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T IN

TE
R

ES
T

3
,6

2
9

.9
2

1
,3

3
7

.2
4

2
2

9
-0

0
0

-3
3

0
1

0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

4
8

.9
4

1
2

0
.9

8
 %

2
,4

1
9

.0
2

6
,0

4
8

.9
4

3
,6

2
9

.9
2

1
,3

3
7

.2
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

4
8

.9
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T 

To
ta

l:
1

2
0

.9
8

 %
2

,4
1

9
.0

2
6

,0
4

8
.9

4

2
5

4
,5

2
2

.0
2

2
5

0
,6

7
2

.2
3

9
1

3
,5

3
6

.0
0

9
1

3
,5

3
6

.0
0

-3
3

5
,8

7
0

.9
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

6
3

.2
3

 %
3

2
3

,1
4

3
.0

0
5

7
7

,6
6

5
.0

2

2
5

4
,5

2
2

.0
2

2
5

0
,6

7
2

.2
3

9
1

3
,5

3
6

.0
0

9
1

3
,5

3
6

.0
0

-3
3

5
,8

7
0

.9
8

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

6
3

.2
3

 %
3

2
3

,1
4

3
.0

0
5

7
7

,6
6

5
.0

2

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
5

5
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 C

A
P

TA
IN

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-4
3

2
2

3
0

2
0

8
,6

6
6

.0
0

2
0

8
,6

6
6

.0
0

1
2

9
,6

8
4

.3
8

3
7

.8
5

 %
7

8
,9

8
1

.6
2

7
8

,9
8

1
.6

2

P
A

R
T 

TI
M

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-4

3
9

0
1

0
4

9
,5

0
8

.0
0

4
9

,5
0

8
.0

0
4

9
,5

0
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-4
7

0
0

0
0

1
5

5
,3

8
8

.0
0

1
5

5
,3

8
8

.0
0

9
1

,8
2

9
.7

1
4

0
.9

0
 %

6
3

,5
5

8
.2

9
6

3
,5

5
8

.2
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

3
,5

6
2

.0
0

4
1

3
,5

6
2

.0
0

2
7

1
,0

2
2

.0
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

3
4

.4
7

 %
1

4
2

,5
3

9
.9

1
1

4
2

,5
3

9
.9

1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-5
0

0
1

1
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

SC
B

A
 &

 T
U

R
N

O
U

T 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-5
2

0
1

2
6

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,5
7

1
.3

5
2

2
.1

4
 %

4
,4

2
8

.6
5

4
,4

2
8

.6
5

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TE
ST

IN
G

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-5
2

0
3

6
5

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,7
3

7
.9

0
2

6
.3

1
 %

5
,2

6
2

.1
0

5
,2

6
2

.1
0

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-5

2
0

4
0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

1
7

.1
3

8
4

.7
1

 %
5

,0
8

2
.8

7
5

,0
8

2
.8

7

C
EL

L 
P

H
O

N
ES

, P
A

G
ER

S,
 R

A
D

IO
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-5
6

0
1

1
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
7

,2
2

6
.3

8
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

2
0

.5
2

 %
1

4
,7

7
3

.6
2

1
4

,7
7

3
.6

2

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

FI
R

E 
A

P
P

A
R

A
TU

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-6

6
0

1
1

6
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

FI
R

E,
 E

M
S 

&
 E

X
TR

IC
A

TI
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-6
6

0
1

2
0

1
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
6

,6
2

2
.7

0
5

.2
7

 %
5

,3
7

7
.3

0
5

,3
7

7
.3

0

TU
R

N
-O

U
TS

 &
 S

C
B

A
 R

ES
ER

V
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-6
6

1
0

1
2

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

1
,6

2
2

.7
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
.7

5
 %

5
,3

7
7

.3
0

5
,3

7
7

.3
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
9

2
,5

6
2

.0
0

7
9

2
,5

6
2

.0
0

6
2

9
,8

7
1

.1
7

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
5

5
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

2
0

.5
3

 %
1

6
2

,6
9

0
.8

3
1

6
2

,6
9

0
.8

3

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
  G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
7

1
,6

1
1

.0
0

7
1

,6
1

1
.0

0
4

5
,7

6
8

.0
0

3
6

.0
9

 %
2

5
,8

4
3

.0
0

2
5

,8
4

3
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

,6
1

1
.0

0
7

1
,6

1
1

.0
0

4
5

,7
6

8
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

9
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S 
O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
3

6
.0

9
 %

2
5

,8
4

3
.0

0
2

5
,8

4
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

,6
1

1
.0

0
7

1
,6

1
1

.0
0

4
5

,7
6

8
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

2
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
3

6
.0

9
 %

2
5

,8
4

3
.0

0
2

5
,8

4
3

.0
0

3 - 14



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

5
 o

f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
4

9
,3

6
3

.0
0

4
9

,3
6

3
.0

0
4

9
,3

6
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

,3
6

3
.0

0
4

9
,3

6
3

.0
0

4
9

,3
6

3
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

,3
6

3
.0

0
4

9
,3

6
3

.0
0

4
9

,3
6

3
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
1

3
,5

3
6

.0
0

9
1

3
,5

3
6

.0
0

7
2

5
,0

0
2

.1
7

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
2

0
.6

4
 %

1
8

8
,5

3
3

.8
3

1
8

8
,5

3
3

.8
3

2
5

4
,5

2
2

.0
2

2
5

0
,6

7
2

.2
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
8

9
,1

3
1

.1
9

Fu
n

d
: 

2
2

9
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
1

3
4

,6
0

9
.1

7
3

8
9

,1
3

1
.1

9

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

2
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,2

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

YE
A

R
 T

A
X

ES
7

9
3

,2
6

0
.7

3
7

9
3

,2
6

0
.7

3
3

9
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
1

0
2

,0
7

4
,8

3
9

.0
0

2
,0

7
4

,8
3

9
.0

0
-2

8
0

,8
3

2
.1

0
8

6
.4

6
 %

1
,0

0
0

,7
4

6
.1

7
1

,7
9

4
,0

0
6

.9
0

P
R

IO
R

 Y
EA

R
 T

A
X

ES
6

,4
6

6
.7

2
1

,4
8

2
.5

1
3

9
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
5

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

4
,2

3
2

.6
9

5
2

.5
6

 %
9

,3
0

0
.5

9
1

5
,7

6
7

.3
1

7
9

9
,7

2
7

.4
5

7
9

4
,7

4
3

.2
4

2
,1

0
4

,8
3

9
.0

0
2

,1
0

4
,8

3
9

.0
0

-2
9

5
,0

6
4

.7
9

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
8

5
.9

8
 %

1
,0

1
0

,0
4

6
.7

6
1

,8
0

9
,7

7
4

.2
1

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

5
0

 -
 G

R
A

N
TS

O
TH

ER
 G

R
A

N
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

8
0

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
5

0
 -

 G
R

A
N

TS
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T IN

TE
R

ES
T

1
8

,1
7

1
.4

2
5

,4
4

1
.7

4
3

9
0

-0
0

0
-3

3
0

1
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
,2

6
1

.4
0

0
.0

0
 %

1
6

,0
8

9
.9

8
3

4
,2

6
1

.4
0

1
8

,1
7

1
.4

2
5

,4
4

1
.7

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
,2

6
1

.4
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T 

To
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
1

6
,0

8
9

.9
8

3
4

,2
6

1
.4

0

8
1

7
,8

9
8

.8
7

8
0

0
,1

8
4

.9
8

4
,3

7
0

,8
3

9
.0

0
4

,3
7

0
,8

3
9

.0
0

-2
,5

2
6

,8
0

3
.3

9
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
4

2
.1

9
 %

1
,0

2
6

,1
3

6
.7

4
1

,8
4

4
,0

3
5

.6
1

8
1

7
,8

9
8

.8
7

8
0

0
,1

8
4

.9
8

4
,3

7
0

,8
3

9
.0

0
4

,3
7

0
,8

3
9

.0
0

-2
,5

2
6

,8
0

3
.3

9
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
4

2
.1

9
 %

1
,0

2
6

,1
3

6
.7

4
1

,8
4

4
,0

3
5

.6
1

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 4
1

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

7
6

8
.3

5
7

6
8

.3
5

3
9

0
-4

1
0

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

1
,3

9
9

.0
2

1
.6

9
 %

1
,8

3
2

.6
3

2
,6

0
0

.9
8

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-4

1
0

-5
0

0
1

2
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,3

5
0

.0
0

5
1

.0
0

 %
7

,6
5

0
.0

0
7

,6
5

0
.0

0

FI
R

E 
&

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
0

-4
1

0
-5

3
0

0
0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,7
6

8
.3

5
7

6
8

.3
5

1
9

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

8
,7

4
9

.0
2

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
2

0
.2

3
 %

9
,4

8
2

.6
3

4
0

,2
5

0
.9

8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L
4

7
1

,7
8

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-4

1
0

-7
3

0
0

3
0

9
2

9
,8

8
1

.0
0

9
2

9
,8

8
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %
4

5
8

,0
9

2
.0

0
9

2
9

,8
8

1
.0

0

D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

- 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

3
6

,8
5

9
.8

5
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-4

1
0

-7
3

0
0

4
0

1
4

7
,2

3
5

.0
0

1
4

7
,2

3
5

.0
0

2
9

,9
2

1
.1

1
7

9
.6

8
 %

8
0

,4
5

4
.0

4
1

1
7

,3
1

3
.8

9

5
0

8
,6

4
8

.8
5

0
.0

0
1

,0
7

7
,1

1
6

.0
0

1
,0

7
7

,1
1

6
.0

0
2

9
,9

2
1

.1
1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

9
7

.2
2

 %
5

3
8

,5
4

6
.0

4
1

,0
4

7
,1

9
4

.8
9

3 - 15



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

6
 o

f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
2

1
0

,2
7

8
.4

5
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-4

1
0

-8
9

9
1

0
0

4
9

0
,8

1
4

.0
0

4
9

0
,8

1
4

.0
0

3
5

,1
3

1
.9

8
9

2
.8

4
 %

2
4

5
,4

0
3

.5
7

4
5

5
,6

8
2

.0
2

2
1

0
,2

7
8

.4
5

0
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
1

4
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
1

4
.0

0
3

5
,1

3
1

.9
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

9
2

.8
4

 %
2

4
5

,4
0

3
.5

7
4

5
5

,6
8

2
.0

2

7
4

9
,6

9
5

.6
5

7
6

8
.3

5
1

,7
6

6
,9

3
0

.0
0

1
,7

6
6

,9
3

0
.0

0
2

2
3

,8
0

2
.1

1
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 4

1
0

 -
 U

R
B

A
N

 R
EN

EW
A

L 
To

ta
l:

8
7

.3
3

 %
7

9
3

,4
3

2
.2

4
1

,5
4

3
,1

2
7

.8
9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
2

,6
0

3
,9

0
9

.0
0

2
,6

0
3

,9
0

9
.0

0
2

,6
0

3
,9

0
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,6

0
3

,9
0

9
.0

0
2

,6
0

3
,9

0
9

.0
0

2
,6

0
3

,9
0

9
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,6

0
3

,9
0

9
.0

0
2

,6
0

3
,9

0
9

.0
0

2
,6

0
3

,9
0

9
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

9
,6

9
5

.6
5

7
6

8
.3

5
4

,3
7

0
,8

3
9

.0
0

4
,3

7
0

,8
3

9
.0

0
2

,8
2

7
,7

1
1

.1
1

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
3

5
.3

1
 %

7
9

3
,4

3
2

.2
4

1
,5

4
3

,1
2

7
.8

9

6
8

,2
0

3
.2

2
7

9
9

,4
1

6
.6

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

,9
0

7
.7

2
Fu

n
d

: 
3

9
0

 -
 U

R
B

A
N

 R
EN

EW
A

L 
FU

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
2

3
2

,7
0

4
.5

0
3

0
0

,9
0

7
.7

2

Fu
n

d
: 

7
3

0
 -

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

2
,3

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,3
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,3

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,3

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,3
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,3

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

O
A

K
 L

O
D

G
E 

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y

3
7

1
,7

1
8

.1
0

7
4

,1
8

3
.3

2
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
5

0
1

,7
8

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

6
1

,8
6

4
.0

2
6

8
.5

2
 %

8
5

1
,4

1
7

.8
8

1
,2

2
3

,1
3

5
.9

8

TR
I-

C
IT

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
1

,3
2

7
,7

6
5

.1
3

2
5

9
,7

4
4

.8
0

7
3

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

5
5

6
,0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,7

1
6

,3
3

9
.9

7
7

1
.6

3
 %

3
,0

0
5

,8
9

4
.9

0
4

,3
3

3
,6

6
0

.0
3

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 F
EE

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
8

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

9
9

,4
8

3
.2

3
3

3
3

,9
2

8
.1

2
7

,8
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,8

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,2
8

8
,2

0
3

.9
9

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
7

0
.8

3
 %

3
,8

5
7

,3
1

2
.7

8
5

,5
5

6
,7

9
6

.0
1

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

SE
W

ER
 S

D
C

S
1

0
,9

6
3

.6
7

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

1
1

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-3

,1
8

7
.0

5
8

4
.0

6
 %

5
,8

4
9

.2
8

1
6

,8
1

2
.9

5

SD
C

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
Fe

e
7

2
7

.4
5

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

1
1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

7
1

.1
7

0
.0

0
 %

2
4

3
.7

2
9

7
1

.1
7

1
1

,6
9

1
.1

2
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,2

1
5

.8
8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

 T
o

ta
l:

8
8

.9
2

 %
6

,0
9

3
.0

0
1

7
,7

8
4

.1
2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 S

EW
ER

 R
EC

EI
P

TS
1

,3
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-0

0
0

-3
6

0
0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
1

5
.0

0
9

2
.1

3
 %

2
,3

8
5

.0
0

3
,6

8
5

.0
0

1
,3

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
-3

1
5

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

To
ta

l:
9

2
.1

3
 %

2
,3

8
5

.0
0

3
,6

8
5

.0
0

1
,7

1
2

,4
7

4
.3

5
3

3
4

,3
2

8
.1

2
1

0
,1

8
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,1

8
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
-4

,6
1

0
,7

3
4

.8
7

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

5
4

.7
5

 %
3

,8
6

5
,7

9
0

.7
8

5
,5

7
8

,2
6

5
.1

3

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
-A

R
P

A
 R

ES
, F

U
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-9
1

0
-3

9
9

1
0

5
1

,2
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,2
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 R
O

A
D

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

0
5

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

-1
6

0
,7

4
2

.0
0

4
2

.2
6

 %
1

1
7

,6
6

3
.0

0
1

1
7

,6
6

3
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

8
8

,4
0

5
.0

0
1

,4
8

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

-1
,3

7
0

,7
4

2
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

9
9

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

 T
o

ta
l:

7
.9

1
 %

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

8
8

,4
0

5
.0

0
1

,4
8

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

-1
,3

7
0

,7
4

2
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

1
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 T
o

ta
l:

7
.9

1
 %

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

1
,7

1
2

,4
7

4
.3

5
3

3
4

,3
2

8
.1

2
1

1
,6

7
7

,4
0

5
.0

0
1

1
,6

7
7

,4
0

5
.0

0
-5

,9
8

1
,4

7
6

.8
7

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

4
8

.7
8

 %
3

,9
8

3
,4

5
3

.7
8

5
,6

9
5

,9
2

8
.1

3

3 - 16



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

7
 o

f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

3
 -

 S
EW

ER

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 C

LE
R

K
6

,2
7

8
.0

7
1

,1
9

6
.7

5
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

3
1

5
0

0
3

0
,6

0
6

.0
0

3
0

,6
0

6
.0

0
9

,8
2

7
.5

8
6

7
.8

9
 %

1
4

,5
0

0
.3

5
2

0
,7

7
8

.4
2

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
1

0
,4

3
7

.0
0

2
,0

8
7

.4
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
3

7
0

4
9

4
6

,1
1

1
.0

0
4

6
,1

1
1

.0
0

1
2

,7
1

3
.2

2
7

2
.4

3
 %

2
2

,9
6

0
.7

8
3

3
,3

9
7

.7
8

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
1

4
,8

9
9

.8
9

2
,8

8
5

.4
1

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
3

7
0

5
0

7
0

,1
4

7
.0

0
7

0
,1

4
7

.0
0

1
9

,5
6

9
.4

1
7

2
.1

0
 %

3
5

,6
7

7
.7

0
5

0
,5

7
7

.5
9

P
W

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 M

A
N

A
G

ER
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

3
7

0
5

1
4

4
,8

1
7

.0
0

4
4

,8
1

7
.0

0
4

4
,8

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

1
2

,1
2

8
.8

8
2

,4
1

1
.4

6
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

3
7

0
5

5
4

6
,5

6
4

.0
0

4
6

,5
6

4
.0

0
1

1
,6

1
5

.1
6

7
5

.0
6

 %
2

2
,8

1
9

.9
6

3
4

,9
4

8
.8

4

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
3

1
,4

4
3

.2
5

6
,1

0
9

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
3

7
0

7
0

1
2

9
,3

7
2

.0
0

1
2

9
,3

7
2

.0
0

2
5

,1
4

4
.5

3
8

0
.5

6
 %

7
2

,7
8

4
.2

2
1

0
4

,2
2

7
.4

7

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
 II

3
7

,2
2

6
.8

8
8

,2
2

9
.2

2
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

3
7

0
7

1
1

1
7

,4
4

4
.0

0
1

1
7

,4
4

4
.0

0
2

8
,5

5
6

.4
7

7
5

.6
9

 %
5

1
,6

6
0

.6
5

8
8

,8
8

7
.5

3

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

3
9

0
1

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

4
,8

3
9

.7
9

3
7

.9
0

 %
1

5
,1

6
0

.2
1

1
5

,1
6

0
.2

1

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

8
1

8
.0

6
1

5
4

.1
6

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
5

0
1

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,0

9
3

.9
2

2
9

.0
6

 %
2

,0
8

8
.0

2
2

,9
0

6
.0

8

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

1
,5

4
5

.9
2

3
0

1
.5

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

5
0

5
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-3

,9
8

7
.4

3
0

.0
0

 %
2

,4
4

1
.5

1
3

,9
8

7
.4

3

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

6
6

,9
9

6
.8

5
1

3
,4

9
2

.0
9

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
7

0
0

0
0

2
8

7
,0

6
1

.0
0

2
8

7
,0

6
1

.0
0

8
4

,8
3

3
.8

5
7

0
.4

5
 %

1
3

5
,2

3
0

.3
0

2
0

2
,2

2
7

.1
5

1
8

1
,7

7
4

.8
0

3
6

,8
6

6
.9

9
8

2
2

,1
2

2
.0

0
8

2
2

,1
2

2
.0

0
2

6
5

,0
2

3
.5

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
6

7
.7

6
 %

3
7

5
,3

2
3

.7
0

5
5

7
,0

9
8

.5
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

4
,9

9
2

.0
3

7
3

1
.5

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

0
0

1
1

0
6

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

7
,4

8
1

.0
0

3
8

.5
6

 %
1

8
,5

2
6

.9
7

2
3

,5
1

9
.0

0

SD
C

 P
A

SS
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 T
O

 T
C

SD
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

0
0

4
5

2
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

O
A

K
 L

O
D

G
E 

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
1

9
1

,0
5

9
.8

4
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
0

0
4

5
6

1
,1

2
8

,9
3

7
.0

0
1

,1
2

8
,9

3
7

.0
0

4
0

6
,0

9
4

.9
4

6
4

.0
3

 %
5

3
1

,7
8

2
.2

2
7

2
2

,8
4

2
.0

6

W
A

TE
R

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
EN

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 (
W

ES
)

5
9

5
,4

7
4

.5
2

1
1

5
,4

7
3

.4
9

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
0

0
4

5
8

2
,7

3
8

,0
9

2
.0

0
2

,7
3

8
,0

9
2

.0
0

8
1

4
,7

9
0

.6
8

7
0

.2
4

 %
1

,3
2

7
,8

2
6

.8
0

1
,9

2
3

,3
0

1
.3

2

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

1
4

,2
8

2
.0

4
2

,6
0

9
.0

7
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

2
0

1
2

0
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

1
,2

9
5

.2
2

1
3

1
.3

8
 %

3
3

,0
1

3
.1

8
4

7
,2

9
5

.2
2

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
5

,0
0

0
.8

1
2

,3
5

3
.9

3
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

2
0

1
3

0
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

6
,9

4
4

.6
2

2
4

.4
0

 %
2

3
,0

5
4

.5
7

2
8

,0
5

5
.3

8

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
1

3
,2

6
5

.4
9

2
,8

2
4

.1
3

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
2

0
3

2
0

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,8
0

8
.7

8
6

9
.4

4
 %

2
4

,9
2

5
.7

3
3

8
,1

9
1

.2
2

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1

,3
6

6
.8

6
7

9
2

.2
6

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
2

0
4

0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,6

4
9

.2
1

4
1

.8
8

 %
1

,9
8

3
.9

3
3

,3
5

0
.7

9

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LS
 &

 P
O

ST
A

G
E

3
,2

6
2

.2
2

6
5

4
.1

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

2
0

4
3

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
9

5
.6

4
7

0
.6

5
 %

8
,0

4
2

.1
4

1
1

,3
0

4
.3

6

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
4

3
3

.2
9

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

4
0

2
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-4

3
3

.2
9

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
4

3
3

.2
9

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
5

1
1

.4
6

1
7

6
.5

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

4
0

2
2

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
1

8
.2

8
2

9
.6

3
 %

9
7

0
.2

6
1

,4
8

1
.7

2

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

2
,3

5
3

.0
1

2
3

.9
9

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
4

0
3

0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,4

4
0

.2
3

5
7

.8
0

 %
9

,2
0

6
.7

6
1

1
,5

5
9

.7
7

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
6

7
5

.1
4

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

4
0

4
0

0
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

6
.9

6
9

9
.1

5
 %

4
,7

7
7

.9
0

5
,4

5
3

.0
4

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
5

4
3

.3
8

1
0

5
.1

4
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

6
0

1
0

0
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
2

2
.1

3
2

8
.8

9
 %

1
,3

3
4

.4
9

1
,8

7
7

.8
7

8
3

3
,2

2
0

.0
9

1
2

5
,7

4
4

.1
1

4
,2

0
5

,0
2

9
.0

0
4

,2
0

5
,0

2
9

.0
0

1
,3

8
6

,3
6

3
.9

6
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
7

.0
3

 %
1

,9
8

5
,4

4
4

.9
5

2
,8

1
8

,6
6

5
.0

4

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-6
6

0
1

0
0

6
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

1
2

5
,7

6
7

.8
8

2
5

,8
6

3
.3

9
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-6

7
6

0
5

0
4

,4
7

1
,7

6
1

.0
0

4
,4

7
1

,7
6

1
.0

0
4

,0
2

7
,5

8
8

.5
8

9
.9

3
 %

3
1

8
,4

0
4

.5
4

4
4

4
,1

7
2

.4
2

R
ES

ER
V

E 
FR

O
M

 S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-6
7

8
0

9
0

3
9

3
,9

6
4

.0
0

3
9

3
,9

6
4

.0
0

3
9

3
,9

6
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

5
,7

6
7

.8
8

2
5

,8
6

3
.3

9
5

,5
3

0
,7

2
5

.0
0

5
,5

3
0

,7
2

5
.0

0
5

,0
8

6
,5

5
2

.5
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

8
.0

3
 %

3
1

8
,4

0
4

.5
4

4
4

4
,1

7
2

.4
2

1
,1

4
0

,7
6

2
.7

7
1

8
8

,4
7

4
.4

9
1

0
,5

5
7

,8
7

6
.0

0
1

0
,5

5
7

,8
7

6
.0

0
6

,7
3

7
,9

4
0

.0
4

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

3
 -

 S
EW

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
3

6
.1

8
 %

2
,6

7
9

,1
7

3
.1

9
3

,8
1

9
,9

3
5

.9
6

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
2

8
8

,6
0

4
.0

0
2

8
8

,6
0

4
.0

0
1

9
4

,3
4

0
.0

0
3

2
.6

6
 %

9
4

,2
6

4
.0

0
9

4
,2

6
4

.0
0

3 - 17



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

8
 o

f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
A

D
 &

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
 (

R
…

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-9

2
0

-8
9

9
2

0
5

4
3

0
,9

2
5

.0
0

4
3

0
,9

2
5

.0
0

2
3

8
,0

5
9

.0
0

4
4

.7
6

 %
1

9
2

,8
6

6
.0

0
1

9
2

,8
6

6
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

9
,5

2
9

.0
0

7
1

9
,5

2
9

.0
0

4
3

2
,3

9
9

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

3
9

.9
1

 %
2

8
7

,1
3

0
.0

0
2

8
7

,1
3

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

9
,5

2
9

.0
0

7
1

9
,5

2
9

.0
0

4
3

2
,3

9
9

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

3
9

.9
1

 %
2

8
7

,1
3

0
.0

0
2

8
7

,1
3

0
.0

0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
,1

4
0

,7
6

2
.7

7
1

8
8

,4
7

4
.4

9
1

1
,6

7
7

,4
0

5
.0

0
1

1
,6

7
7

,4
0

5
.0

0
7

,5
7

0
,3

3
9

.0
4

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
3

5
.1

7
 %

2
,9

6
6

,3
0

3
.1

9
4

,1
0

7
,0

6
5

.9
6

5
7

1
,7

1
1

.5
8

1
4

5
,8

5
3

.6
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

8
8

,8
6

2
.1

7
Fu

n
d

: 
7

3
0

 -
 S

EW
ER

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
1

,0
1

7
,1

5
0

.5
9

1
,5

8
8

,8
6

2
.1

7

Fu
n

d
: 

7
4

0
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

3
,8

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,8
6

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,8

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,8

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,8
6

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,8

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

W
A

TE
R

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
R

EV
EN

U
E

1
,3

1
5

,1
0

1
.3

3
2

1
3

,2
2

0
.1

9
7

4
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
6

0
5

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,2
9

7
,2

8
6

.7
4

7
5

.0
5

 %
2

,5
8

7
,6

1
1

.9
3

3
,9

0
2

,7
1

3
.2

6

W
A

TE
R

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

8
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
,4

5
1

.9
8

5
.4

8
 %

5
4

8
.0

2
5

4
8

.0
2

1
,3

1
5

,1
0

1
.3

3
2

1
3

,2
2

0
.1

9
5

,2
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,2

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,3
0

6
,7

3
8

.7
2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
7

4
.9

2
 %

2
,5

8
8

,1
5

9
.9

5
3

,9
0

3
,2

6
1

.2
8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

W
A

TE
R

 S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
1

1
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

1
 -

 S
D

C
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 W

A
TE

R
 R

EC
EI

P
TS

1
,0

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-0
0

0
-3

6
0

0
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

1
,0

5
0

.0
0

1
,0

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
5

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

6
0

0
 -

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
1

,0
5

0
.0

0

1
,3

1
6

,1
5

1
.3

3
2

1
3

,2
2

0
.1

9
9

,1
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
,1

2
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

,2
2

3
,6

8
8

.7
2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

4
2

.7
7

 %
2

,5
8

8
,1

5
9

.9
5

3
,9

0
4

,3
1

1
.2

8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 R
O

A
D

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

0
5

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

-1
6

0
,7

4
2

.0
0

4
2

.2
6

 %
1

1
7

,6
6

3
.0

0
1

1
7

,6
6

3
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

-1
6

0
,7

4
2

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
4

2
.2

6
 %

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

-1
6

0
,7

4
2

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
4

2
.2

6
 %

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

1
,3

1
6

,1
5

1
.3

3
2

1
3

,2
2

0
.1

9
9

,4
0

6
,4

0
5

.0
0

9
,4

0
6

,4
0

5
.0

0
-5

,3
8

4
,4

3
0

.7
2

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

4
2

.7
6

 %
2

,7
0

5
,8

2
2

.9
5

4
,0

2
1

,9
7

4
.2

8

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

4
 -

 W
A

TE
R

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 C

LE
R

K
7

,5
3

3
.7

0
1

,4
3

6
.1

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

3
1

5
0

0
3

6
,7

2
7

.0
0

3
6

,7
2

7
.0

0
1

1
,7

9
2

.8
8

6
7

.8
9

 %
1

7
,4

0
0

.4
2

2
4

,9
3

4
.1

2

3 - 18



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 1

9
 o

f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
1

0
,4

3
7

.0
0

2
,0

8
7

.4
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
3

7
0

4
9

4
6

,1
1

1
.0

0
4

6
,1

1
1

.0
0

1
2

,7
1

3
.2

2
7

2
.4

3
 %

2
2

,9
6

0
.7

8
3

3
,3

9
7

.7
8

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
1

5
,2

2
3

.9
1

2
,9

4
7

.3
5

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
3

7
0

5
0

7
2

,2
7

3
.0

0
7

2
,2

7
3

.0
0

2
0

,4
3

6
.2

8
7

1
.7

2
 %

3
6

,6
1

2
.8

1
5

1
,8

3
6

.7
2

P
W

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 M

A
N

A
G

ER
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

3
7

0
5

1
4

4
,8

1
7

.0
0

4
4

,8
1

7
.0

0
4

4
,8

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

1
2

,1
2

8
.8

8
2

,4
1

1
.4

6
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

3
7

0
5

5
4

6
,5

6
4

.0
0

4
6

,5
6

4
.0

0
1

1
,6

1
5

.1
6

7
5

.0
6

 %
2

2
,8

1
9

.9
6

3
4

,9
4

8
.8

4

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
2

9
,9

7
3

.6
4

6
,1

3
4

.5
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
3

7
0

7
0

1
4

5
,8

1
8

.0
0

1
4

5
,8

1
8

.0
0

5
8

,1
8

8
.6

5
6

0
.1

0
 %

5
7

,6
5

5
.7

1
8

7
,6

2
9

.3
5

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
 II

3
5

,2
4

0
.9

4
7

,1
4

3
.1

3
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

3
7

0
7

1
2

3
8

,6
5

0
.0

0
2

3
8

,6
5

0
.0

0
1

5
7

,6
4

7
.3

7
3

3
.9

4
 %

4
5

,7
6

1
.6

9
8

1
,0

0
2

.6
3

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

3
9

0
1

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
,8

8
0

.2
4

1
2

.8
0

 %
5

,1
1

9
.7

6
5

,1
1

9
.7

6

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

4
3

7
.4

3
7

4
.8

6
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

5
0

1
0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,2
1

3
.4

6
1

7
.8

7
 %

1
,3

4
9

.1
1

1
,7

8
6

.5
4

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

2
8

9
.1

0
5

5
.6

1
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

5
0

5
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-6

3
4

.4
0

0
.0

0
 %

3
4

5
.3

0
6

3
4

.4
0

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

7
3

,0
3

7
.4

4
1

2
,0

8
2

.6
6

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
7

0
0

0
0

4
3

4
,0

7
9

.0
0

4
3

4
,0

7
9

.0
0

2
5

7
,2

2
1

.3
0

4
0

.7
4

 %
1

0
3

,8
2

0
.2

6
1

7
6

,8
5

7
.7

0

1
8

4
,3

0
2

.0
4

3
4

,3
7

3
.0

7
1

,1
1

5
,0

3
9

.0
0

1
,1

1
5

,0
3

9
.0

0
6

1
6

,8
9

1
.1

6
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

4
.6

8
 %

3
1

3
,8

4
5

.8
0

4
9

8
,1

4
7

.8
4

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
1

,6
3

8
.3

6
7

6
7

.5
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
0

0
1

1
0

7
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

,8
3

7
.7

2
7

3
.4

7
 %

4
0

,5
2

3
.9

2
5

2
,1

6
2

.2
8

M
ET

ER
 R

EA
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T
1

1
,8

9
9

.0
5

4
,7

5
9

.6
2

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
0

0
2

4
0

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,5
9

3
.5

4
6

0
.6

3
 %

2
7

,5
0

7
.4

1
3

9
,4

0
6

.4
6

W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 W
A

TE
R

2
7

3
,8

3
1

.0
2

4
1

,1
2

6
.3

8
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

0
0

4
2

5
1

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

9
5

,8
5

0
.3

6
6

1
.8

6
 %

5
3

0
,3

1
8

.6
2

8
0

4
,1

4
9

.6
4

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

1
3

,6
1

7
.1

2
2

,4
6

9
.0

9
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

1
2

0
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-9

,9
3

0
.5

0
1

2
7

.5
8

 %
3

2
,3

1
3

.3
8

4
5

,9
3

0
.5

0

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
3

2
,3

7
9

.4
2

1
,8

3
9

.8
6

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
2

0
1

3
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

0
,7

8
3

.6
6

4
3

.0
7

 %
9

6
,8

3
6

.9
2

1
2

9
,2

1
6

.3
4

LA
B

O
R

A
TO

R
Y 

W
A

TE
R

 T
ES

TS
5

,1
5

2
.1

1
2

,3
4

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

1
6

2
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,2

6
6

.8
9

4
4

.3
3

 %
1

2
,5

8
1

.0
0

1
7

,7
3

3
.1

1

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

A
N

T 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
9

1
8

.5
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

1
6

5
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
,0

8
1

.5
0

2
.3

0
 %

0
.0

0
9

1
8

.5
0

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 R

EP
A

IR
 &

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
-3

0
0

.0
0

-3
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

3
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
8

.1
2

0
.0

0
 %

-1
5

8
.1

2
-4

5
8

.1
2

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
1

2
,9

0
7

.0
4

2
,8

2
4

.1
5

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
2

0
3

2
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,0
9

8
.6

6
7

0
.8

9
 %

1
8

,9
9

4
.3

0
3

1
,9

0
1

.3
4

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1

,4
0

3
.7

7
7

8
6

.6
8

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
2

0
4

0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

8
0

.5
9

5
6

.9
9

 %
2

,0
1

5
.6

4
3

,4
1

9
.4

1

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LS
 &

 P
O

ST
A

G
E

3
,2

6
2

.2
2

6
5

4
.1

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

4
3

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
9

5
.6

4
7

0
.6

5
 %

8
,0

4
2

.1
4

1
1

,3
0

4
.3

6

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
4

3
3

.4
2

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

4
0

2
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-4

3
3

.4
2

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
4

3
3

.4
2

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
1

,2
3

5
.5

0
4

6
5

.5
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
4

0
2

2
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,9

4
2

.2
4

3
0

.5
8

 %
1

,8
2

2
.2

6
3

,0
5

7
.7

6

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

1
,4

1
0

.3
1

2
3

.9
9

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
4

0
3

0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,3

2
4

.9
1

5
8

.3
8

 %
1

0
,2

6
4

.7
8

1
1

,6
7

5
.0

9

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

4
0

4
0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
2

9
.7

1
8

1
.7

0
 %

8
,1

7
0

.2
9

8
,1

7
0

.2
9

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
8

,3
4

7
.1

4
1

,5
8

5
.8

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

6
0

1
0

0
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,8

9
4

.5
7

5
2

.9
2

 %
2

0
,7

5
8

.2
9

2
9

,1
0

5
.4

3

3
7

8
,1

3
4

.9
8

5
9

,3
4

2
.6

7
2

,0
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

2
5

,8
7

4
.1

9
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
8

.9
9

 %
8

0
9

,9
9

0
.8

3
1

,1
8

8
,1

2
5

.8
1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-6
6

0
1

0
0

2
7

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-6
7

6
0

5
0

3
,9

6
0

,4
2

5
.0

0
3

,9
6

0
,4

2
5

.0
0

3
,8

8
2

,1
9

8
.4

5
1

.9
8

 %
7

8
,2

2
6

.5
5

7
8

,2
2

6
.5

5

R
ES

ER
V

E 
FR

O
M

 S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-6
7

8
0

9
0

6
0

9
,6

1
0

.0
0

6
0

9
,6

1
0

.0
0

6
0

9
,6

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,8

4
9

,0
3

5
.0

0
4

,8
4

9
,0

3
5

.0
0

4
,7

7
0

,8
0

8
.4

5
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
1

.6
1

 %
7

8
,2

2
6

.5
5

7
8

,2
2

6
.5

5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

2
0

0
5

 B
O

N
D

ED
 D

EB
T/

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L
1

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-7
2

0
0

4
0

3
3

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
3

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %
1

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

3
1

,0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
5

 B
O

N
D

ED
 D

EB
T/

IN
TE

R
ES

T
6

,8
1

1
.2

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-7
3

0
0

4
0

2
7

,2
3

5
.0

0
2

7
,2

3
5

.0
0

6
,8

0
1

.9
0

7
5

.0
3

 %
1

3
,6

2
1

.9
0

2
0

,4
3

3
.1

0

1
7

2
,8

1
1

.2
0

0
.0

0
3

5
8

,2
3

5
.0

0
3

5
8

,2
3

5
.0

0
6

,8
0

1
.9

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
7

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

To
ta

l:
9

8
.1

0
 %

1
7

8
,6

2
1

.9
0

3
5

1
,4

3
3

.1
0

7
3

5
,2

4
8

.2
2

9
3

,7
1

5
.7

4
8

,3
3

6
,3

0
9

.0
0

8
,3

3
6

,3
0

9
.0

0
6

,2
2

0
,3

7
5

.7
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

4
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 T
o

ta
l:

2
5

.3
8

 %
1

,3
8

0
,6

8
5

.0
8

2
,1

1
5

,9
3

3
.3

0

3 - 19



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

0
 o

f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
3

8
8

,0
9

6
.0

0
3

8
8

,0
9

6
.0

0
2

4
5

,4
1

0
.0

0
3

6
.7

7
 %

1
4

2
,6

8
6

.0
0

1
4

2
,6

8
6

.0
0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
A

D
 &

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
 (

R
…

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-9

2
0

-8
9

9
2

0
5

2
8

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
8

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

2
,5

9
2

.0
0

4
5

.8
9

 %
1

2
9

,4
0

8
.0

0
1

2
9

,4
0

8
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
7

0
,0

9
6

.0
0

6
7

0
,0

9
6

.0
0

3
9

8
,0

0
2

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

4
0

.6
1

 %
2

7
2

,0
9

4
.0

0
2

7
2

,0
9

4
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
7

0
,0

9
6

.0
0

6
7

0
,0

9
6

.0
0

3
9

8
,0

0
2

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

4
0

.6
1

 %
2

7
2

,0
9

4
.0

0
2

7
2

,0
9

4
.0

0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

7
3

5
,2

4
8

.2
2

9
3

,7
1

5
.7

4
9

,4
0

6
,4

0
5

.0
0

9
,4

0
6

,4
0

5
.0

0
7

,0
1

8
,3

7
7

.7
0

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
2

5
.3

9
 %

1
,6

5
2

,7
7

9
.0

8
2

,3
8

8
,0

2
7

.3
0

5
8

0
,9

0
3

.1
1

1
1

9
,5

0
4

.4
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

3
3

,9
4

6
.9

8
Fu

n
d

: 
7

4
0

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

1
,0

5
3

,0
4

3
.8

7
1

,6
3

3
,9

4
6

.9
8

Fu
n

d
: 

7
5

0
 -

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

1
,0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

ST
O

R
M

 R
EV

EN
U

E
3

9
2

,8
7

9
.7

3
7

8
,5

6
6

.6
4

7
5

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

6
0

1
,8

9
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
9

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
8

0
,1

5
0

.0
6

6
9

.4
3

 %
9

2
4

,9
7

0
.2

1
1

,3
1

7
,8

4
9

.9
4

3
9

2
,8

7
9

.7
3

7
8

,5
6

6
.6

4
1

,8
9

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

9
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

8
0

,1
5

0
.0

6
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

0
 -

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

 F
O

R
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
9

.4
3

 %
9

2
4

,9
7

0
.2

1
1

,3
1

7
,8

4
9

.9
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

ST
O

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
1

1
0

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

1
 -

 S
D

C
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

3
9

2
,8

7
9

.7
3

7
8

,5
6

6
.6

4
2

,9
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,9

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,6
3

1
,1

5
0

.0
6

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

4
4

.6
9

 %
9

2
4

,9
7

0
.2

1
1

,3
1

7
,8

4
9

.9
4

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 R
O

A
D

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

0
5

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

-1
6

0
,7

4
2

.0
0

4
2

.2
6

 %
1

1
7

,6
6

3
.0

0
1

1
7

,6
6

3
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

-1
6

0
,7

4
2

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
4

2
.2

6
 %

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

2
7

8
,4

0
5

.0
0

-1
6

0
,7

4
2

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
4

2
.2

6
 %

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

1
1

7
,6

6
3

.0
0

3
9

2
,8

7
9

.7
3

7
8

,5
6

6
.6

4
3

,2
2

7
,4

0
5

.0
0

3
,2

2
7

,4
0

5
.0

0
-1

,7
9

1
,8

9
2

.0
6

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

4
4

.4
8

 %
1

,0
4

2
,6

3
3

.2
1

1
,4

3
5

,5
1

2
.9

4

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

5
 -

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 C

LE
R

K
6

,2
7

8
.0

7
1

,1
9

6
.7

5
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

3
1

5
0

0
3

0
,6

0
6

.0
0

3
0

,6
0

6
.0

0
9

,8
2

7
.5

9
6

7
.8

9
 %

1
4

,5
0

0
.3

4
2

0
,7

7
8

.4
1

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
1

0
,4

3
7

.0
0

2
,0

8
7

.4
0

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-4
3

7
0

4
9

4
6

,1
1

1
.0

0
4

6
,1

1
1

.0
0

1
2

,7
1

3
.2

4
7

2
.4

3
 %

2
2

,9
6

0
.7

6
3

3
,3

9
7

.7
6

3 - 20



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

1
 o

f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
1

4
,8

9
9

.9
2

2
,8

8
5

.4
2

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-4
3

7
0

5
0

7
0

,1
4

7
.0

0
7

0
,1

4
7

.0
0

1
9

,7
2

9
.4

4
7

1
.8

7
 %

3
5

,5
1

7
.6

4
5

0
,4

1
7

.5
6

P
W

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 M

A
N

A
G

ER
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

3
7

0
5

1
4

4
,8

1
7

.0
0

4
4

,8
1

7
.0

0
4

4
,8

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

1
2

,1
2

8
.7

0
2

,4
1

1
.4

2
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

3
7

0
5

5
4

6
,5

6
4

.0
0

4
6

,5
6

4
.0

0
1

1
,6

1
5

.5
1

7
5

.0
5

 %
2

2
,8

1
9

.7
9

3
4

,9
4

8
.4

9

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
3

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-4
3

7
0

7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-5
5

,2
2

7
.7

7
0

.0
0

 %
5

5
,1

9
2

.7
7

5
5

,2
2

7
.7

7

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
 II

1
1

,2
6

1
.2

9
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-4
3

7
0

7
1

1
0

3
,9

8
0

.0
0

1
0

3
,9

8
0

.0
0

9
2

,7
1

8
.7

1
1

0
.8

3
 %

0
.0

0
1

1
,2

6
1

.2
9

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

3
9

0
1

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,4

9
2

.0
0

3
6

.2
7

 %
1

4
,5

0
8

.0
0

1
4

,5
0

8
.0

0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

4
1

8
.3

9
7

4
.8

3
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

5
0

1
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
8

7
.4

2
3

6
.2

5
 %

1
,3

9
4

.1
9

1
,8

1
2

.5
8

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

2
8

0
.6

2
5

3
.9

8
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

5
0

5
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-6

1
5

.7
9

0
.0

0
 %

3
3

5
.1

7
6

1
5

.7
9

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

3
2

,5
3

2
.3

6
5

,5
9

4
.5

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

7
0

0
0

0
1

8
0

,4
8

6
.0

0
1

8
0

,4
8

6
.0

0
6

8
,8

0
8

.9
0

6
1

.8
8

 %
7

9
,1

4
4

.7
4

1
1

1
,6

7
7

.1
0

8
8

,2
7

1
.3

5
1

4
,3

0
4

.3
0

5
6

7
,7

1
1

.0
0

5
6

7
,7

1
1

.0
0

2
3

3
,0

6
6

.2
5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
8

.9
5

 %
2

4
6

,3
7

3
.4

0
3

3
4

,6
4

4
.7

5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
1

,0
5

8
.4

7
2

,7
6

1
.2

8
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

0
0

1
1

0
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,3
7

5
.0

6
8

9
.3

3
 %

2
5

,5
6

6
.4

7
3

6
,6

2
4

.9
4

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

1
4

,2
8

2
.6

5
2

,6
0

9
.0

7
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

2
0

1
2

0
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

1
,2

9
8

.1
7

1
3

1
.3

8
 %

3
3

,0
1

5
.5

2
4

7
,2

9
8

.1
7

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
1

0
,1

8
8

.0
5

4
,4

8
4

.9
3

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-5
2

0
1

3
0

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,6
7

1
.8

2
6

2
.0

4
 %

3
0

,1
4

0
.1

3
4

0
,3

2
8

.1
8

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
4

,8
4

0
.0

0
1

,0
7

5
.4

1
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

2
0

3
2

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

,9
1

9
.9

8
1

2
9

.6
0

 %
2

1
,0

7
9

.9
8

2
5

,9
1

9
.9

8

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1

,3
6

1
.0

6
7

8
6

.4
7

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-5
2

0
4

0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

5
5

.2
8

6
6

.8
9

 %
1

,9
8

3
.6

6
3

,3
4

4
.7

2

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LS
 &

 P
O

ST
A

G
E

3
,2

6
3

.2
2

6
5

4
.3

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

2
0

4
3

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
9

2
.2

1
7

0
.6

7
 %

8
,0

4
4

.5
7

1
1

,3
0

7
.7

9

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
3

6
8

.3
7

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

4
0

2
2

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
3

5
.2

9
1

1
.6

2
 %

9
6

.3
4

4
6

4
.7

1

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

2
,4

1
9

.7
5

2
3

.9
8

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-5
4

0
3

0
0

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

2
3

.0
1

9
0

.7
0

 %
7

,5
5

7
.2

4
9

,9
7

6
.9

9

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
6

7
4

.9
3

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

4
0

4
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,1
2

7
.2

6
5

7
.4

5
 %

2
,1

9
7

.8
1

2
,8

7
2

.7
4

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
2

6
7

.7
5

5
0

.4
7

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-5
6

0
1

0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

8
7

.6
6

3
0

.4
1

 %
6

4
4

.5
9

9
1

2
.3

4

4
8

,7
2

4
.2

5
1

2
,4

4
5

.9
1

2
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

,9
4

9
.4

4
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

8
6

.9
2

 %
1

3
0

,3
2

6
.3

1
1

7
9

,0
5

0
.5

6

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-6
6

0
1

0
0

1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

1
2

0
,7

4
7

.2
2

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-6

7
6

0
5

0
1

,8
0

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,4
9

5
,8

1
3

.0
2

1
7

.0
6

 %
1

8
6

,9
3

9
.7

6
3

0
7

,6
8

6
.9

8

1
2

0
,7

4
7

.2
2

0
.0

0
1

,9
1

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

1
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
1

0
,8

1
3

.0
2

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
6

.0
4

 %
1

8
6

,9
3

9
.7

6
3

0
7

,6
8

6
.9

8

2
5

7
,7

4
2

.8
2

2
6

,7
5

0
.2

1
2

,6
9

2
,2

1
1

.0
0

2
,6

9
2

,2
1

1
.0

0
1

,8
7

0
,8

2
8

.7
1

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

5
 -

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 T

o
ta

l:
3

0
.5

1
 %

5
6

3
,6

3
9

.4
7

8
2

1
,3

8
2

.2
9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
2

3
1

,0
9

4
.0

0
2

3
1

,0
9

4
.0

0
1

6
3

,8
0

8
.0

0
2

9
.1

2
 %

6
7

,2
8

6
.0

0
6

7
,2

8
6

.0
0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
A

D
 &

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
 (

R
…

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-9

2
0

-8
9

9
2

0
5

1
0

4
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

4
,1

0
0

.0
0

5
7

,8
5

2
.0

0
4

4
.4

3
 %

4
6

,2
4

8
.0

0
4

6
,2

4
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
3

5
,1

9
4

.0
0

3
3

5
,1

9
4

.0
0

2
2

1
,6

6
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

3
3

.8
7

 %
1

1
3

,5
3

4
.0

0
1

1
3

,5
3

4
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
3

5
,1

9
4

.0
0

3
3

5
,1

9
4

.0
0

2
2

1
,6

6
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

3
3

.8
7

 %
1

1
3

,5
3

4
.0

0
1

1
3

,5
3

4
.0

0

3 - 21



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

2
 o

f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
5

7
,7

4
2

.8
2

2
6

,7
5

0
.2

1
3

,2
2

7
,4

0
5

.0
0

3
,2

2
7

,4
0

5
.0

0
2

,2
9

2
,4

8
8

.7
1

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
2

8
.9

7
 %

6
7

7
,1

7
3

.4
7

9
3

4
,9

1
6

.2
9

1
3

5
,1

3
6

.9
1

5
1

,8
1

6
.4

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

,5
9

6
.6

5
Fu

n
d

: 
7

5
0

 -
 S

TO
R

M
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

3
6

5
,4

5
9

.7
4

5
0

0
,5

9
6

.6
5

Fu
n

d
: 

8
0

1
 -

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
U

ST
 F

U
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
2

6
0

 -
 F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
G

LA
D

ST
O

N
E 

FI
N

ES
/F

EE
S

1
1

2
,7

2
8

.7
7

2
1

,2
0

2
.8

2
8

0
1

-0
0

0
-3

2
6

0
2

0
7

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

7
1

,5
4

0
.9

2
6

3
.0

6
 %

3
5

0
,7

3
0

.3
1

4
6

3
,4

5
9

.0
8

C
LA

C
K

A
M

A
S 

C
O

U
N

TY
 F

IN
ES

/F
EE

S
4

,8
6

3
.3

5
7

5
9

.5
9

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
2

6
0

3
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,2

6
8

.8
6

8
9

.6
9

 %
1

4
,8

6
7

.7
9

1
9

,7
3

1
.1

4

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
O

R
EG

O
N

 F
IN

ES
/F

EE
S

1
7

,1
8

2
.6

6
2

,8
5

1
.5

9
8

0
1

-0
0

0
-3

2
6

0
4

0
8

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

1
,2

8
2

.9
8

8
6

.7
3

 %
5

6
,5

3
4

.3
6

7
3

,7
1

7
.0

2

R
ES

TI
TU

TI
O

N
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
8

0
1

-0
0

0
-3

2
6

0
5

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
-3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

B
O

N
D

-9
,6

3
7

.5
2

7
9

.5
7

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
2

6
0

6
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
9

,8
7

2
.4

6
2

9
7

.4
5

 %
-5

,2
3

4
.9

4
-1

4
,8

7
2

.4
6

1
2

5
,1

3
7

.2
6

2
4

,7
9

3
.5

7
8

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-3

0
7

,9
6

5
.2

2
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

2
6

0
 -

 F
IN

ES
 A

N
D

 F
O

R
FE

IT
U

R
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
3

.7
7

 %
4

1
6

,8
9

7
.5

2
5

4
2

,0
3

4
.7

8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 C

O
U

R
T 

FE
ES

1
8

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
6

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
1

4
0

.0
0

3
2

8
.0

0

1
8

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

8
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

6
0

0
 -

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

1
4

0
.0

0
3

2
8

.0
0

1
2

5
,3

2
5

.2
6

2
4

,7
9

3
.5

7
8

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-3

4
7

,6
3

7
.2

2
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
6

0
.9

4
 %

4
1

7
,0

3
7

.5
2

5
4

2
,3

6
2

.7
8

1
2

5
,3

2
5

.2
6

2
4

,7
9

3
.5

7
8

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-3

4
7

,6
3

7
.2

2
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
6

0
.9

4
 %

4
1

7
,0

3
7

.5
2

5
4

2
,3

6
2

.7
8

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
2

0
 -

 C
O

U
R

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
G

LA
D

ST
O

N
E 

FI
N

ES
 &

 F
EE

S
1

1
7

,5
6

7
.3

8
0

.0
0

8
0

1
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
5

0
0

7
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

6
,3

9
4

.9
3

5
5

.5
9

 %
2

9
1

,0
3

7
.6

9
4

0
8

,6
0

5
.0

7

C
LA

C
K

A
M

A
S 

C
O

U
N

TY
 F

IN
ES

 &
 F

EE
S

5
,7

8
1

.4
5

8
9

1
.7

5
8

0
1

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

5
1

0
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,9
0

3
.7

1
9

1
.3

5
 %

1
4

,3
1

4
.8

4
2

0
,0

9
6

.2
9

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
O

R
EG

O
N

 F
IN

ES
 &

 F
EE

S
4

4
,6

4
8

.5
3

2
6

,8
9

6
.2

9
8

0
1

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

5
2

0
8

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-4

7
,8

4
9

.4
2

1
5

6
.2

9
 %

8
8

,2
0

0
.8

9
1

3
2

,8
4

9
.4

2

R
ES

TI
TU

TI
O

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
1

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

5
3

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

B
O

N
D

 -
 C

O
U

R
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

1
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
5

4
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 F

EE
S 

&
 F

IN
ES

5
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
1

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

5
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

9
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

1
4

0
.0

0
1

9
3

.0
0

1
6

8
,0

5
0

.3
6

2
7

,7
8

8
.0

4
8

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

8
8

,2
5

6
.2

2
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
6

.0
9

 %
3

9
3

,6
9

3
.4

2
5

6
1

,7
4

3
.7

8

1
6

8
,0

5
0

.3
6

2
7

,7
8

8
.0

4
8

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

8
8

,2
5

6
.2

2
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 2

2
0

 -
 C

O
U

R
T 

To
ta

l:
6

6
.0

9
 %

3
9

3
,6

9
3

.4
2

5
6

1
,7

4
3

.7
8

3 - 22



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

3
 o

f 
2
4

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

U
se

d
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
A

ct
iv

it
y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
1

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

8
,0

5
0

.3
6

2
7

,7
8

8
.0

4
8

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

2
8

,2
5

6
.2

2
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

6
3

.1
2

 %
3

9
3

,6
9

3
.4

2
5

6
1

,7
4

3
.7

8

-4
2

,7
2

5
.1

0
-2

,9
9

4
.4

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

9
,3

8
1

.0
0

Fu
n

d
: 

8
0

1
 -

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
U

ST
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

2
3

,3
4

4
.1

0
-1

9
,3

8
1

.0
0

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

4
,9

8
1

,5
3

8
.5

9
1

,1
8

9
,5

4
4

.6
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
,6

1
1

,4
8

4
.7

6
0

.0
0

 %
7

,4
2

1
,9

4
0

.0
7

8
,6

1
1

,4
8

4
.7

6

3 - 23



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 1
1

/3
0

/2
0

2
2

1
/3

/2
0
2
3
 1

2
:1

2
:4

1
 P

M
P
a
g
e
 2

4
 o

f 
2
4

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

2
1

-2
0

2
2

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

A
ct

iv
it

y
N

o
ve

m
b

e
r

A
ct

iv
it

y

1
0

0
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

2
9

9
,5

2
1

.3
1

3
,1

4
6

,0
0

3
.5

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
6

8
,7

0
5

.5
6

4
,3

6
9

,1
8

4
.2

5
4

,6
6

8
,7

0
5

.5
6

1
0

5
 -

 A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 R
ES

C
U

E 
P

LA
N

 R
ES

ER
V

E 
FU

N
D

-1
2

1
,2

0
7

.0
4

-7
4

,6
8

9
.1

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

2
1

,2
0

7
.0

4
0

.0
0

-1
2

1
,2

0
7

.0
4

2
0

5
 -

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

-8
3

3
,5

6
8

.5
1

5
7

,5
3

7
.4

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-4

9
4

,8
7

4
.8

1
3

3
8

,6
9

3
.7

0
-4

9
4

,8
7

4
.8

1

2
2

8
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y 

FU
N

D
2

7
7

,0
4

7
.1

9
4

8
8

,4
1

7
.8

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
4

,7
9

7
.3

4
-1

1
2

,2
4

9
.8

5
1

6
4

,7
9

7
.3

4

2
2

9
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y 

FU
N

D
2

5
4

,5
2

2
.0

2
2

5
0

,6
7

2
.2

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

8
9

,1
3

1
.1

9
1

3
4

,6
0

9
.1

7
3

8
9

,1
3

1
.1

9

3
9

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
6

8
,2

0
3

.2
2

7
9

9
,4

1
6

.6
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
,9

0
7

.7
2

2
3

2
,7

0
4

.5
0

3
0

0
,9

0
7

.7
2

7
3

0
 -

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
5

7
1

,7
1

1
.5

8
1

4
5

,8
5

3
.6

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
8

8
,8

6
2

.1
7

1
,0

1
7

,1
5

0
.5

9
1

,5
8

8
,8

6
2

.1
7

7
4

0
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

5
8

0
,9

0
3

.1
1

1
1

9
,5

0
4

.4
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

3
3

,9
4

6
.9

8
1

,0
5

3
,0

4
3

.8
7

1
,6

3
3

,9
4

6
.9

8

7
5

0
 -

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

1
3

5
,1

3
6

.9
1

5
1

,8
1

6
.4

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

,5
9

6
.6

5
3

6
5

,4
5

9
.7

4
5

0
0

,5
9

6
.6

5

8
0

1
 -

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
U

ST
 F

U
N

D
-4

2
,7

2
5

.1
0

-2
,9

9
4

.4
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
9

,3
8

1
.0

0
2

3
,3

4
4

.1
0

-1
9

,3
8

1
.0

0

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

4
,9

8
1

,5
3

8
.5

9
1

,1
8

9
,5

4
4

.6
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
,6

1
1

,4
8

4
.7

6
7

,4
2

1
,9

4
0

.0
7

8
,6

1
1

,4
8

4
.7

6

3 - 24



4



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

11/01/2022 252 Cycle Express 3,000.00            FD Office Rental - FD

11/02/2022 92703 - 92706 UB Refund Checks 442.09               UB Refund Checks - PW

11/03/2022 253 Amy Lindgren Law, LLC 3,000.00            Municipal Judge Contract - CT

11/03/2022 254 Beery Elsner & Hammond LLP 9,569.26            Legal Fees - Admin

11/03/2022 255 Lundquist, Kyndre 3,500.00            Prosecutor Contract - CT

11/03/2022 256 Metereaders 2,379.81            Metereading - PW

11/03/2022 92707 Ambitec Inc. 3,959.96            SWAT Ballistic Shield - PD

11/03/2022 92708 Brown & Caldwell 849.00               Professional Fees - PW

11/03/2022 92709 Buel's Impressions Printing 44.00                 Business Card Printing - PD

11/03/2022 92710 Canon Financial Services, Inc. 1,068.28            Copier Lease/Usage - IT

11/03/2022 92711 Cascade Form Systems 254.00               Business Card Printing - SC/PW

11/03/2022 92712 Cintas First Aid Lockbox 811.90               First Aid Supplies - PD/SC/Admin

11/03/2022 92713 Clackamas County Finance Department 11,955.09         Planning Services - Admin

11/03/2022 92714 Clackamas ESD 2,123.33            Off-Site Data Storage - IT

11/03/2022 92715 Curtis, L. N. Co. 565.30               Uniforms - PD

11/03/2022 92716 Edge Analytical, Inc. 38.11                 Water Testing - PW

11/03/2022 92717 Flash PhotoBooth LLC 795.00               Community Event - Admin

11/03/2022 92718 Lane Council of Governments 273.75               Background Checks - Admin

11/03/2022 92719 Northwest Natural Gas 339.97               Natural Gas Usage - All Depts

11/03/2022 92720 Oregon Association of Water Utilities 1,200.00            Annual Membership - PW

11/03/2022 92721 Pitney Bowes 1,593.31            Postage - All Depts.

11/03/2022 92722 Portland General Electric 6,701.38            Electricity Usage - All Depts

11/03/2022 92723 Smith-Wagar Brucker Consulting Inc. 7,130.00            Financial Consulting - Admin

11/03/2022 92724 Verizon Wireless 2,591.07            Cell Phone Usage - All Depts

11/03/2022 92725 Visitation Catholic Church 183.00               Event Fee - SC

11/03/2022 92726 Watts Heating & Cooling 1,508.55            HVAC Maintenance - PW

11/04/2022 92727 Payroll Check 1,077.01            Payroll Check

11/09/2022 257 Amazon Capital Services 50.98                 Keyboard/Mouse - Admin

11/09/2022 258 BridgePay Network Solutions, LLC 179.80               UB Online Pmt Fees - PW

11/09/2022 259 MSPEN Consulting, LLC 2,030.00            Grant Writing Consultant - Admin

11/09/2022 92728 AllPro Wildlife Removal 1,975.00            Beaver Removal - PW

11/09/2022 92729 BMS Technologies 1,962.50            UB Printing/Mailing - PW

11/09/2022 92730 Clackamas Auto Parts Inc 27.88                 Vehicle Maintenance - PW

11/09/2022 92731 Clackamas County Finance Department 18,883.39         Signal Maint/Striping - PW

11/09/2022 92732 Code Publishing Inc. 580.00               Annual Web Fees - Admin

11/09/2022 92733 Comcast 52.50                 Digital TV Receivers - IT

11/09/2022 92734 Cope Notes 6,000.00            Employee Wellness - Admin

11/09/2022 92735 Environment Science Associates 8,595.00            MB Site Plan - PW

11/09/2022 92736 Ferguson Waterworks #3011 4,863.78            Stock Water Parts - PW

11/09/2022 92737 Ian Jeffrey Slavin 3,000.00            Indigent Defense - CT

11/09/2022 92738 Jill Tate 337.50               Transcription - Admin

11/09/2022 92739 Kittelson & Associates 29,886.52         Eng Fees - Webster/Cason - PW

11/09/2022 92740 Kiwanis Club of Gladstone-Oak Grove 130.00               Membership/Schmerber - PD

11/09/2022 92741 Laserwerks 330.00               Appreciation Plaques - Admin

11/09/2022 92742 League of Oregon Cities 20.00                 Job Posting - Admin

11/09/2022 92743 Leeway Engineering Solutions LLC 36,997.59         Eng Fees. - I & I Project - PW

11/09/2022 92744 Lori Bell 4,200.00            Professional Fees -Tourism - Admin

11/09/2022 92745 Northwest Success, Inc. 2,253.31            Monthly Janitorial Svc - PW

11/09/2022 92746 Oak Lodge Water Services 97,515.42         Water/Sewer Billings - PW

11/09/2022 92747 Office Depot 158.39               Office Supplies - Admin/CT

11/09/2022 92748 Oregon Association of Water Utilities 650.00               Annual Conference Reg - PW

11/09/2022 92749 Owen Equipment Company 1,397.25            Vactor Washdown Gun - PW

11/09/2022 92750 Pape Material Handling 1,246.58            Street Sweeper Maint. - PW

11/09/2022 92751 Portland General Electric 6,470.92            Street Light Electricity - PW

CHECK REGISTER FOR NOVEMBER 2022

4 - 1



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

CHECK REGISTER FOR NOVEMBER 2022

11/09/2022 92752 Sherwin Williams Co. 131.77               Paint Gun Parts - PW

11/09/2022 92753 Stericycle 162.67               Shreddingn - PD

11/09/2022 92754 TransUnion Risk and Alternative 75.00                 Data Research - PD

11/09/2022 92755 Water Environment Services 134,704.37       Sewer Billing - PW

11/17/2022 260 Nancy McDonald 3,150.00            HR Consultant Services - Admin

11/17/2022 261 Satcom Global Ltd. 42.75                 Satellite Phone Access - PD

11/17/2022 92756 Adam Baker 150.00               Business License Fee Refund - Admin

11/17/2022 92757 Allstream 139.18               Land Lines - PW

11/17/2022 92758 American Heating Inc 1,269.00            HVAC Maintenance - PW

11/17/2022 92759 Battery Xchange 91.66                 Forklift Battery - PW

11/17/2022 92760 Chris Cakes Northwest LLC 478.00               Employee Appreciation - Admin

11/17/2022 92761 Curtis, L. N. Co. 1,298.93            Uniforms - PD

11/17/2022 92762 General Tree Service 1,180.00            Fall Weed Control - PW

11/17/2022 92763 J. Thayer Co. 31.90                 Nameplates - Admin

11/17/2022 92764 League of Oregon Cities 80.00                 Councilor Training - Admin

11/17/2022 92765 One Call Concepts Inc 125.55               Utility Notifications - PW

11/17/2022 92766 Oregon Patrol Service 828.00               Security Services - CT/Admin

11/17/2022 92767 Pamplin Media Group 2,026.00            Newsletter Printing - Admin

11/17/2022 92768 Sisul Engineering 4,107.50            Professional Fees - PW

11/17/2022 92769 Stein Oil Co. Inc. 5,893.04            Gasoline - PD/PW/SC

11/17/2022 92770 Traffic Safety Supply Co. Inc. 22,241.80         Street Sign Replacements - PW

11/17/2022 262 US Bank 23,354.28         P-Card Purchases - All Depts

11/23/2022 92771 Backflow Management Inc 36.00                 Backflow Notices Mailed - PW

11/23/2022 92772 Bravo Land Care & Maintenance 945.00               Monthly Landscape Maint.  - PW

11/23/2022 92773 Cascade Form Systems 2,228.85            Letterhead/Envelope Printing - Admin

11/23/2022 92774 City Wide Tree Service Inc. 500.00               Tree Maintenance - PW

11/23/2022 92775 Clackamas County Finance Department 12,592.50         Dispatch Fees - PD

11/23/2022 92776 Comcast 52.00                 Internet/Cable - IT

11/23/2022 92777 Curtis, L. N. Co. 84.00                 Uniforms - PD

11/23/2022 92778 Ecolab Institutional Inc. 515.72               Dishwashing Supplies - SC

11/23/2022 92779 Office Depot 191.22               Office Supplies - Admin/CT

11/23/2022 92780 Oregon DMV 4.00                   Driving Records - PD

11/23/2022 92781 Pacific Mobile Structures, Inc. 498.00               Mobile Office Rental - PW

11/23/2022 92782 Platt Electric Supply 74.64                 SC Laundry Closet Repairs - PW

11/23/2022 92783 SHI International Corp. 9,844.33            Anti-Virus Software (3 yrs) - IT

11/23/2022 92784 United States Postal Service 1,165.50            Newsletter Postage - Admin

11/29/2022 263 8x8, Inc. 1,705.29            Monthly Phone Service - All Depts.

11/29/2022 264 Amazon Capital Services 61.57                 Office Supplies - Admin

11/29/2022 265 Beery Elsner & Hammond LLP 13,413.96         Legal Fees - Admin

11/29/2022 266 Metereaders 4,759.62            Metereading - PW

11/29/2022 92785 Chase 63,005.03         Debt Service Interest - Admin

11/29/2022 92786 LancePacific LLC 13,296.00         GFD Alarm System - PW

11/29/2022 92787 Metro 387.54               Consortium Dues - PW

11/29/2022 92788 Motorola Solutions Inc 2,894.92            RedactiveTower & Warranty - PD

11/29/2022 92789 North Clackamas County 46,651.06         Water Usage - PW

11/29/2022 92790 Petra Design Build, LLC 114,694.04       FD Remodeling - PW

11/29/2022 92791 Stein Oil Co. Inc. 6,089.39            Gasoline - PD/PW/SC

11/30/2022 267 HRA VEBA Plan 3,375.12            Employer VEBA contribution

11/30/2022 268 ICMA-Rc 4,501.14            Voluntary Payroll Deferred Comp

11/30/2022 92792 Axa Equi-Vest 7,374.16            Voluntary Payroll Deferred Comp

11/30/2022 92793 CIS Trust 64,383.14         Monthly Health Insurance

11/30/2022 92794 Clackamas Community Federal Credit Union 1,276.33            GPA Union Dues

11/30/2022 92795 Equitable 1,403.83            Non-PERS Retirment Pmt

11/30/2022 92796 Equitable Financial Life Insurance Co. 86.00                 Non-PERS Retirment Pmt

4 - 2



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

CHECK REGISTER FOR NOVEMBER 2022

11/30/2022 92797 Oregon AFSCME Council #75 1,122.43            AFSCME Union Dues

11/30/2022 92798 Oregon Department of Justice/Child Support 343.20               Child Support

Total General Fund Checks: 877,864.41$     

Urban Renewal Fund Checks: -                     

Total November 2022 Checks: 877,864.41$     

4 - 3





5



5 - 1



5 - 2



5 - 3



5 - 4



5 - 5



5 - 6



5 - 7



5 - 8



5 - 9



5 - 10



5 - 11



5 - 12



5 - 13



5 - 14



5 - 15



5 - 16



5 - 17



 

Public Works 
 

Staff Report for   

December 2022 
 

       Report Date : December 29, 2022 
To : Jacque M. Betz, City Administrator 

Copy : Mayor and City Council 
From : Darren Caniparoli, Public Works Director 

 

 

PARKS: 

 Trash pick-up in all parks two days a week.  
 Restroom cleaning in all parks three days a week.  
 Repairs and Maintenance of City Parks bathrooms.  
 Small graffiti removal and illegal dumping cleanup from all parks. 

 

 

 

Crews began pressure washing of all parks 

structures.  Seasonally during winter, Public Works 

takes on the task of pressure washing all hard 

surfaces within our City parks, buildings, picnic 

structures, playground equipment, sidewalks and 

walkways.  Removing stubborn dirt and algae growth.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

5 - 18



 

 
All park restrooms are closed for the winter season.  With reduced usage in our parks during the colder months and 

the risk to facilities due to the cold weather, it is a responsible step in park management to close the bathrooms.  Each 

facility was winterized and signage was placed at each facility.  Meldrum Bar, Dahl Beach and the Nature Park 

continue to have portable restrooms in place and those will remain in service.    

 

STREETS: 
  

Sign Maintenance is one of several focus’ during the winter months, 

crews just completed maintenance rounds in zones 7 and 8. 

 

What is sign maintenance?  Crews inspect every street sign for 

cleanliness, reflectivity, graffiti, and levelness. Ensuring that signage 

is up to current Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) 

standard.  If deficiencies are found they are corrected and if need be 

new signage is installed.   

 
 
 
 

 

Crews continue to work on the City Wide Street Sign Replacement 

Project; currently they are working in zone 3.   

Zones 1, 6, 7, and 8 have been completed.  This sign replacement 

project also brings all signage up to MUTCD standards.   

 

 

 

 

 

5 - 19



 

 
 
Crews responded to an accident scene in the early hours 

of December 16th  near Kraxberger Middle School.  A 

driver struck a utility pole with a flashing beacon sign 

installed on it, Gladstone PD requested assistance from 

Public Works and our heavy equipment to clear the 

accident scene.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 - 20



 

 
The Portland Metro area experienced an early holiday 

ice storm. Thankfully, Gladstone fared much better than 

the last ice storm we had!  

The Public Works Dept. was out ahead of the storm 

laying down a de-icing solution on all major roadways 

and high-risk areas.  Laying de-icer prior to freezing 

temperatures mitigates the accumulation of ice on the 

roadways, providing a much safer drive during icy road 

conditions.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

When the sleet and ice began to fall crews were 

already ahead of it.  Shifting our response to utilize our 

sanding truck while continuing to use de-icer, kept our 

roadways in good condition.   

During the two-day event crews shifted to 24 hr. 

coverage ensuring that there was constant attention to 

our roadways and other important facilities.   

 

5 - 21



 

 

FACILITIES:   
 

 Rose City Glass and Windows cleaned all interior and exterior windows at the Gladstone Civic Center 
 

 HVAC winter service completed at the Fire Department by Watts Heating and Cooling.  As part of our twice a 
year preventative maintenance service to keep the buildings warm in the wintertime and cool in the summer 
time. 

 Spreading of “Ice Melt” at all facilities during freezing weather conditions. 
  

 

 
 

 

 

Public Works headed up the Christmas tree 

decorating for the newly planted tree at the 

Gladstone Senior Center, ensuring the tree would be 

ready for the tree lighting ceremony; hanging lights, 

ornaments and bows to celebrate the season! 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

5 - 22



 

 

WATER: 
 

 Utility billing service orders. 

 Utility locates, GIS map updates ongoing. 

 Routine coliform sampling and chlorine residual monitoring  

 Routine pumpstation/reservoir inspections  

 Utility billing door hangers for non-payment  

 Hazard meter box repairs/meter maintenance ongoing. 

 Verified Oatfield Rd at Caldwell Rd emergency intertie with Oak Lodge is functioning properly after Oak Lodge 
crews recently repaired a water main in the Oak Lodge system north of the Caldwell intertie on Oatfield Rd. 

 Changed Webster and Kirkwood Reservoir backup communications batteries and Auto Dialer batteries per 
routine maintenance schedule. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
Crews responded to reports of a leaking water service at 475 E 

Hereford St.  Once determined that is was a leak on the City side 

crews repaired the ¾” water service with minimal disruption to the 

resident.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

SEWER: 

 Locates/GIS map updates ongoing. 

 Routine monitoring of Smartcover/flowmeter telemetry. 

 Routine sanitary sewer line cleaning. Cleaned 7,197 feet of mainline in December. We have cleaned 31,239 

total feet of mainline this annual cleaning season, which began November 1st. Yearly standard is:  46,200 

 Regular monitoring of Portland Ave sanitary sewer bypasses that were installed in three manholes. The 
bypasses divert flows away from the undersized W. Clackamas Blvd. mainline to the adequately sized Barton 
trunk line in order to help prevent SSO’s. 

 

 

 

 

5 - 23



 

 

STORM:  
 

 Locates/GIS map updates ongoing. 

 Catch basin/headwall cleaning to mitigate flooding. 

 Leaf pickup to date we have picked up 1644 cubic yards of leaves. 

 Completed citywide street sweeping and completed two additional days of street sweeping in order to provide 
a final clean up behind the leaf pickup crew. 

 
SAFETY TRAINING and CERTIFICATION TRAINING:  

 

 

 Jeff Shepherd completed OAWU Sewer and Water Operators conference for his Water Distribution II re-

certification and Cross Connection Specialist re-certification training. 

 Dan Ori completed OAWU Sewer and Water Operators conference for his Waste Water III certification. 

 Public Works crew completed chainsaw safety training. 

 

ADMINISTRATION: 
 

• Completed a citywide road re-rating project with CAPS.   

• Completed and submitted MS4 Stormwater Management Plan and MS4 Annual Report to DEQ. 

• Completed and submitted Comprehensive Clackamas County NPDES MS4 Stormwater Monitoring Plan to 
DEQ.  

• Working with Clackamas County WES to develop a scope of work and IGA for WES to perform MS4 Permit 
required stormwater sampling and lab work on the City’s behalf.  

• Working on completing updated water system Complete Loss of Service Pressure Boil Water Advisory 
procedure. 

• Met with Backflow Management Inc. (BMI) to discuss and request a summary of current services BMI 
provides the City to assist in meeting Oregon Health Authority requirements for the City’s drinking water 
distribution system. 

• Working with Clackamas County Co-permittee group to negotiate an MS4 Permit modification with DEQ 
regarding pesticide-monitoring requirements. In the originally issued 2021 Permit, DEQ assigned the co-
permittees an unnecessarily high amount of pesticide monitoring by tying the pesticide monitoring to storm 
event monitoring, a connection that was not made in other MS4 permits. 

• Currently developing new stormwater MS4 Permit requirements matrix including required measurable goals, 
tracking measures, action plans and due dates. This will serve as a public works road map for completing, 
tracking and reporting Permit requirements. 

• Attended Pre-application meetings for:  19800 Oatfield Rd. and 6075 Duniway Ave. for proposed structures. 

• Attended Regional water Providers Consortium meetings 

• Attended Clackamas River Water Providers Board and water communicators Network Meetings. 

• Attended Clackamas River Water Providers Regroup Emergency Communications Tool Training  

 

 
 

 

 

Perseverance is not a long race; it is many short races one after the other. 
  

            ~ Walter Elliot 

5 - 24



 

City of Gladstone Monthly Planning Report 
December 2022 

PUBLIC CONTACTS/PLANNING ACTIONS 

CUSTOMER 
CONTACT/ 

Jan Feb Mar 

 
 

April 

 
 

May 

 
 

June 

 
 

July 

 
 

Aug 

 
 

Sept 

 
 

Oct 

 
 

Nov 

 
 

Dec 
YEAR 

TOTALS Planning 
Actions 

Customer 
Service 
Counter 
Contacts 

1 2 1 1 0 3 2 1 1 3 4 1 20 

Customer 
phone/email 
Contacts 

47 67 52 68 64 70 38 75 39 45 

 
66 

 
65 696 

Building 
Permits with 
Land Use 
Review 

4 4 6 11 1 4 6 2 2 2 

 
 

3 

 
 

6 51 

Pre-application 
Conferences 

1 0 0 0 0    0 0 1 1 1 0 
 

2 6 

Administrative 
Decisions 

0 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 
 

0 6 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTIONS/DECISIONS 

 Approved Z0466-22 – Change of Use Design Review at 19900 MCLOUGHLINBLVD 

 Approved Z0500-22 - Clackamas BLVD Pump Station Improvements 

CITY COUNCIL LAND USE ACTIONS/DECISIONS  

 City Council considered and approved the amendments in TXT-2022-03. 

PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCES 

 ZPAC0146-22 

 ZPAC0147-22 

  

5 - 25



Page 2 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERMITS  

 None 

BUILDING PERMITS WITH LAND USE REVIEW 

DECEMBER 

Date Address Building Permit # Description 

    

12/06/22 17530 BRADEN CT B0694422 Deck Replacement 

12/06/22 740 82ND DR B0685222 Change of use in existing 

structure 

12/29/22 140 W ARLINGTON ST B0736522 Demolition 

12/29/22 295 E ARLINGTON ST B0705722 Tree House 

12/29/22 770 E BERKELEY ST B0756822 Repair of existing structure 

12/29/22 
19795 MCLOUGHLIN 

BLVD 
B0772622 Exterior Maintenance and Interior 

Remodel 

    

    

FUTURE ITEMS/PROPERTY UPDATES 

 Date Topic 

January 

 

Two lot partition with a flag lot 

 

 

5 - 26



Monthly Report for December 2022 

To:  City Administrator, Jacque Betz 

From:  Community Services Manager, Tiffany Kirkpatrick, MA 

 

This month, the center staff and volunteers worked diligently on multiple events and opportunities- via 
holiday event marketing and engagement, and programs with school partners, and community 
members interested in serving elders and through sales at our augural winter holiday market inside the 
center.  We organized, the city’s Holiday tree lighting event, catered a Holiday lunch with musical 
entertainment, and held a large Winter Holiday Market.  

Current Staffing:  1. Manager   2. Office/Program Assistant II.- 1.0fte   3. Nutrition Coordinator - temp 
1.0fte   4. Tram Driver is part-time   5. On-call site monitor 

 

Food Program/Home Deliveries and Volunteers 

A large part of the center’s ability to have an open and fully operational program after Covid has been to 
really focus on recruitment and retention of community volunteers. The volunteer program assists with 
delivering hot meals and groceries to elders in the community who could not otherwise get out to the 
center. The volunteers also assist with meal prep and services at lunch time in the dining room, as well 
as run the food pantry, and work the reception desk, among other areas of the center.  

We continue to have a highly active volunteer staff who delivered a total of 1308 hot meals in 
December to our homebound/or food insecure participants.  We sent out 351 food boxes to persons in 
the community that are 60+ and in need of additional food staples.  We served 387 in-dining service 
meals this month. 

 

We reported 112 volunteers with 549 volunteer hours over the month, and 15 new volunteers for the 
center.  

Services 

The center captured 88 Info and Assistance calls coming in about a number of inquiries regarding 
program/service needs, transportation, follow-up etc. 

The center handled 120 reassurance calls out into the community to assist participants, gather resource 
info to assist, follow-up with other organizations/businesses that provide services 

Other stats:  

Total number of participants/guests into the center in December 2022 was 533. 

The center received over 5000lbs of food from Gleaners, Food bank and other sources for the 
homebound senior food box program/pantry. 

5 - 27



Center Events – December Marketing for the center; Holiday Annual Luncheon, New Tree, Winter 
Holiday Marketplace;  

Worked with Consultant, Lori Bell to provide free bags/gifts to shoppers at reception desk for the Winter 
Holiday Marketplace within the center. Lori assisted greatly with hosting the reception area for incoming 
guests at the Marketplace. 
 Other marketing tasks completed in December: 

 Facebook flyers and marketing event created 
 Social media event page created  
 Established volunteers who helped create signage for market    
 Worked with Clackamas Review on promoting the center’s events; the Winter Holiday market. 

Ellen Spitaleri, reporter was given photos and verbiage --“It is important for Gladstone 
community members to feel and know that their local senior center is their community center as 
well. We also know here in Gladstone, that participating in one’s community center, is a 
wonderful way to network and make lasting connections with your neighbors firsthand. You 
simultaneously build relationships with others, support local small businesses and connect to 
necessary and helpful resources, and activities, all of which can meet the needs of the entire 
family”.  “We also believe that community events can also inspire us as neighbors and friends, to 
be creative, pique new interests and grow our community, socially and economically and we’d 
love people to support Gladstone’s Inaugural Winter Holiday Marketplace + Tree Lighting 
Ceremony on Dec. 10th”.  

 Vendors were recruited, and we were at full capacity for vendors  
 All Lights for 14 ft. tree/lit deer set/Christmas trees for center were purchased and constructed 

by Dan/Public Works. 
 With the help of Benjamin Lindquist of SDA Conference, the tree for the city was planted. He 

also helped organized a small youth choir from SDA academy to sign for the tree lighting 
ceremony on Dec 10th.  

  
Photos from December 
2022 events: 

 

 

5 - 28



 

 

  

5 - 29



 

5 - 30



 

 GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL COURT FROM NOVEMER 2022 
 

General Court Information from November 2022 
 

 99 traffic citations filed  
 62 violations disposed 
 4 misdemeanors filed  
 3 misdemeanors disposed 
 79 charges were placed on a payment plan 
 19 warrants were issued 
 54 payment reminders were mailed to defendants 
 13 driver’s licenses were requested suspended  
 9 driver’s licenses were released 
 81 violations were sent to collections 
 0 cases were sent to the Department of Revenue 
 0 Jury trial was held  
 $16,775.00 in violation fees assessed 
 $28,268.41 in violation fees paid 
 $2,580.00 in misdemeanor fees assessed 
 $2,552.88 in misdemeanor fees paid 
 $58.80 collection with Department of Revenue 
 $9,128.65 collected with The Western Agency  

 

 
Tr

af
fic

 C
ite

s I
ss

ue
d 

20
20

 

Tr
af

fic
 C

ite
s I

ss
ue

d 
20

21
 

Tr
af

fic
 C

ite
s I

ss
ue

d 
20

22
 

Tr
af

fic
 V

io
l D

isp
 2

02
0 

Tr
af

fic
 V

io
l D

isp
 2

02
1 

Tr
af

fic
 V

io
l D

isp
 2

02
2 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
20

 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
21

 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
22

 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
02

0 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
02

1 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
02

2 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
20

 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
21

 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
22

 

Jan 66 96 78 63 197 97 14 6 2 10 14 3 4 3 0 
Feb 74 49 86 52 117 115 8 5 13 3 8 8 1 2 0 
Mar 41 157 62 40 87 122 3 6 3 0 10 8 6 3 1 
Apr 15 107 118 2 137 93 6 6 13 0 6 2 1 8 3 
May 96 92 76 6 173 189 9 5 4 0 6 9 1 9 40 
Jun 56 177 118 99 93 150 12 5 13 6 7 8 1 49 13 
Jul 31 146 42 79 254 160 17 21 2 12 4 9 42 45 61 
Aug 45 101 37 79 199 111 4 7 16 16 10 12 15 19 21 
Sep 40 127 35 75 144 76 4 7 5 7 7 8 4 12 5 
Oct 87 55 37 70 199 32 18 2 4 4 10 3 4 4 5 
Nov 75 70 67 42 87 64 8 8 4 5 3 9 2 8 2 
Dec 138 55 99 116 85 62 4 0 4 6 7 3 3 1 0 

Total 
 

764 1232 855 
 

723 1772 1271 
 

107 78 83 
 

69  92 82 
 

84 163 151 
 
 
 

5 - 31



 

 GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL COURT FROM NOVEMER 2022 
 

TRAFFIC FINE & FEES ASSESSED AND PAID BY YEAR 

 
 

Tr
af

fic
 F

ee
s 

A
ss

es
se

d 
20

20
 

 
Tr

af
fic

 F
ee

s 
A

ss
es

se
d 

20
21

 

 
Tr

af
fic

 F
ee

s 
A

ss
es

se
d 

20
22

 

 
Tr

af
fic

 F
ee

s 
Pa

id
 2

02
0 

 
Tr

af
fic

 F
ee

s 
Pa

id
 2

02
1 

 
Tr

af
fic

 F
ee

s 
Pa

id
 2

02
2 

Jan 15,262.31 51,046.00 35,192.50 12,033.23 16,230.42 18,573.88 
Feb 12,164.00 31,940.00 30,750.00 13,100.56 32,689.75 25,724.67 
Mar 10,352.00 22,844.00 33,126.10 13,679.23 16,401.78 36,100.00 
Apr 140.00 39,964.84 28,805.00 31,774.84 40,979.85 26,349.01 
May 1,215.00 50,745.00 57,275.00 14,868.25 22,791.29 27,039.72 
Jun 26,875.00 28,460.00 38,788.00 22,791.29 23,934.76 42,927.32 
July 22,818.60 22,818.60 51,636.25 27,548.18 43,103.86 24,562.98 
Aug 15,771.00 53,950.00 28,160.00 19,930.32 26,648.20 25,312.14 
Sept 18,286.00 44,225.00 31,143.00 22,475.85 25,539.13 23,137.49 
Oct 16,418.00 47,026.00 24,148.77 15,460.94 28,491.79 9,505.00 
Nov 11,270.00 26,505.00 17,975.00 26,560.94 21,086.93 20,958.48 
Dec 27,703.00 30,290.00 16,775.00 34,966.66 17,573.05 28,268.41 
       
Total $178,274.91 $449,814.44 $393,774.62 $255,190.29 $315,470.81 308,459.10 

 
MISDEAMNOR FINE & FEES ASSESSED AND PAID BY YEAR 

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 A

ss
es

se
d 

20
20

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 A

ss
es

se
d 

20
21

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 A

ss
es

se
d 

20
22

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 P

ai
d 

20
20

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 P

ai
d 

20
21

 

 
M

isd
em

ea
no

r 
Fe

es
 P

ai
d 

20
22

 

Jan 8,068.00 13,698.48 2,136.00 9,339.58 7,346.08 3,771.92 
Feb 1,752.43 5,511.00 6,511.00 4,835.81 5,267.95 10,412.41 
Mar 0.00 4,308.00 5,831.62 4,128.28 10,012.54 6,955.75 
Apr 0.00 4,128.28 963.00 8,813.88 14,939.91 6,962.43 
May 0.00 4,737.00 7,062.00 8,813.88 5,646.16 1,841.15 
Jun 1,992.00 9,960.01 7,183.00 12,771.61 5.179.63 9,152.68 
July 12,876.95 4,381.00 7,921.38 5,587.53 6,741.67 3,411.36 
Aug 9,304.00 14,716.00 8,991.00 5,567.12 10,463.60 2,149.64 
Sept 3,123.09 30,584.00 6,868.00 8,472.56 6,507.01 2,668.68 
Oct 2,223.80 5,546.00 4,155.73 6,807.68 9,914.75 6,588.00 
Nov 3,536.00 5,463.00 8,535.00 4,474.00 5,557.93 3,654.71 
Dec 2,919.00 3,786.00 2,580.00 8,249.10 1,834.12 2,552.88 
       
Total $45,795.27 $106,818.77 $68,737.73 $70, 233.27 $89,411.35 60,121.61 

 

5 - 32



 

 
CLACKAMAS 

FIRE DISTRICT 
#1 

REPORT 





6



                
    Here for you 
 

 

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT 
December 2022

     

 

Example of winter safety messaging. 
(posted 12/14) 

12/23: Car struck by train in Oregon City. 
The car was not occupied when struck. 

*Note: Data is preliminary and is subject to revision as data is validated. 

As the year drew to a close, Clackamas Fire District pushed 
out safety messages related to the holidays, the winter 
season, and the winter storm.  

Clackamas Fire District developed and implemented 
an incident ac on plan in prepara on for the winter 
storm from 12/22 through 12/25. Crews responded 
to 465 incidents over those four days.  

Clackamas Fire District supported Gladstone during 
the holidays with par cipa on in the fire engine 
parade and hos ng a collec on barrel at the fire 
sta on.  

Clackamas Fire District con nues to seek input on a 
poten al levy from the community and is hos ng 
two events in January. This levy would not affect the 
contract with the City of Gladstone. More 
informa on is available on www.clackamasfire.com. 

12/3: Structure fire in Oregon City. 
Crews contained the fire to the garage. 

6 - 1









7



7 - 1





8



8 - 1



  

      
 

Budget Calendar 
2023-2025 Biennium Budget 

       

February 14, 2023 City Council Meeting 
 Consider and approve Budget Calendar 

 
April 24, 2023  Budget Committee Meeting 

 Budget 101 – The Role of the Budget Committee 
 
April 26, 2023  Send publication of May 15th, 2023 Budget Committee Meeting and 

posting on City Website 
 
May 15, 2023  Budget Committee Meeting  

 Appoint Budget Officer 
 Receive the Budget Message 
 Review the Proposed Budget  
 Receive Public Comment 
 Approve Budget or schedule 2nd Committee Meeting 

 
May 17, 2023  Send publication of Budget Committee Meeting (if needed) 
 
May 29, 2023  Budget Committee Meeting (if needed) 

 Budget Committee Deliberations 
 Approve Budget 

 
June 2, 2023  Send publication of Notice of Budget Hearing and Financial Summaries 
 
June 13, 2023  City Council Meeting/Conduct Budget Hearing 

 Run Budget Hearing concurrent with City Council Meeting  
 Receive Public Comment 
 Adopt Budget 

o Make Appropriations 
o Impose and Categorize Taxes 

 
June 29, 2023  Submit Tax Certification Documents 

 To County Assessor by July 17, 2023 
 File Budget with County Assessor and Designated Agencies 

 
January 2024  Schedule necessary publications for 2024-25 Fiscal Year Budget 

8 - 2



9



COUNCIL LIAISON APPOINTMENTS 
UPDATED DECEMBER 2022 
 

DEPARTMENT PRIMARY LIAISON RESERVE LIAISON 

REGIONAL COMMITTEES                                           

C4, Metro, Sewer (WES) 

Mayor Tammy Stempel           
with Jacque Betz 

N/A 

BUSINESS & CIVIC 
Community Festival Outreach                       
Welcome New Business                                    
Regional Economic Development                
Chamber of Commerce                                    
Clackamas County Tourism 
Business Alliance         

 
None 

To be appointed as needed 

 

N/A 

SENIOR CENTER  
Councilor Annessa Hartman 

w/Tiffany Kirkpatrick Councilor Mindy Garlington 

PARKS and RECREATION  
Mayor Tammy Stempel 

With Darren Caniparoli N/A 

TRAFFIC SAFETY  
Councilor Randy Ripley 

With Police Chief Schmerber N/A 

LIBRARY BOARD (Includes Regional) Councilor Mindy Garlington       
With Jacque Betz 

N/A 

PUBLIC WORKS  N/A 

     Storm – Sewer Infrastructure (WES) Mayor Tammy Stempel           
with Darren Caniparoli 

N/A 

     Water Infrastructure (NCCWC) Councilor Matt Tracy              
with Darren Caniparoli 

N/A 

PLANNING                                                                       

 

None 
N/A 

BUDGET | AUDIT None N/A 

SCHOOL DISTRICT / BOARD Quarterly Meetings with          
Full Council 

N/A 

POLICE  Councilor Greg Alexander         
with Chief Schmerber 

N/A 

Joint Fire Services Oversight Committee 

 

Councilor Greg Alexander 
Councilor Mindy Garlington 

with Jacque Betz 

 

 

*Does not preclude any City Council member from being involved in areas when they have an interest. 

**For those department/boards without a liaison, if an issue arises, please reach out to Jacque Betz and Mayor 
Stempel, who will appoint someone from City Council specifically for that issue.  The meeting minutes from each 
of the boards/committee’s will be added to the council agenda as a link. 

9 - 1





10



10 - 1





10 - 2





10 - 3





10 - 4





10 - 5



10 - 6



10 - 7





10 - 8





10 - 9



10 - 10



10 - 11



10 - 12



10 - 13





10 - 14





10 - 15





10 - 16





11



11 - 1



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
MONTHLY 
ACTIVITY 
REPORTS 



Monthly Council Activity Report - 1



Monthly Council Activity Report - 2


